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Dear Si r!Mam, 

Pursuant to provisions of regulation 34(1) of the SEBJ (LODR) Regulation, 20 15 related to submission of 
32'"' Annual Report along with Notice of 32nd Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, 20'1' 
September 2024 at 12:30 p.m. through video conferencing/Other Audio-Visual Means (VC)/(OAVM). 

We are pleased to submit the 32'"' Annual Report for the year 2023-24 of the company containing the 
Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2024, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow and Statement of 
Change in Equity for the year ended 31" March, 2024 and the Board Repo11 along with Corporate 
Governance Report Management Discussion and Analysis Report and the Auditors Report on that date 
and its annexure. 

The company has uploaded the Notice of3.2"" AGM in XBRL mode as required _under the SEBI (LODR} 
Regulations, 2015. 

You are requested to please take on record the above said documents of the company for yo LU· reference 
and further needful. 

Thanking You 
You,-s faithfully 
For, Available Finance Limited 

Suyasb Cboucllrni-y 
Compauy Secretary & Compliance Office 
Mem. No.: A57731 
Encl. : Annual Report 2023-24 

Regd. Office: Agarwa l House, 5 Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP 

Phone: 0731-4714000 I Fax: 0731-2531388 I Email: cs@availablefinance.in 

CIN : L67120MP1993PLC007481 
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► Mr. Yikas Gupta (DIN: 09438941) 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

► Mr. Mahesh Nirmal 

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

► Mr. Suyash Choudhary 
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► Mr. Rakesh Sahu 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

► Mis Mahendra Badjatya & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Whole-Time-Director& CFO 

Independent & Woman Director 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

► lsha11 Jain. Practicing Company Secretary 

40 1-402, 4•h Floor Silver Ark Plaza, Janjirwala Chouraha, 
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SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 

(For Physical & Electronic mode) 

M/s Ankit Consultancy Private Limited 

Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, 

Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) - 4520 10 

Ph.: 0731-3198601/602, 255174S Fax: 073 1 - 4065798 

E-mail : operation@ankitonline.com, compliance@ankitonline.com, investor@ankitonline.com 

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

► Ms. Priyanka Jha 

► Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani 

:,. Mr. Sahive Alam Khan 

Chairperson & Member 

Member 

Member 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

► Ms. Priyanka Jha 

► Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani 

;;. Mr. Sahive Alam Khan 

Chairperson & Member 

Member 

Member 

NOMlNATION AND REMUNEM TION COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

► Ms. Priyanka Jha 

► Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani 

► Mr. Sahive Alam Khan 

Chairperson & Member 

Member 

Member 

Note: The Above Details are as at 31" Mnrch, 2024 



DELIVERING GROWTH 

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 
www.availablefinance.in ------------­

NOTICE 
FOR THE 32N1'ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Atmual General Meeting of the members of 
AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED (CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481) will be held on 
Friday, the 20th day of September, 2024 at 12:30 P.M. through Video Conferencing (VC)/ 
Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) for which purposes the registered office of the company 
simated at Agarwal House, S Yeshwant Colony, Indore 452003 M.P. shall be deemed as 
the venue for the 32nd Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the proceedings of the AGM 
shall be deemed to be made thereat, to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 
1. To receive, consider and ·adopt; 

(a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended 3 I st March, 2024 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon; and 

{b) The Audited Consolidated Financial statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2024 and the report of the Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vikas Gupta (DIN: 09438941), who retires by 
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re­
appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 
3. To approve the transactioos/contracts/arrangements with Related Parties under 

Regulation 23 of the SEBJ (LODR) Regulations, 2015: 
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 20 l 5 ("SEBI Listing Regulations") and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ 
CMD!/ CIR/P/2021/662 dated November 22, 2021 and futther amendment if any, read 
with the provisions of section 188 and 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof, for the time being in force) and the Company's policy on Related Party 
Transactions, consent of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to enter 
into transactions/ contracts / arrangement, in the ordinary course of its business and on 
arm 's length basis, for Transfer of Resources including receiving/providing Joans and 
advances or such other transactions, on such terms and condi • s may be mutually 
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agreed upon between the company and the concerned related party for an amount upto 
Rs . 25.00 Crore (Rupees Twenty-Five Crores only) in Calander year 2025; 

RESOLVED FURTIIER THAT the Board of directors of the company, jointly and/or 
severally, be and is hereby authorized to do or cause to be done all snch acts, deeds and 
things, settle any que1ies, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction 
with the related party, finalize the terms and conditions as may be considered necessary, 
expedient or desirable and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make 
such filings as may be necessary or desirable, in order to give effect to this Resolution in 
the interest of the company." 

4. To confirm the appointment of Mr. Dbawnl Bngmar (DIN: 10217380) as a Non­
Executive Independent Director for a first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 
August 12, 2024, to August 11, 2029 not liable to retire by rotation: 
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150, 152 read with 
Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") 
and the Companies (Appointment And Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the 
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment for the time being in force 
and the Articles of Association of the Company; Mr. Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: 10217380), 
who was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director under the category of Non­
Executive Independent Director of the Company w.c.f. 12th August, 2024 in terms of 
Section 161 of the Act and Article of Association of the company and who meets the 
criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and the Rules framed 
thereunder and the SEBI (LODR), 201 5 and in respect of whom the Company has 
received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing 
her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 
Director of the company to hold office for a first tem1 of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 
12'11 August, 2024 up to 11 '11 August, 2029 and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation." 

5. To confirm the appointment of Mr. Pradhumn Pathak (DIN: 10697083) as a Non­
Executive Independent Director for a first term of S (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 
August 12, 2024, to August 11, 2029 not liable to retire by rotation: 
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED T HAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150, 152 read with 
Schedule IV and al l other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") 
and the Companies (Appointment And Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the 
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
20 I 5 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment for the time being in force 
and tl1e Articles of Association of the Company; Mr. Pradlmmn Pathak (DIN: 



10697083) who was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director under the category 
of Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 12u, August, 2024 in 
tenns of Section 161 of the Act and Article of Association of the company and who meets 
the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and the Rules 
framed thereunder and the SEBI (LODR), 20 I 5 and in respect of whom the Company has 
received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing 
her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 
Director of the company to hold office for a first te1m of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 
121h August, 2024 up to 11111 August, 2029 and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation." 

6. To Confirm the appointment of Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) as a Women 
Independent Director for a first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. August 12, 
2024, to August 11, 2029 not liable to retire by rotation: 
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificatiou(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150, 152 read with 
Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") 
and the Companies (Appointment And Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the 
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
20 I 5 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment for the time being in force 
and tbe A!ticles of Association of the Company; Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) 
who was appointed by the Board as an Additio11al Director under the category of Non­
Executive Women Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 12111 August, 2024 in 
terms of Section 161 of the Act and Article of Association of tbe company and who meets 
the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149( 6) of the Act and the Rules 
framed thereunder and the SEBI (LODR), 2015 and in respect of whom the Company bas 
received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing 
her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 
Director of the company to hold office for a first te1m of5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 
12'11 August, 2024 up to 11 'h August, 2029 and she shall not be liable to retire by 
rotation." 

Date: 121hAugust, 2024 
Pince: Indore 
Available Finance Limited 
CTN: L67120MP1993PLC007481 
Registered Office: 
Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony 
Indore 452003 M.P. 

By order of the Board 

SUY IOUDHARY 
COM SECRETARY 
& COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
ACS: 57731 



NOTES: 
I. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide its General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 

and 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, in relation to "Clarification on passing of ordinary and special 
resolutions by companies under t.he Companies Act, 20 13 and the rules made thereunder on account of the 
threat posed by "COVID-19", General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, I 0/2022 dated December 
28, 2022 and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 
in relation to "Clarification on holding of Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through Video Conferencing 
(VC} or Other Audio Visual Means (OA VM)", (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars") permitted the 
holding of the AGM ci,rough VC/OA VM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common 
venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars. the AGM of the Company is being held through VC 
/OA VM. The registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM. 

2. Pursuant to the MCA Circulars issued by the MCA, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for 
the members is not available for d1is AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint 
authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OA VM and participate thereat and cast their 
votes through e-voting. 

3. The Membe,-s can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of 
the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of 
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on a fi rst 
come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding), Promotcrs, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of 
the Audit Committee. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come 
first served basis. 

4. The attendance of the Members attending die AGM through VC/OA VM will be counted for the purpose of 
asce11aining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members of the Company under 
the category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through VC/OAVM. 

5. Pursuant to MCA Circu lars, the faci lity to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not 
available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 
2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body 
corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OA VM and cast their votes through e-voting. Therefore, the 
Proxy Form and Anendance Sheet for tl1e 32""AGM is not annexed to the notice. 

6. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section I 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the 
members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or Body Corporate can attend tl1e AGM 
through VC/OA VM and cast their votes through e-voting Corporate members intending to authorize their 
representatives to participate and vote at the meeting are requested to send a cenified copy of the Board 
resolution/ authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to 
ishnn l6 l9@yohoo.co.in with a copy of the same marked to the Company at cs@avai!ablefi11ance.io. 

7. In accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFO/ 
POD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated I Ith July, 2023 and SEBI/HO/CFO/CFD-PoO-2/P/ClR/2023/ 167 dated 
October 7, 2023 issued by Securities Exchange Board of India (collectively referred to as "SEBI 
Circulors"),the Norice call ing the AGM alongwith complete Annual Repo11 is being sent only through 
electronic mode 10 those Members whose email addresses are registered with tl1e Company/ Depositories 
and has also been uploaded on the website of the Company. The Notice alongwith Annual Repo11 can also 
be accessed from the websites of ci1e Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Ltd. at www.bseindia.com and the 32"' 
ACM Notice is also available on d1e website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility 
and providing necessary platform for Video Conference/ OA VM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. However, if 
any specific request received from the members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annual Report 
will be provided by the company. 

8. T11e recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the website of the 
Company www.availablefinance.in as soon as possible after the Meeting is concluded. 

9. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 20 13 read with MCA Circulars. 



10. Members joining the meeting through VC/OA VM, who have not already cast their vote by m~ns of remote 
e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who have 
cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC/OAVM but shall 
not be entitled 10 cast their vote again. 

11. TI,e Explana101y Statement pursuant 10 section I 02 of the Companies Act, 20 I 3, which sets out details 
relating to Special Business i.e. Items No. 3 to 6 set out in the Notice, is annexed thereto. 

12. Tite company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from Saturday, 14'" 
September, 2024 to Friday, 20"' September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the Annual General Meeting. 

13. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of ci1e paid-up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off' date i.c.1311'Septembcr, 2024 (Friday). 

14. CS lshan Jain Proprietor of lshan Jain & Co., Company Secretaries (F.R. No. S2021MP802300, M. No. 
FCS 9978 & C.P. No. 13032) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to tlte members of 
the Company to scrutinize the voting at the AGM and remote e•voting process in a fair and transparent 
manner. 

I 5. Members desirous of obtaining any informatio,1 concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company are 
requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7(Seven) days before the date of the 
Meeting at its E-Mail ID fs@availablefinance,jn so that the information required may be made available at 
the Meeting. 

16. The Members are requested to: 
• Intimate changes. ifany, in their registered addresses immediately 
• Quote their ledger folio number in all their con-espondence. 
• Send their Email address 10 RTA for prompt communicmion and update the same with their DP to 

receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company. 
17. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address and also intimate their active E· 

Mail ID to their respective Depository Pa11icipants (DPs) in case the shares are held in demat form and in 
respect of shares held in physical fo,m to the STA having email id jnyestor@ankitonljne.com: 
compliance@ankitonline.com to receive the soft copy of all communication and notice of the meetings etc., 
of the Company. 

18. Tite ,·eport on the Corporate Govemance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form part to the 
report of lhe Board Report. 

19. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 
170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by ci1e Members 
electronically during the AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email 10 
csl@availablcfi1\ance.in 

20. As per SEBI Circular dared 20.,,April, 2018 such shareholders holding shares of the company in the 
physical form are required 10 provide de1ails of the Income Tax Pe1manent Account No. and Bank Account 
Details to the RTA having E-Mail ID investor@nnkitonline.com; compliance@ankitonline.com.The 
Company has already sent letter and 2 remindcJ's in the physical form by the Registered Post. It may please 
be noted very carefully by the shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share Transfer 
Agent. or informed that the shares available in their name as per records to the share transfer agent does not 
belong io 1hem or letter return back shall be subject to enhanced due diligence by the Company and the 
Share Transfer Agent. 

21. SEBI has mMdated submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market. Members holding 
shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN details to tl1eir depository 
participants. Members holding shares in physical fo,m are requested to submit their PAN details to the 
company's RTA. 

22. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail address, 
telephone/mobile numbers, Pe,,nanent Account Number ('PAN'), mandates, nominations, power of 
anorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, 
IFSC code, etc., 

For shnres held in electronic form: to their Depository Participant only and not 10 the Company's 
RTA. Changes intimated to the Depository Participant will then be automatica11y reflected in the 



Company's records which will help the Company and its RTA provide efficient and better service to 
the Members. 
For shares held in physical form: to the Company's RTA in prescribed Form !SR -I and other forms 
pursuant to SEBI circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/655 dared November 3, 
2021, as per instn1ctions mentioned in the form. The said form can be downloaded from the Members' 
Reference available on die Company's website www.avail•blcfinance.in under Standard documents for 
Investors and is also available on the website of the RTA. 

23. Members may please note that SEBI, vide its master circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-I/P/CIR/2023n0 
dated May 17, 2023, by rescinding earlier circulars. has mandated U1e listed companies to issue securities in 
dematerialized form only while processing service requests, viz., Issue of duplicate securities certificate; 
claim from unclaimed suspense account~ renewaV exchan,ge of securities certificate; endorsement; su!J.. 
division/splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios; transm ission and 
transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and 
signed Form ISR-4. The said form can be down loaded from the Standard documents for Investors available 
on the Company's website www.availablefinance.in and is also available on the website of the RTA i.e. 
https://www.ankjton1jne.com/docume11ts.aspx. It may be noted ci1at any service request can be processed 
only after the folio is KYC Compliant. 

24. SEBI. vide its master circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-l/P/CIR/2023n0 dated May 17, 2023, by 
rescinding earlier circulars, has mandated Members holding shares in physical form to submit PAN, 
nomination, contact derails, bank account details and specimen signature in specified fom1s. Members may 
access www.availablefinance.in or hnps://www.ankitonline.com/documents.aspx for Form JSR-I to register 
PAN/email id/bank details/other KYC details, Form ISR-2 to update signature and Form ISR-3 for 
declaration 10 opt out. Members may make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form 
ISR-4 & ISR-5, the format of which is available on the Company's website and on the website of the 
Company~s Registrar and Transfer Agent 

25. In case a holder of physical securities whose folio do not have PAN, nomination, contact details, bank 
account derails and specimen signature updated shall be eligible to lodge grievance or avail any service 
request from the RTA only after furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination and for any payment 
including dividend, interest or redemption payment in respect of such folios, only through electronic mode 
with effect from April 01, 2024. 

26. In compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company sent communication intimating about the submission of 
above details to all the Members holding shares in physical fonn to the RT A/Company. 

27. Dispute Resolution Mechanism al Stock Exchanges-SEBI, vide its circular no. SEBI/HOI MIRSD/MIRSD_ 
RTAMB/P/CIR/2022n6 dated May 30, 2022, provided an option for arbitration as a Dispute Resolution 
Meehan ism for investors. As per this circular, investoJ's can opt for arbitration with Stock Exchanges in case 
of any dispute against the Company or its Regis~·ar and Transfer Agent on delay or default in processing 
any investor services related request. 
In compliance with SEBI guidelines, tl1e Company had sent communication intimating about the said 
Dispute Resolution Mechanism 10 all tl1e Members holding shares in physical fonn. 

28. It has also mandated compulso1y linking of PAN and Aadhaar by all holders of physical securities. 
It has prescribed freezing of folios by Regimar and Share Transfer Agents, wherein any of the cited 
documents/ details are not available on or after October I, 2023. Folios in which PAN is missing or is not 
valid, i.e., PAN is not linked to Aadhaar, as on the cut-<,ff dare notified by the Central Board of Direct 
Taxes ('CBDT') vide its press release dated March 28, 2023, or any other subsequent date as may be 
notified by CBDT, shall be frozen by the R&T Agent. 

29. SEBI vide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/PICIR/2023/131 dared July 31, 2023, and 
SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-I/P/CIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023, ,·ead with Master Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/ OIAE/OIAE IAD-I/P/CIR/2023/145 dared July 31, 2023 (updated as on August 11, 2023}, has 
established a common Online Dispute Resolution Penal ("ODR Po11al"} for resolution of disputes arising in 
the Indian Securities Market. Pursuant to above-mentioned circulars, post exhausting the option to resolve 
their grievances with the RT A/Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can 
initiate dispute resolution through the ODR Portal (https://smartodr.in/login) and the same can also be 
accessed through the Cornpany•s website www,availablefinance.in. 



30. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has amended Regulation 40 of die SEBI Listing 
Regulations and has mandated diat all J'equests for transfer of securities including transmission and 
transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In view of the same and to eliminate 
all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialization, Membel's are 
advised to dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact die Company or 
RTA, for assistance in d1is regmd. 

31. The R&T Agent may reve,t die frozen folios to normal status upon: 
• receipt of all the aforesaid documents/ details or 
• dematerialization of all the securities in such folios. 

32. Voting th rough electronic me.nns: 
Members are requested to carefulJy read the below mentioned instructions for remote e•voting before 
casting their vote: 
Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode. 
Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and 
non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 
a. The voting period begins on 11•• september, 2024 (Tuesday), 09:00 A.M. (1ST) and ends on 19" 

September, 2024 (Thursday), 05:00 P.M. (1ST). During this period shareholders' of ~,e Company, 
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 13"' 
Scptcm be,·, 2024 (Friday) may cast their vote elecn·onically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting thereafter. 

b. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote ar the 
meeting venue. 

c. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e­
voting facility to its shareholders. in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been 
observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/reroil shateholders is at a 
negligible level. 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e•voting facility to listed 
entities in India. Titis necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 
and passwords by the shareholders. 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided 10 enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way ofa single login credential, through 
their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Pm1icipants. Demat account holders would 
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, diereby, not only facilitating 
seam less authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 
Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSI./NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders 
holding shares in demat ,node. 

d. In cel'ms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 011 e­
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholde1-s holding securities in demat 
mode are allowed 10 vote through cheir demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Pa11icipants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSI.JNSDL is given below: 
Type of Login Method 
shareholders 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Demat mode with 
CDSL Depository 

I) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach 
e-Voting page without any further authentication. Tiie users to login to 
Easi / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login icon&. New System Myeasi Tab. 



Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with 
NSDL Depository 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e­
Voting option for eligible companies where die evoting is in progress as 
per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, 
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the <>-Voting service provider 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining vi,tual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that 
the user can visit thee-Voting service providers' website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 
at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System 
Myensi Tab and then click on regisn-ation option. 

4) Alternatively, the nser can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user 
by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e­
Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

I) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit thee­
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: hnps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the 
"Beneficial Owne1" icon under "Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e­
Voting services. Click on "Access toe-Voting" under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or•· 
Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to rcgiSter is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS 
"Portal or click at 
hnps:/ieservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit thee-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typin.g the 
following URL: ltnps://www.evotin2.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on tl1e icon "Login" which is available under 
'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on dte 
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e .. Voting service-provider name and you will be redirected toe .. 
Voting service provider websi1e fo.r casting your vote during the remote e .. 
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Deposi1ory Participant registered with NSDUCDSL for e-Voting 
facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once 



in demat mode) 
login through their 
Depository 
Pnrticipnnts (OP) 

you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDUCDSL 
Depository site after successful aud,entication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on company name ore-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e•Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting. 

Impo,·tant note: Members who are unuble to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available nt abovementioncd website. 
Helpdesk For Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to lo2in throu2h Dcoositorv i c CDSL and NSDL .. 

Login type Hclpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL helpdcsk by sending a request a l 
CDSL l!~l~sl;~~.~~Qting@s:sj~lindia.com or contact at loll free no. 

1800 22 55 33 
Individual Shareholdet'S holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL helpdcsk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 
NSDL or call al: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 

Step 2: Access tlu-ough CDSL e-Votmg system m case of shareholders holding shares m physical 
mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

e. Login method fore-Voting and joining virrual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders 
other limn Individual holding in Demat form . 

I. The shareholders should log on to thee-voting website www.evotingindja.com. 
2. Click on "Shareholdet'S" module. 
3. Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Shateholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
4. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
5. If you are holding shares in dema1 form and had logged on to www.evotingindin.com and voted 

on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
6 lf vou are a first-time user fol low 1he steos eiven below· 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding 
shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your JO-digit alpha-numeric •PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for botl1 demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Deposito1y 
Participant are requested 10 use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or 
contact Comoanv/RTA. 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in ddfmm/yyyy formal) as 
Bank Details recorded in your dema1 account or in the company records in order to login. 
OR Date of If both the derails are not recorded with the deposito1y or company, please enter 
Bi11h (DOB\ the member id/ folio number in die Dividend Bank details field. 

f. After entel'lng these detatls appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" lab. 
g. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However. shareholders holding shares in demat form wilJ now reach 'Password Creation• menu 
wherein chey are l'equired 10 manda101'ily e 1Her their login password in the new pilSSword field. Kindly 

note 1ha1 this password is 10 be also used by 1 ~~~~~~~::' for voling for resolutions of any other 



company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. 

h. For shareholders holding shares in physical fom1, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions co,11ained in this Notice. 

i. Cl ick on the EVSN for "Available Finance Limited" to vote. 
j, On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option 

"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent 
10 the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

k. Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
I. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on 
"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote. 

m. Once you " CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
n. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting 

page. 
o. I f a demat account holder has forgonen the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password&. enter the details as prompted by the system. 
p. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to 

scrutinizer for verification. 
q. Additional Fncility for Non- Individual Shareholde1·s and Custodians-For Remote Voting only. 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. od1er than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.} and Custodians are 
required to log on to www.evotiugindia.com and register themselves in rlie "Corporates" module. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindja.co,n. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login aud 
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s} for which they wish to vote 
on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be de link in case of 
any wrong mapping. 

• It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy ofd,e Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA} which 
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the 
system for the scrutinize,· to veri fy the same. 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 
signatory who are aud,orized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address 
viz; cs@availablefinance.com (designated email address by company), if diey have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for ct1e scl'utinizer to verify the 
same. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E­
VOTINC DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

a. llic procedure fo,· attending meeting& e-Vo1ing on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for e•voting. 

b. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeling will be available where lhe EVSN of Company will be 
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above fore-voting. 

c. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

d. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops/ I Pads fo,· better experience. 
e. Fu11her shareholders will be required 10 allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the ineeting. 
f. Please. note that Pa11icipants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It 



is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 
glitches. 

g. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning 
their name, demal account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). 11,e 
shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in 
advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by 
email. 

h. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the meeting. 

i. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OA VM facility and have not casted 
their vote on the Resolutions ciirough remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 

j. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders ciuough the e-voting available during the AGM and if the 
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast 
by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting duiing the meeting is 
available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES 

a. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of ~,e share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company at 
cswlavailabler.nance.co,n /RTA at inves1or@ankiton line.com. 

b. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP). 

c. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Pattioipam (DP) which is mandatoty while e-Voting & joining vii1ual meetings through 
Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you 
can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 1011 free no. 1800 22 55 33 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Deposito,y Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 
Fururex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, NM Josh i Marg, Lower Pare! (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdsllndia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
33. Other Instructions 

a. Members can also update you,· mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio 
which may be used for sending future communication(s). 

b. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after mailing 
of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. August 23, 2024 (Friday) may obtain the 
login ID and password by sending a request at c.omp!jance@ankjtonline.com. 

c. A peraon, whose name is re1:orded in 1hc register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e., 13'' September, 2024 (Fridny) only shall be 
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e,, voting at the AGM. 

d. The Chairn1an shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be 
held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at the AGM but have not cast their 
votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

e. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast 
during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later than 2 
working days from the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Repot1 of the total votes 



cast in favour or against, if any. to the Chairperson or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall 
countersign the same. 

f. The result declared along with the Scnitinizer's Report shall be placed on tl1e Company's website 
www.availablefinance.in and on the website ofCDSL immediately. The Company shall simultaneously 
forward U1e results to BSE Ltd., where the shares of the Company are listed. 

g. For any other queries relating to the shares of tile Company, you may contact the Share Transfer 
Ag-ents (STA) at the following address: 
Mis, Anki1 Consultancy Pvt Ltd. 
60. Elecrronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 4520 I 0 
Tel:073 l-428 1333.4065797/99 E-mail:compliance@llnkiio11line.co1l) 

h. Members are reques1ed to i111ima1e changes, if any, pertaining 10 their name, postal address, e-mail 
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, 
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, 
MICR code. IFSC code, etc,, to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic fo1m and to 
STA in case the shares are held by them in physical form. 

i. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the 
Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination 
are requested w register the same by submitting Form No. SH- 13. Members are requested to submit the 
said details 10 d1eir DP in ca,se the shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA, in case the 
shares are held in physical fo1m. 

j. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as die first holde1· in the order of names as 
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at d1e AGM. 

k. Members may also note tl1at the Annual Report for year 2023-24 is also available on Company's 
website www.avpjlablefioance,in 

I. As the 32'•AGM is being held through VC/OA VM, the route ,naps arc not annexed to this Notice. 
m. The Brief profile of the director seeking Appointment/re-appointmem at the ensuing annual general 

meeting is annexed with the Notice. 

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT 
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL lVIEETING 

Name of the Director Mr. Vikas Gupta Mr. Dhawal Mr. Pradhumn Ms. Apoorva Jain 
BnP-mnr Pathak 

Oesignntion Director Additional Add itional Additional 
Director in tbe Directol" in the Oir'cctor in the 
cntegory of category of category of 
Independent Independent \.Vomen 
Director Dirccto,· Independent 

Director 
DIN 09438941 10217380 10697083 10714927 
Date of Birch 20-Ju 1-1977 07-Mav-1996 25-Dec-1999 05-Au•- 1994 
Dace of annointment 28-Dec-2021 12·All!!·2024 I 2,Aue-2024 12-Au•-?024 
Qualificntion Postgraduate Chartered Cha11ered Company 

Accountant and Accountant and Secretary, LLB 
Commerce Commerce and Commerce 
Graduate Graduate Graduate 

Expertise in specific Accounts and Accounts. Audit Accounts, Audit Company Law and 
nre,1 Taxation and Toxa1ion and Taxation SEBI Reoulations 
List of Outside Nil • Ad- Manum Ad- Manum Ad- Manum 
Directorship held Finance Limited Finance Limited as Finance Limited as 

as an an Independent an Independent 
Independent Director Director 
Director 

• Mid India 
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Industries 
Limited as an 
Additional 
Director 
(Category: Non-
Executive 
Independent 
Director) 

Chairman / Member Nil Chailman of:- Nil Member of:• 
of the Comm ittees of • Audit • Audit 
the Board of Committee; Committee; 
Directors of the - Nomination and .. Nomination and 
Company Remuneration Remuneralion 

Committee; Comminee; 
• Stakeholder • Stakeholder 

Relationship Relationship 
Committee Committee 

No. of Equity Shares Nil Nil Nil Nil 
held 

Disclosure of Nil Nil Nil Nil 
relationships between 
directors lntcr-sc 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 

Item No.3: 
Details of the proposed RPTs between the Company and Ad-Manum Finance Limited (AMFL) 
including the information required to be disclosed in the Explanatory Statement pursuant to the SEBI 
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD I/CIR/P/202 1/662 dated November 22, 2021 read with various 
Circulars issued in this res.,,.ct are as follows· 

' s. Description Detnils of proposed RPTs between the 
No. Company Available Fionnce Limited 

(AFL) aod Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
<AMFL) 

I. Summa1y of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee for approval 
of the orooosed RPTs 
a. Name of the Related Party and its In Both the companies M/s Archana Coal 

relationship with the Company 01' its Private Limited is a common promoter. 
subsid ia1y, includ ing nature of its concern AFL is engaged in the business of lending 
or interest (financial or otherwise). and investment and having a status of 

unregistered Core Investment Company 
(CIC). AMFL is a Related Party as on the 
date of this Notice (being fellow company 
of the group concern having common 
promoter) 

b. Type, material terms, monetary value and The AFL and AMFL is having a regular 
particulars of the proposed RPTs. business transaction w.r.t. Transfer of 

Resources by way of granting Loan and 
advances to AMFL. The aggregate value 
of the transaction shall not exceedin!!. Rs. 
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2. 

), 

4. 

5. 

c. Percentage of the Company's annual 
consolidated turnover, for the immediately 
preceding financial year, that is represented 
by the value of the proposed RPTs. 

Justification for the proposed RPTs. 

25.00 Crore (Rupees Twenty-Five 
Crores Only/-) for a period commencing 
from the conclusion of this AGM till the 
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting 
to be held in the Calendar year 2025. 

4,574.67% on the basis of the proposed 
transaction of Rs.25 .00 Crores and the 
audited Consolidated turnover as on 
31.03.2024. 

Since, the company is an unregistered CIC 
and as per the restrictions imposed by the 
RBI w.r.t. unregistered CIC is, it can 
provide loan having mini mum asset block 
of 90% in the Group concerns. Since, 
AMFL is a group company and is also a 
registered NBFC. Therefore, it wi 11 be 
beneficial for the company and its 
stakeholders to orovide loan to AMFL. 

Details of pl'Oposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or 
investments made or !!.iven bv the Comoanv or its subsidiarv. 
a. Details of the source of funds in connection Own share capital / Internal accruals and 

with the proposed transaction. liquidity of the Company. 
b. Where any financial indebtedness is Not applicable. 

incurred to make or give Joans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or 
invesbnents: 
• Natul'e of indebtedness. 
• Cost of funds and 
- Te11ure. 

c. Applicable terms, including covenants, 
tenure, interest rate and repayment 
schedule, whether secured or unsecured; if 
secured, the nature of security. 

d. The purpose for which the funds will be 
utilized by the ultimate beneficiruy of such 
funds oursuant to the RPT. 

Al'ln 's length pricing and a statement tl1at the 
valuation or other external report, if any, relied 
upon by the listed entity in relation to the 
proposed transaction will oe made available 
through registered email address of the 
shareholder. 

Inter-corporate loan given aggregating 
upto Rs.25.00 Crores. 
• Interest rate: 9.15% 
• Repayment Schedule/Tenure: On demand 
• Nature: Short-tem1 
• The above inter-corporate loru1s are under 
unsecured category. 
To meet working capital requirements of 
AMFL. 

AMFL is paying interest as per provisions 
of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
which is deemed to be at Arm Length 
Basis. However, the said transaction does 
not require any valuation or other external 
report. 

Name of the Director or · Kev Mana11.eri•I N.A. 



Personnel ('!<MP') who is related, if any, and 
the nature of their relationship. 

6. Any other information that may be relevant. N.A. 

7. Terms and Conditions o f Similar Transactions Since, the company is an unregistered CIC. 
been entered with the unrelated parties. There is no transaction entered by the 

company with unrelated parties. However, 
as stated in Point No. 4 above, the said 
transaction is on Ann Lenoth Basis. 

Except as mentioned in Notes 10 Accounts in the Financial Statements, none of the Director/ Body 
Corporate, Key Maiiagerial Personnel or their respective relatives are in any way concerned or 
interested. financially or otherwise. in this Resolution. 
Ms. Apoorva Jain, Mr. Pradhumn Pathak, and Mr. Dhawal Bagmar, being the common Independent 
Directors of Available Finance Ltd . and in Ad-Manum Finance Ltd., therefore they may be considered 
as deemed to be interested othe1wise to the extent of the sitting fee as may be received by them from 
attending the various meetings, which are not related with the transactions, if any as may be entered 
by the Company with Available Finance Ltd. except that none of the other directors or Key 
Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concemed or interested in the Ordinary Resolution. 
Based on the recommendation of the Audit Co111mittee, the Boru·d recommends the Ordinary 
Resolution set forth at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the Members. 
The Members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, no Related 
Pa11y shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resolution set fo1t h at Item No. 3 o f the Notice, whether the 
entity is a Related Party to the particular transaction or not. 

Item No.4: 
On the Recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Dhawal Dagmar (DIN: 
10217380) was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director (Category: Non-Executive 
Independent) of the Co111pany w.e.f. 1211'August. 2024, pursuant to section 16 1( 1), Regu lation 17(JC) 
ofSEB I (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu lations, 2015 and Section 149 of the 
Companies Ace, 2013 and the Articles of Association; subject to the approval of members in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr. Dhawal Bagmar has furnished a declaration to the Board that 
he 111eets the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act and in the opinion 
o f the Board. he fulfi lls the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed thereunder for 
appointment as Independent Director and he is independent of tl1e management. Further, he is a lso 
registered under the Independent Directors' databank maimained by llCA. 
Section 149( I 0) of the Act provided that an independent director shall hold office for a first term of 
upto 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board. Fmther, section 149(13) of the Act, states that the 
provision re lating to retirement of directors by rotation shall not apply to the appointment of 
independent directors. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, it is proposed 
to appo int Mr. Dhawal Bagmar as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a first 
term ofS consecutive years w.e.f. 12'" August, 2024. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 I 5 and Secretarial Standard on 
General Meetings ("SS-2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, brief particulars 
of the proposed appointee Mr. Dhawnl Bagmnr is provided and fonns a part of the Notice. 
The Board is of the view that the appoinnnent of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar on the Companies' Board is 
desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends for approval by the 
members of the Company and to pass the Special Resolution :1t Item No. 4 . 
Mr, Dhawal Bagmar, may be considered as financially interested to the extent of the s itting fee for 
attending meeting as may be drawn by him. None of the other Directors or Key Managel'ial Personnel 
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of tl1e Company or their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise in 
the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice. 

Item No. 5: 
On the Recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Pradhumn Pathak 
(DIN: 10697083) was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director (Category: Non-Executive 
Independent) of the Company w.e.f. 121

" August, 2024, pursuant to section 161(1), Regulation 17 
(IC) ofSEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosU!'e Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 149 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the At1icles of Association; subject to the approval of members in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr. Pradhumn Pathak has furnished a declaration to the Board that 
he meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act and in the opinion 
of the Board, he fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed thereunder for 
appointment as Independent Director and he is independent of the management. Further, he is also 
registered under the Independent Directors' databank maintained by IICA. 
Section 149(10) of the Act provided that an independent director shall hold office for a first term of 
upto 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board. Further, section 149(13) of the Act, states that the 
provision relating to retil'ement of directors by rotation shal l not apply to the appointment of 
independent directors. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, it is proposed 
to appoint Mr. Pradhumn Pathak as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a first 
tenn of5 consecutive years w.e.f. 1211' August, 2024. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 I 5 and Secretarial Standard on 
Genernl Meetings ("SS-2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, brief pru1iculars 
of the pl'oposed appointee Mr. Pradhumn Pathak is provided and forms a part of the Notice. 
The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Pradhumn Pathak on the Companies' Board is 
desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends fo,. approval by the 
me,nbers o f the Com pany and to pass the Specia l Resolution at Hem No. 5. 
Mr. Pradhumn Pathak may be considered as financially interested to the extent of the s ining fee for 
attending meeting as may be drawn by him. None of the othel' Directors or Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company or their l'elatives is, in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise in 
the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice. 

Item No. 6: 
On the Recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Ms. Apoorvn Jain (DIN: 
10714927) was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director (Category: Non-Executive Women 
Independent) of the Company w.e.f. l2'b August. 2024, 161(1), Regulation 17 (lC) ofSEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 I 5 and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 
20 13 and the Al'ticles of Association; subject to the approval of members in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. Ms. Apoorva Jain has furnished a declaration to the Board that she meets the 
criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act and in the opin ion of the Board, 
she fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and tl1e Rules framed thereunder for appointment as 
Independent Director and she is independent of the management. Further, she is also registered under 
the Independent Directors' databank maintained by IICA. 
Section 149(10) of the Act provided that an independent director shall hold office for a first term of 
upto 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board. Furtl1er, section 149(13) of the Act, states that the 
provision relating to retirement of directors by rotation shall not apply to the appointment of 
independent directors. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, it is proposed 
to appoint Ms. Apoorva Jain as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of 5 
yea1-s w.e.f. 12'" August, 2024. 



Pursuant 10 the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on 
General Meetings ("SS-2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, brief particulars 
of the proposed appointee Ms. Apoorva Jain is pl'Ovided and forms a part of the Notice. 
The Board is of the view that the appointment of Ms. Apoorva Jain on the Companies' Board is 
desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends for approval by the 
members of the Comt>any and to pass the Special Resolution at Item No. 6. 
Ms. Apoorva Jain may be considered as financially interested to the extent of the sitting fee for 
attending meeting as may be drawn by her. None of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel 
of tl1e Company or their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise in 
the Special Resolution set 0(1t at Item No. 6 of the Notice. 

Date: 12°•August, 2024 
Place: Indore 
Available Finance Limited 
CIN: L671201Vl1'1993PLC007481 
Registered Office: 
Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwnnt Colony 
Indore 452003 MP 

By order of the Board 

SUY~UDHARY 
COMPAJ SECRETARY 
& COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
ACS: 57731 



BOARD'S REPORT 
To, 
The Members of, 
AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 
Indore (M.P.) 

Your Board of directors are pleased to present their 32nd Annual Report of your Company 
along with the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) for the financial 
year ended 3 JS' March 2024. 
Your directors submit the following particulars/disclosures and information as required under 
provisions of section 134(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Accow1ts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable rules there under. 

1. Financial Summiuy and H ighlights: 
(~ in 000 Except EPS) 

Par ticulars Standalone Consolidated 

2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 
Revenue from Operation 5464.87 5896.63 5464.87 5896.63 
Other Income 15.77 241.09 15.77 241.09 

T ofil! Income 5480.64 6137.72 5480.64 6137.72 
P rofit/loss before Depreciation, 
Finnnce Costs, Exceptional items and 2919.55 3942.96 2919.55 3942.96 

Tax Expense 
Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation/ 

10.86 3.80 10.86 3.80 
Impairment 
Profit /loss before Finance Costs, 

2908.69 3939.16 2908.69 3939. 16 
Exceptional items and Tax Expense 
Less: Finance Costs 0.00 662.92 0.00 662.92 

P rofit /loss before Exceptional items 
2908.69 3276.24 2908.69 3276.24 

and T ax Expense 
Add/(less): Exceptional items 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Profit /loss before Tax Expense 2908.69 3276.24 2908.69 3276.24 

Less: Current Tax 700.00 900.00 700.00 900.00 

Add /Less: Deferred Tax 0.10 8.81 0.10 8.81 

Add/Less: Adjustment in respect 
Current Tax of Prior Years 

of 
(121.60) 247.66 (I 21.60) 247.66 

Profit/Loss for the Year (1) 2330.19 2119.77 2330.19 2119.77 

Share in Profit of Associate (2) 0.00 0.00 1185919.74 J 719686.08 

Total Other Comprehensive Income/loss 5 I 9.59 3421.48 40248.21 2511. 15 



(3) 
Total Comprehensive Income (1+2+3) 2849.78 5541.25 1228498.15 1724317.00 

Balance of Profit /Loss for earlier years 28484.46 26785.64 28484.46 26785.64 
Less: Transfer to NBFC Reserves/Any 

(466.04) (423.95) (466.04) (423.95) 
Other Reserve 
Less: Dividend paid on Equity Shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Balance carried forward 30345.61 28484.46 9989524.92 8640239.05 
EPS: (Basic & Diluted) (In t) on 
equity shares of, 10/- each (Other than 0.23 0.2 1 116.45 168.74 
total comprehensive income) 

2. Performance of the companv: 
Dt1ring the year under review, the Company achieved a turnover of ;?'54.65 Lakhs as 
against a tumover of~ 58.97 Lakhs in the previous year registering decrease by 7.33%. 
Further, Net Profit for the year has increased by 9.93% which is ~ 23.30 Lakhs as 
compared to ~ 21.20 Lakhs in the previous year. 

A propo1tionate share in the profits of associate companies based on the shareholdings in 
such companies, have been included in the consolidated financial statement. 

3. The State of the Company's Affairs: 
The Company is an un-registered Non-Deposit Taking Core Investment Company 
(NBFC-ND-CIC) and is in compliance with the various regulations as applicable to the 
umegistered CIC as required by the RBI directions/guidelines as may be applicable from 
time to time. 
The company makes investment in the equity shares and also provides loans and advances 
to the Group companies and earns interest income/dividend from such loans/investments 
from the G1·oup Companies. 

4. Dividend: 
In order to preserve the profit and to utilize such amount in the business activities, your 
Board of directors does not recommend any dividend during the year 2023-2024 under 
review. (Previous year: Nil) 

5. The Amount Proposed to Carrv to anv Reserves: 
The Board of directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any amount to the 
General Reserves for the financial year ended 3 J" March 2024, however the Company has 
transferred amount ~ 4.66 Lakhs to the NBFC Reserves as per Directions issued by RBI to 
the NBFC Companies. (Previous year: ~ 4.24 Lakhs) 



6. Consolidated Financial Statements: 
In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
20 14 and IND AS 28- Investment in Associates, the Audited Consolidated Financial 
Statements forms part of this Annual Report. 

7. The Names of Companies whicb have become or ceased to be its Holding, 
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies during the Financial Year: 
None of the Company have become or ceased to be its Holding, Joint Ventures or 
Associate Company(ies) during the year under review. 

Details of Holding and Associates of the Company in the beginning of the financial year 
as well as at the time of closure of financial year are as follows: 

SI. Name of Counfl'y of Reg. No./CIN Na ture Releva %of 
No Company Incorporati nt Shareboldi 

on Section ng 
I. Agarwal Coal India U23 l 09MP2000PTCO 1 Associat 2(6) 32.63% 

Corporation 4351 e 
Private 
Limited 

2. Agarwal Fuel India U45203MPI 980PTCOO Associat 2(6) 43.31% 
Corporation 1674 e 
Private 
Limited 

0 ., . Archana Coal India UO l l 22MP 1991 PT COO Holding 2(46) 57.22% 
Piivate 6664 
Limited 

8. Report on the highlights of performance of subsidiaries, associates and joint venture 
Companies and their Contribution to the Overall Performance of the Companv 
during the finnncial vear: 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20 14, a report on the pe1foonance and financial position 
of each of the Associates is provided, in the prescribed Form AOC-1, in A1mex11re-A is 
enclosed to this Report. 

9. Non-Performing Assets and the provisions required: 
Your Company has ascertained NPA under Non-Banking Financial (Non deposit 
accepting or holding) Company's Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as 
amended from time to time, and made adequate provisions there against. The company did 
not recognize interest income on such NP As. 



10. Compliance of RBI Guldelines: 
Your Company continues to comply with all the requirements prescribed by the RBI for 
the NBFC Companies (Unregistered Core Investment Company) from time to time. 

11. Directors' Responsibilitv Statement: 
Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best 
of its knowledge and ability, confirm that: 
1. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ending on 3 I" 

March, 2024, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to mate1ial departures, if any; 

ii. the accounting policies selected have been applied consistently, and judgements and 
estimates are made that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and frur view 
of the state of affairs of your Company as at 31" March, 2024 and of the profit of yom· 
Company for the year ended on that date; 

iii. proper and sufficient care has been ta\(en for the malntenance of adequate accounting 
records, in accordance \"lith the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of 
your Company, and for preventing and detecting fraud and other in"egularities; 

iv. Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2023-24 have been prepared on a 'going 
concern' basis; 

v. the Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls, and that such internal 
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

vi. the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance ~th the provisions 
of all applicable laws, and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

12. Appointment of the Statutory Auditors and explanations or comments on the 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditors in 
their report: 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, Mis 
Mahendra Badjatya & Co., Chartered Accountants, (F.R.No.001457C) were appointed as 
the Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of281h Annual General 
Meeting held on 30th September, 2020 for a period of 5 years till the conclusion of 33rd 

Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2025. 

The Report made by the Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31st March 2024, read with the Explanatory Notes therein, are self­
explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments from the 
Board under section 134(3)(!) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Auditors' Repo11 does not 

. contain any qualification, reservation, disclaimer or adverse remarks. 



13. Secretarial Auditor & Secretarial Audit Report: 
Ptu'Suant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 20 I 3 read with the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the 
Board of Directors of your company bad appointed Mis Ishan Jain & Co., Practicing 
Company Secretaries (FRN: S2021MP802300; Peer Review No: 842/2020) as Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company to conduct the secretarial audit for FY 2023-24. Pursuant to 
Regulation 24A of Securities and exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Secretarial Audit Report for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2024 is annexed as A1111exure -B to this report. The said report 
does not contain any material qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 

14. Internal Auditors and Internal Audit Report: 
The Board had appointed Mis. VSK & Company (Firm Registration Number: 000837C, 
Practicing Cha11ered Accountants as an Internal Auditor of the Company. The internal 
auditor reports their findings to the audit committee of the Board. The audit function 
maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out assignments. It evaluates on 
a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control mechanism with 
i11teracrion of KMP and functional staff. The company has taken stringent measures to 
control the quality of disbursement of loan and its recovery to prevent fraud. The company 
has also taken steps to check the performance of the functional employees of the company 
at branch level. 

15. Cost Auditors and Cost Audit Report: 
Since the company is not carrying any manufacturing activities, your Company is not 
required to conduct the Cost Audit and is not required to maintain Cost Records as 
specified under section I 48 of the Companies Act, 2013 and not required to conduct cost 
audit during the year under review. 

16. Details in respect of fraud reported bv Auditor's under section 143{12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 other than those which are reportable to the Central 
Government: 
During the year under review, the Auditors of the Company have not repo1ted, any 
instances of fraud committed against your Company by its officers and employees to the 
Board, hence no disclosures is required to be given for those purposes. 



17. The Details about the Policv Developed and implemented bv the Company on CSR 
(Co1J)orate Social Responsibilitv) and initiatives taken during the vear: 
Your company does not fall under the threshold limit as required under the provisions of 
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, hence there was no 
requirement to constitute CSR Committee as well as formulate any policy thereof. 

18. Number of Meetings of the Board: 
During FY 2023-24, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening 
gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 
2013 along with their rules, Secretarial Standard and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
The details of the Board meetings held during the year along with the attendance of the 
respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance Repo1t fanning pwt 
of this Annual Report. 

19. Corporate Governance & Manngement Discussion and Analvsis: 
Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the 
Companies Act, 20 13, the corporate governance report, management discussion and 
analysis certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non disqualification, 
deban·ed for being appointment or continue to be appointed and the auditor's certificate 
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is enclosed herewith as per 
A nnex11re - C. 

20. Web address for plncing Annual Return: 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section l 34(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20 I 4, the 
Annual Return as on 31st March, 2024 can be accessed on the website of Company at 
following li nk: http://www.availablefinance.in/Disclosures.php. 

21 . Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and Compliances there under: 
a. Know Your Customer and Anti Money Lnundering Measure Policy: 

Your company has a Board approved Know Your Customer (KYC) and Anti Money 
Lam1dering measure policy (AML) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said 
policy is in line with the RBI Guidelines. 
The Company also adheres to the compliance requirement in terms of the said policy 
including the moni toring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. There are, 
however, no cash transactions of the value of more than ~ 10,00,000/- or any suspicious 
transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by the company in terms of the said 
policy. 



b. Fnir Practice Code: 
Your company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC}, as per RBI Regulations which 
includes guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and 
on the organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its 
employees duly complied with the provisions ofFPC. 

c. Code of Conduct fo r Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel: 
Your company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI 
(LODR} Regulations 201 S, for its Board of Directors and the senior management 
personnel. The code requires the Directors and employees of the company to act 
honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and respectful manner. The 
certificate of Management is attached with the Report in the Corporate Governance 
section. 

d. Code .for Prohibition ofinsider Trading Practices: 
Your company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices m 
accordance with the model code of conduct, as presc1ibed under SEBI (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended and has duly complied with the 
provisions of the said code. 

e. Vigil Mechanism Policy: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9} and ( I 0) of the Companies Act, 20 I 3 read 
with rule 7 of Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers} Rules, 2014 and 
Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulaiions, 
2015 the company had adopted a robust Vigil Mechanism policy which prnvides for a 
vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its Directors and employees to report 
instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company' 
code of conduct policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of 
persons who use this mechanism and direct access to the chairman of audit committee 
in exceptional cases. Policy of the whistle blower of the Company has been given at the 
website of the Company at (http://www.availablefinance.in/Policy.pho) and attached 
the same as Annexure- D to this report. 

f. Prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at 
workpluce 
Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace. The Company 
has adopted a Pol icy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at 
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Ptevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 ('POSH Act') and the 



rules framed there under. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) 
are covered under this policy. 

As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (' Act') and Rules made there under, your company 
has constituted Internal Complaints Committees (ICC). Statement showing the nwnber 
of complaints filed during the financial year and the number of complaints pending as 
on the end of the financial year is shown as under: 

Category No. of complaints No. of complaints No. of complaints 
pending at the filed during the F. Y. pending as at the 
beginning of F.Y. 2023-24 end of F.Y. 2023-
2023-24 24 

Sexual Nil Ni l Nil 
Harassment 

Since, there was no complaint received during the year which is appreciable as the 
management of the company endeavor efforts to provide safe environment for the 
female employees of the company. 

g. Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy (NRE Policy) 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee 
framed a remuneration policy as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Policy of 
the Company is available at the website of the Company at 
(htlp://www.availablefinance.in/Policv.php) 

h. Related Party Transactions and its Policy 
Transactions entered with related parties as defined under section 188( I) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business 
and 011 an arm's length basis and were not material. Therefore, the requirement to 
attach Fonn AOC-2 is not applicable. For further details, please refer relevant notes to 
the Standalone Financial Statements which forms the part of this Annual Report. 
Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The 
company has material related party transactions which are regular in nature and are in 
ordinary course of business and pursuant to the provisions contained in the SEBI 
Circular No SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD!/C[R/P/221/662 dated 22nd Nov., 2021 the company 
has taken approval of members in the General Meeting held on 271h day of September, 
2023 and the validity of the said approval of members is for a period of I (one) year 
and your board of directors are further proposing for the approval of Material Related 
Paity Transactions pursuant to Reg. 23 of the Listing Regulations in the ensuing 
General Meeting. 



The related party transaction policy as formulated by the company defines the 
materiality of related party transactions and Jays down the procedures of dealing with 
related party transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company's website 
(http://www.availablefinance.in/Policy.php) 
All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and were duly 
approved as may be required. 

i. Policy of company for the nppointment of Directors and their remunerntion 
Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on 
the website (www.availablefi nance.in) of the company as per the requirement of the 
section 178 of the Companies Act, 20 13. 

22. Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a 
director and other mntters under section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013: 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
framed a Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy which lays down the criteria 
for identifying the persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior 
management personnel of the company, along with the criteria for determination of 
remuneration of directors, KMP's and other employees and their evaluation and includes 
other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Policy of the Company has been 
given al the website of the Company at !illP.://www.availablefinance.in/Policy.php.The 
detai ls of the same are also covered in the Corporate Govemance Report forming part of 
this Annual Report. 

23. Pa1·ticulars of Loans, Guarantees, Security or Investments u/s 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013: 
Your Company is an Unregistered Core Investment Company and having business of 
loans and investment, therefore, the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the rules made there under are applicable on the company. The Company has passed 
Special Resolution in its 30'" Annual General Meeting held on 20111 day of September, 
2022 pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 20 13. 
The Company has made certain investments and provided loans to certain corporate 

during its ordinary course of business dwfog the year under review, details of which can 
be reviewed in the Financial Statements of the company. 

24. Statement indicating development and implementation of a Risk Management Policy 
for the Compnnv including identification therein of elements of Risk: 
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Investment and Lending Activities 
and is associated with tbe normal business risk of the market. Any change in the taxation 



and Industrial pol icy by the Government may adversely affect the profitability of the 
Company. The Company is having adequate internal control to monitor the financial 
transactions and the books of accounts are being audited by the independent auditor of the 
Company. 

25. Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position of the 
Company which have Occurred between the End of the Financial Year of the 
Companv to which the Financial Statements Relate and the Date of the Report: 
There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of 
the Company which had occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to 
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 

26. Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or 
Tribunals impacting the going Concern status nnd Companv's operations in future: 
There have been no Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Cotuts or 
Tribunals impacting the Going Concern Status and Company's Operations in Future 
during the period under review. 

27. Listing of Shares of the Companv: 
The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 31" March, 2024 is tl0,20,37,000/- divided into 
1,02,03,700 Equity Shares carrying voting rights oft 10/- each. DLtring the year under 
review, the company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor granted 
stock options, nor sweat equity Shares as on 31" March 2024. 
The Equity Shares of the Company continue to remain listed on BSE Limited (Security 
Code: 531310) and frequently traded by the investors at SSE Ltd. The company has paid 
the annual charges to the Depositories and has paid the listing fees to BSE Limited for the 
financial year 2024-25. 

28. The conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 
outgo: 
Disclosure ofpa1ticulars requi red u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 
8(3) of Companies (Account) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption 
are not applicable as the Company does not have any manufacturing activities. There were 
no foreign exchange earnings and outgoing during the Financial Year (Previous year: Nil). 

29. Statement indicating the manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made 
by the Board of its performance and that of its Committees and Incliviclual Directors: 
The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of the Board, Committees 
and other individual Directors (including Independent Directors) which include criteria for 
performance evaluation of Non-executive Directors and Executive Directo~ The 



evaluation process inter alia considers attendance of Directors at Board and committee 
meetings, acquaintance with business, Communicating inter se board members, effective 
participation, domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct, vision and strategy. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(4) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations 2015, the Board carried out an annual perfonnance evaluation of the 
Board, Committees, Individual Directors and the Chairperson. The Chninnan of the 
respective Committees shared the report on evaluation with the respective committees' 
membe{ The perfonnance of each committee was evaluated by the Board, based on report 
on evaluation received from committees. 
The repo11 on pe1fonnance evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the 
Board and feedback was given to Directors 

30. The Change in the Nature of Business, ifanv: 
There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the year under 
review. 

31. Details of Directors or Kev Managerial Personnel: 
a. Directors and KMPs: 

During the period under review and till the date of this Board Report the following 
changes were made: 

• Confirmed 1he Re-appointment of Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (DIN: 00379042) 
as a Director who was liable to retire by rotation. 

• Re-appointment of Mr. Rakesh Sahu (DIN: 08433972) in the category of Whole­
Time Director w.e.f. 29th May, 2024 for a period of3 years. 

None of the directors have resigned during the year under review. 

b. Changes in Directors and KMP after the closure of the Financial Year but before 
the approval of this Report: 

• Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN: 07347415) has resigned from the office of the Non­
Executive Independent Director w.e.f. 12th August, 2024. 

• Mr. Aseem Trivedi (DIN: 0124485 1) has resigned from the office of the Non­
Executive Independent Director w.e.f. 12th August, 2024. 

• Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) has resigned from the office of the Non• 
Executive Independent Director w.e.f. 12th August, 2024. 

• Mr. Dbawal Bagmar (DIN: I 0217380) was appointed as an Additional Director on 
the Board of the Company in the category of Non-Executive Non-Independent 
w.e.f. 12th August, 2024 and the Board has proposed for his confinnation from 
Additional Director to a Direc10r (Non-Executive Independent Director) in the 
ensui ng Annual General Meeting. 



• Mr. Pradhumn Pathak (DIN: I 0697083) was appointed as an Additional Director 
on the Board of the Company in the catego1y of Non-Executive Non-Independent 
w.e.f. 12111 August, 2024 and the Board has proposed for his confinnation from 
Additional Director to a Director (Non-Executive Independent Director) in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

• Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) was appointed as an Additional Director on the 
Board of the Company in the category of Non-Executive Non-Independent w.e.f. 
12111 August, 2024 and the Board has proposed for his confirmation from Additional 
Director to a Director (Non-Executive Independent Director) in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting. 

c. Independent Director: 
Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(1 )(b) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015, company is having 3 (Three) Independent Directors 
including l (one) Woman Independent Director as on 31.03.2024, which are as follows: 

• Ms. Priyanka Jha (Women Director) (DIN: 07347415) 

• Mr. Aseem Trivedi (DIN: 01244851) 

• Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) 

d. Statement on Declaration by Independent Directors under section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013: 
The Company have received necessary declaration from all the Independent Directors 
as required under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confinning that they meet 

the criteria of Independence as per Regulation 16(l)(b) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 
2015 and the Companies Act, 20 13. In the Opinion of the Board, all the independent 

di rectors fulfi ll the criteria of the independence with regard to integrity, expertise and 
experience (including the proficiency) as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015. All the Independent Directors are also registered 
with the databank maintained by the TICA as per the requirement of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

e. Opinion ol' the Board with regard to integrity, expertise and experience including 
the proficiency ol' the Independent Directors appointed during tile year: 

No lndependenL director was appointed during F.Y. 2023-24 but all the Independent 
directors of the Company have expe1tise and proper experience including proficiency as 

ascertained from the online proficiency self- assessment test conducted by HCA. 



f. Directors seeking confirmation/re-appointment in the ensuing General Meeting: 
• Re-appointment of Mr. Vikas Gupta (DIN: 09438941) as a Director who is liable 

to retire by rotation in tne ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
• Confinnation of the appoinunent of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: 10217380) from an 

Additional Director to a Director in the catego,-y of Non-Executive Independent 
Director for a First term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 12111 August, 2024 and 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 

• Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Pradhumn Pathak (DIN: 10697083) from 
an Additional Director to a Director in the category of Non-Executive Independent 
Director for a First term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 12111 August, 2024 and 
shal l not be liable to retire by rotation. 

• Confirmation of the appointment of Ms. Apoorva Jain (DIN: 10714927) from an 
Additional Director to a Director in the category of Non-Executive Independent 
Director for a First te1m of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 12th August, 2024 and 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 

32. Committee of the Board: 
The Company has duly constituted the following Committee as per the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

a. Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 
ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 15. 

b. Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 20 ofSEBl (LODR) Regulations 2015. 

c. Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. 

A detai led note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate 
Governance Report section in this report. 

33. Deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act, 2013 
a. Accepted during the year: Nil 

b. Due and remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year: Nil 

c. Outstanding Amount at the end of year (In Lakh): Nil 

d. Whether there has bee11 a11y default i11 repayment of deposits or payment of interest 
thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and the total amount involved: 
Nil 



34. Deposits which are not in Compliance with the Requirements of Chapter V of the 
Companies Act, 2013: 
During the year ender review, the Company has not accepted any deposits which are not in 
compliance of the (Companies Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as well as RBI 
directions. 

35. Amount Accepted from Directors of the Company or their Relatives: 
The details of Amount Accepted from Directors or their Relatives during the year under 
review is as under: Nil 

36. Details in respect of adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the 
Financial Statements: 
Your Company has in place adequate internal control system (including internal financial 
control system) commensurate with the size of its operations. The company has adequate 
internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system software and special 
software's. The company has also an intema.1 audit system by the external agency. 

37. Particula rs of Employees: 
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and 
other details in terms of u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 
are forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure -E. 

The Compaay is having only 3 (Three) employees on 31" March, 2024 and the particulars 
thereof in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies 
(Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is 
annexed with the report as A11nex11re- F. 

Further, there is no employee drawing remuneration of ~8,50,000/- per month or ~ 
1,02,00,000/- per year, therefore, the disclosure of pa1ticulars of employees as required u/s 
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable 
to the Company. 

Yom Board inform that CS Suyash Choudhary, Company secretary and Compliance 
Officer and Mr. Mahesh Nirmal, CEO of the company were in receipt of remuneration in 
excess of the Whole-time Director of the company. However, none of them along with 
their relative hold more than 2% equity shares of the company. Therefore, the disclosure 
as required under Rule 5(2)(iii) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 



38. Compliance with Secretarial Standards: 
Your Company is in compliance with the Secreta1ial Standards specified by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India. 

39. Provision of voting by electronic means: 
Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment 
Rules. 2015. The Ensuing AGM will be conducted through Video Conferencing/OV AM 
and No Physical Meeting will be held, and your Company has made necessary 
arrangements with CDSL to Provide facility for Remote E-Voting and E-Voting at 
ensuing AGM. The details Regarding E-Voting Facility are Provided with the notice of the 
AGM. 

40. General Disclosure: 
Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following 
items as there were no transactions on these matters or were not applicable to the 
Company during the year under review: 

a. Your Company has not filed any application or there is no application or 
proceeding pending against the company under the Insolvency and Bankrnptcy 
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review. 

b. Your Company has neither announced any Corporate Action (buy back of 
securities, declaration of any dividend, mergers and de-mergers, split and issue of 
any securities) nor failed to implement or complete the Corporate Action within 
prescribed timelines. 

c. There were no voting rights exercised by any employee of the Company pursuant 
to section 67(3) read with the Rule 16 of the Companies (Share Capital and 
Debenture) Rules, 2014. 

d. There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial 
Institution; 

e. There is no requirement to conduct the valuation by the bank and no valuation 
done at the time of one-time Settlement during the period under review. 

f. There were no revisions in the Financial Statement and Board's Report 
g. The company has not given any commission to WTD during the period under 

review. 

41. Acknowledgements: 
Your Directors express their deep sense of gratitude to the banks, financial institutions, 
stakeholders. business associates, Central and State Governments for their co-operation 
and support and look forward to their continued support in future. Your Directors place on 
record their sincere appreciation to all KMPs/employees of the Company for their 



unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company. We applaud them for 
their superior levels of competence, dedication and commitment to your Company. 

By Order of the Board 
For, Available Finance Limited 

~~ 
(Rakeslt Sahu) 
Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 08433972 

Date: 12'11 August, 2024 
Place: Indore 

~~ 
(Vikas Gupta) 
Director 
DIN: 09438941 
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Annexure-A 
Form AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) ofSeccion 129 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Accowtts) Rules. 20 14) 
Smtccnt1\l co,nninillu snlic-nt fenmr'ts of the- finnncln1 statement of subsidiaries or associate com pnnles or joint 

SI. 
No. 

I. 
2. 

3. 

1.1 
3.2 
3.3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
7. 1 
7.2 

Put A- Subsidiaries (Not Applicable) 

Part B - Associates and Joint Ventures 
Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate 

Companies and Joint Ventures 
I Amoun t in Lakh\ . 

Par·ticulors Name of Associates or Joint Ventun~s 
Agn"vnl Coal Agnrwal Fuel 

Corporation Private Corporation Private 
Limited (Associate) Limitod (Associate) 

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 
Date on which tl1e Associate 01· Joint Venture was 09.02.2004 12.10.2011 
associated or acouired 
Shn,·es of Associate held by die company on the year 
end 
No. of Shares 8,00,000 2.40.520 
Amount of lnves1ment in Associates 500.00 334.23 
Extent of Shareholdin~ 32.63% 43.31% 
Description of how there is significant innuence By holding 32.63% By holding 43.31 % 

Shares Shares 
Reason why the associate is not consolidated N.A. N.A. 
Net wonh attributable to shareholding as per latest 69,166.57 37.991.13 
audited Balance Sheet 3 I.OJ .2024 
Prolit or Loss for the Year 26,579.20 7356.83 
Considered in Consolidation 8,672.79 3186.40 
Not Considered in Consolidation 17,906.41 4 170.43 . . I . Tile Company has no associates or JOmt ventures which are yet to commence operations: N.A. 

2. None of the associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during tho year: N.A. 

Available Finance Limited 
CIN: L67120MJ>! 993PLC007481 
Registered Office: 
Agnrwnl H ouse, 
5 Yeshwant Colony 
Indore 452003 MP 

Oatc: 12'1' August, 2024 
Pince: Indore 

By Order of the Board 

~yL 
(Rnl<esh Sahu) 

Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 0843397-2 

Suynsh Choudhary 
Com11a y Secretary 
ACS : 57731 

~~ 
(Vikns Gupta) 
Director 
DIN: 09438941 

~+:tJr-
Maheslt Nirmal 
Chief Executive Officer 



To, 

Form MR-3 

l§HAN JAIN & C®. 
Company Secretaries 

lshan Jain fFCS. RV(SFAI) 
Mob : +91 • 9419555000 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCiAL YEAR ENDED 3l''MARCH, 2024 

{Pursuant to seCJion 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companlet 
(Appolntmemt und Renmneraaon of Manage.rial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

The Members, 
Avoilable Finance Limited, 
Agarwal House, 
5, Yeshwant Colony, 
Indore (M.P.) 452003 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate governance practices by Available Finance Limited having CIN: 
L67J20MP!993PLC007481 (hereinafter called ("the Company") having its Registered Office at 
Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (M.P.) 452003. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductslstannory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Ponns and Returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and aud1ori1..ed representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, che explanations 
and clarifications given to us and the represemations made by che Management, we hereby report that 
in our opinion, the Colllpany has, during the audit period covering !he Financial year ended 31u 
Mnrch, 2024 ("Audit Periotl")cornplied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place co the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

We Mis lshan Join & Co., Company Secretaries have examined the books, papers, minute books, 
fonns and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 
31" Murch, 2024, according to the provisions of: 
( i) T11e Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 
( iii) T11e Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and By-laws framed thereunde1; 
( iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the nlies and regulations made thereunder to tl1e 

extent of Foreigll Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Oorrowings (/vol applicable to the CompallV during the Audit Period); 

(v) ( i) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board oflndia Act, 1992 as amended from time to time ('SEBl Act'): -

(a) The SEBl (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations.2011; 
(b) The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
(cl The SEBI (Re&istra.s to a11 Issue a11d Share lhnsfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding tl,e Companies Act and dealing with client; 
(ii) Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under tlie Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act. 1992 ('SEBI Ac!') were 1101 appllcflble ro the Company as 
(herg were 110 such transactionlinsJances durinv the financial vea,· under report: • 
(a) The SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 
(b) 11,e SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 

Guidelines, 1999; 
(c) T11e SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
(d) The SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulatious, 2009; and 

•IU1 AO~ •1t1 :-vv, Silvi, fitk Pfaz!I.. Janiihvala COOmha, tlear Curewell Hospital. tndore • 452 001 (M,P.) 
Ph 10) 0131-497227$ f-ma,I : 4lljain@di<jai,lCS,CO<l1 



( e) The SEBI (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. 
(vi) The Company is an unregistered Core Investment Company (CIC) and has to comply wid1 

certain requirements as required to be done under the NBFC Regulations. 

We have also 1l.):Rlllh1cd compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions 

of Companies Act, 2013; and 
(ii) The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 IS as amended from time to time. 

During the period under review the Compa11y bas complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 

We further report that the Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 

Adequate notice was given to all tl1e directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda were also 
sent al least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful pa1ticipation at the 
meeting. 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in 
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of directors and Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

Based on the records and process explained to us for compliances under the provisions of otl1er 
specific Acts applicable to the Company, we further report that there are adequate systems and 
processes in the Company comme,1surate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and 
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Th.is report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as A1111ex11re I and forms an 
integral part of this report. 

We further report that during the audit period of the Compa11y there were no specific eventS which 
have a bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above refen-ed laws, rules, 1-egulations, 
guidelines, standards etc. 

Date: 29/0612024 
Place: Indore 
UD!N: F009978F000638023 
Peer Review: 842/2020 



Annexure - I to the Secretarial Audit Report 
To, 
The Members, 
Availoble Finance Limited, 
Agarwal House, 
5. Y eshwant Colony, 
Indore (M.P.) 452003 

Our report of even date is 10 be read along witli this letter. 
I. Maintenance of secretarial and other relevant record is the responsibility of the management of 

the cosnpany. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our 
audit and we do not keep any record in our custody, the preservation of the records are the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial reccrds. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe tl1at 
the processes and practices, fol lowed provide a reasonable basis for forming our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of treatment of various fax liabilities and 
payment thereof, c-ompliauce of the applicable IND-AS, financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the company, declaration of the quarterly/half yearly, yearly financial results, treatment of 
applicable income tax, OST, etc. as the same is subject to the statutory audit being performed by 
tho independent auditors. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of die provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards etc., are the responsibility of maoagemenL Our examination was limited to 
the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neitl1er an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor 
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the ma11agement has conducted the affairs of the 
company. 

7. We do not take any responsibilil)' for any person if taking any commercial, financial or 
investment decision based on our secretarial audit report as aforesaid and they needs to take 
independent advise or decision as per their own satisfaction. 

Date: 29/06/2024 
Place: Indore 
UDJN: F009978F000638023 
Peer Review: 842/2020 



IC 

Annexure-C 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
/For the year ended 3 /"' March. 2024 Annexed with the Board's Reporl) 

In accordance with the Regulation 34 read with Schedule V ofSEBI (LODR) Regu lations, 2015 and 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made there under and some of the 
best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of corporate 
governance systems and processes at Available Finance Limited is as under. 
1. Companv's Philosophv on Corporate Governance: 
Your Company Available Finance Limited (AFL) is committed to the adoption of best governance 
practices. The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance believe on 
the Four Pillar of the Corporate Governance i.e., Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and 
Transparency and followed fail- business & corporate practices/acknowledges its responsibilities 
while deali ng with/towards all stakeholders including customers, employees, regulatory authorities, 
shareholders and society at large. 
Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. It is the 
adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not only within 
regulatory framework but is also guided by ethics. Your Company is compliant with the all the 
provisions ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
2. Board of Directors 
(a) Composition ancl status/Category of directors: 
The Board of directors comprises highly renowned professionals drawn from diverse fields. They 
bring with them a wide range of skills and experience to the Board, which enhances the quality of the 
Board 's decision-making process. The brief profile of the Company's Board of Directors as at 31" 
March. 2024 is as under· 
Name of Mr. Ihkesh Ms. Mr. Mr. Sahive M r. Viluis Mr. Aseem 
Directors Sahu Priyaul<a Rajendra Alam Khan Guptn Trivedi 

JJ1a Kumar 
Soliani 

DIN 08433972 07347415 00379042 09 179685 09438941 01244851 
Dare of 13/09/1979 18/10/1991 23/05/1961 19/05/1988 20/07/1977 15/07/1971 
Birth 
Date of 29/05/2019 25/11/2015 12/11/2020 22/06/2021 28/12/202 1 28/12/202 I 
Appointme 
nt in the 
current 
term 
Designation Whole Time Women Director Director Director Director 

Director & Director 
CFO 

Category E.xecutive Non- Non- Non- \Ion- Non-
Executive Executive Executive Executive Executive 
Independent Non- Independent ~011· Independent 

Independent ndependent 
Expe,1ise I Accounts Accounts Marketing Lega l and Accounts, Accounts, 
Experience and Finance and and Sales Secretarial Finance Audit, 
in specific Marketing and Finance 
functional Taxation and 
areas Taxation 



Qualificatio Graduate Postgraduate Postgraduat CS and Postgradua CA and 
n e Postgraduate te Postgraduat 

e 
No.&% of 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Equity 
Shares held 
List of - Ad- Manum - I. Ad- -

·-outside Finance Manum 
Company's Limited Finance 
directorship (Listed Co.) Limited 
held (Listed Co.), 
including 2. Prabhat 
name of the Fuels 
Listed Private 
Company Limited 

Chai11nan I - Chairperson Member of Member of - -
Member of of I. Audit I. Audit 
the I.Aud it Committee Committee 
Committee Committee 2.Stakehol 2.Stakehold 
s of the 2.Stakehold ders ers 
Board of crs Relationshi Relationship 
Directors of Relationship p Committee 
the Committee Committee 3.Nominatio 
Company 3.Nominatio 3.Nominati n & 

n& on & Remunerati 
Remunerati Remunerati on 
on on Committee 
Comminee Commiuee 

Chairman / - Chairperson - Member of - -
Member of of Ad-Manum Ad-Manum 
the Finance Finance 
Committee Limited of Limited of 
s of the I. Audit I. Audit 
Board, of Committee Committee 
other 2.Stakeholden 2.Stakeholderi 
Companies Relationship Relationship 
in which Committee Committee 
he/she is 3. Nomination 3. 
director & Nomination 

Remuneration & 
Committee Remunerati 

on 
Committee 

Relation of N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Directors 
Interest 

•Mr. Aseem Trivedi ceased to be a Director of Ad- Manum Fina uce Limited w.e.f closure of 
working hours of31" March, 2024 



Ms. Priyanka Jha, Mr. Aseem Trivedi and Mr. Sahive Alam Khan ceased to be Non-Executive 
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f closure of working hours of 1211' August, 2024 

(bl Attendance Record of Directors: 
Nnme of Directors No. of Bonrd No. of Board Last AGM 

Meetings Meetings whether 
Entitled to Attended attended 

Mr. Rakesh Sahu OS 05 Yes 
Ms. Priva11ka Jha 05 05 Yes 
Mr. Raiendra Kumar Sohani 05 05 Yes 
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan 05 05 Yes 
Mr. Vikas Guota 05 OS Yes 
Mr. Aseem Trivedi 05 05 Yes 
Dunng the financial year 2023-24, the Board of directors meeting held 5 (Five) times on 29.05.2023, 
I 1.08.2023, 09.11.2023, 12.02.2024 and 29.03.2024 and there was no gap exceeding 120 days between 
two Board meetings. 
(c) Induction and Familiarization Program for Independent Directors. 
The terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are 
posted on the website of the company http://www.availablefinance.in/Disclosures.php. Details of 
Fami lial'ization Program impal'ted to lndepende11t Director can be accessed from the website of the 
company and tl1e web link for the same is: OJ.!!o://www.availablefinance.in/Familarization 
prOQ.ramme detail.pd{) 
(d) Separate Meeting of Independent Director 
As stipulated by the code of Independent Director under Schedule JV of the Companies Act, 2013 a 
separate meeting of the Independent Director of the company held on 12th February, 2024. As per 
Regulation 25(4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors in the above-said 
meeting has reviewed the perfom1ance of Non-Independent Director (including the Chairman) and 'the 
Board as whole. The Independent Director also reviewed the quality, content and timel iness of the 
flow of information between the Management and the Board and its Committees, which is necessary 
to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties. 
(e) Code of Conduct: 
The Board has adopted the code of conduct for all its Directors and Senior Management which has 
been displayed on the Company's website. All Board members and senior management personnel 
have affirmed compliance with the code on annual basis. A declaration to this effect by CEO of the 
Company forms part of this Annual Report. 
(f) Prevention oflnsider Trading Code: 
Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please refer Board Repott. 
(g) List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors as required in 
the context of its business(es) and seclor(s) for it to function effectively and those actually 
available with the board. 
The following is the list of core skills/ expe,tise / competencies identified by the Board of directors as 
required in rhe context of the Company's business and that the said skills are avai lable with the Board 
Members: 
I. Knowledge on Company's businesses, policies and business culture major risks/threats and 

potential oppottun ities and knowledge of the indust,y in wh ich the Company operates. 
' Behav ioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to cont,·ibute 

effectively to the growth of the Company. 
3. Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management ski lls, 
4. Technical /Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company's business. 



(hl Matrix Settino out Skills/ ExDertisc / Conmetencies held bv director as on 31st March 2024· • . . , 
Skills I Mr. Ms. Mr. M.s. Snhive Mr. Aseem Mr. 
Expertise I Rakesh Priyanka RaJendra ~lam Trivedi Vikns 
Competencies Salm Jha, Kumar Khan, Independent Gupta, 

Whole- !lldepend Soltani, [ndcpenden Director Non-
time ent Non- Director Executive 
Director Director Executive Non 
and Non Indepencl 
CFO Independent ent 

Director Director 
Knowledge on Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
Company's 
busiiiesses 
Behavioural Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
sk ills 
Financial, Yes Yes No Yes Yes Yes 
Audit ing, 
Taxation and 
Management 
skills. 
Technical I Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
Professional 
skills and 
specialized 
knowled!l.e 

(i) Confirmation that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the condition 
specified in this regulation and are independent oftlte Management: 
All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 20 13 and 
Listing Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do herel>y 
confirm their independency. 
U) Detailed Renson for resignation of Independeot Director who resigns l>cfore the expiry of his 
tenure along with the coufirmntion by such director that there are no other material reason 
other than those provided: 
During the year under review, No Independent Director has resigned from the Board. 
(k) Other Disclosures: 

A. Subsidiary Companies including Material Subsidiary: Already discussed in the Board 
Report. Members are requested to please refer Board Repo,t . 

B. Related Party Transactions: Separate Disclosure in Board Report in Fo,m AOC-2 is not 
required . However, details of the re lated party transactions may be referred in the Financial 
Statement. 

C. Providing voting l>y E lectronic Means: Your Company is providing E-voting facility under 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR)Regulation, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013. The details 
regarding e-voting facility are l>eing given with the notice of the Meeting. 

D. Strictures and Penalties: No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by 
the Stock Exchanges or l>y the Securities and Exchange Board of Ind ia (SEBI) or by any 
statuto,y authority on any matters related co capital markets during the last three years. 

E. Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS): In the preparation of the 
financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting Standards as notified. 
The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the 
Notes to the Financial Statements. 

F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: Already discussed in the Board Repo,1. Members 
are requested to please refer Board Report. 



G. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, etc.: The Company has not 
raised money through an issue {public issues, rights issues, preferential issues etc.} during the 
year under review. 

H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ Unclnimed Suspense Accouut: 
There is no equity shares lying in the demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account. 

I. CEO/CFO Certification: The CEO and the CFO have issued ce1tificate pursuant to the 
provisions of Regulation 17(8} of SEBI {LODR} Regulation, 2015. The said certificate is 
annexed and forms part of die Annual Report. 

J. Secretarial Compliance Report: SEBI vide its Circular No. ClR/CFD/CMDl/27/2019 dated 
811' February, 20 19 read with Regu lation 24{A) of the SEBI (LODR} Regulation, 2015, 
directed listed entities to obtai,1 Annual Secretarial Compliance Repo,t from a Practicing 
Company Secretary for compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/ 
guidelines issued there under. The said Secretarial Compliance Report is in addition to the 
Secretarial Audit and is required to be submitted to Stock Exchanges within 60 days of the 
end of the financial year. 111e Company has obtained the services of CS lshan Jain (M. No. 
FCS 9978; CP No. 13032}. Practicing Company Secretary for providing required Compliance 
Report for the year ended 31 st March, 2024 and fi led with the BSE Ltd. as required. 

K. Certificate from Pt'acticing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors: 
As required under Pait C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR} Regulation, 2015, the Company 
has obtained a ce11ificate from CS lshan Jain {FCS 9978, CP No.13032}, proprietor of Mis. 
lshan Jain & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying that none of the Directors on the 
Board of the Company have been debaJTed or disqualified from being appointed 01· continuing 
as directors of the Company by the SEBI/ Min istt'y of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory 
authority is attached as Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report. 

L. Whether the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the 
Bonni, which is M1111datorily required, in the relevant financial year: There are no such 
instances where, the Board had not accepted any recommendatio11 of any committee of tl1e 
Board. 

M. Disclosur e relating to Sexual Harassment of Women nt Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohi bition and Redressal) Act, 2013: The Company has in place an effective mechanism 
for dealing with complaints relating lo sexual harassment at workplace. Already discussed in 
the Board Repo,1. Members are requested to please refer Board Repo,t. 

N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company: TI1ere has been no instance of non­
compliance on any matter related to the capital markets, duri ng the last two years. 

P. Total fees for all services paid by the company and its subsidiary on a consolidated basis, 
to the statutory auditors and all entities in the nehvork of which the statutory auditor is 
a part. 

The company does not have any subsidiary company. 
Q. Loans and Advances in nature of Loans to firms/companies in which directors are 

interested: Your Board of Directors inform that, the company has not given loan to any firm/ 
companies in which Directors are interested, except that loan was given to one of group 
company Ad- Manum Finance Limited was :t' 6.27, 18390 which is in the ordinary course of 
business. 

R. Details of Material Subsidiaries of the Company: The Company does not have any 
subsid iaries/ Material Subsidiaries. 

S. Agreements as prescribed under Clause SA of Part A of Schedule III of the SEBI 
(LODR} Regulations, 2015: The company has not entered into any type of agreements as 
prescribed under Clause SA of Part A of Schedule Ill of the SEBI {LODR} Regulations, 2015. 

T. Compliance with certain 1·egulntions of SEBI{LODR} Regulations, 2015: The Company 
has complied with the requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i} of 
sul>-regulation {2} of regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations. 



U. Commodity price Risk and Commodity Hedging Activity: 
The company is not doing any activity related to Commodity price Risk and Commodity 
Hedging Activity. 

V. Credit Rating: 
The Company has not appointed any credit rating agency, as it's not applicable. Therefore, 
the detai ls for disclosure of credit rating obtained by the Company is not applicable. 

Compliance Under Ma11clatory/Discretio11a1-y Requirements Under Part E of Schedule IT the 
Listing Regulations: 
The Company complied with a ll mandatory requirements and has adopted non-mandatory 
requirement as per details given below: 
A. Shareholder's Rights: The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper, 

displayed on the website of the Company and are sent to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of 
the Company are listed. The half-yearly results are not separately circulated to the shareholders. 

B. Audit Qualification: The auditors have not qualified the financial statement of the Company. 171e 
Company continues to adopt best practices in order to ensure unqualified financial statements. 

C. Re11orting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit 
Committee. 

3. AUUIT COMMlTIF.E 
A) Terms of Reference of Audit Committee 
The terms of reference stipu lated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as contained 
in Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20 15 and Provisions 
of the Companies Act, 20 13 read with the rules made there under, major of which are as follows: 
I. Oversight of the Available financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure tliat the financial statement is co11-ect, sufficient and credible; 
2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

Company; 
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors fo,· any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors; 
4. Reviewing, with the managemenl, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon 

before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
a. matters, required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statements to be included 

in the Board's report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the 
Companies Act. 20 13; 

b.changes. if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

1T1anagement; 
d.significant adjushnencs made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e.compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements; 
f. disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g.modified opinion(s) in the draft aud it repo,1; 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 
board for approval; 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/ application of funds raised tl1rough an 
issue (public issue, rights issue, prefe,·entia l issue, etc.) the statement o f funds utilized for 
purposes otl1er tl1an those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted 
by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and 
making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter; 

7. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process; 

8. Approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related pa1ties; 



9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and invesnnent; 
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
12. Reviewing, with the management, pe1formance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of 

the internal control systems: 
13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 

audit depa11ment, staffing and seniority of the official heading the depa1tment, reporting structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

14. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on; 
15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 

there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 
and repo11ing the matter to the board; 

16. Discussion with sllltutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payme111 to the depositors, debenture 
holders, Shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

I 8. to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 
19. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience 

and background, etc. of the candidate; 
20. Can·ying out any other function as in the terms ofreforence of the Audit Committee; 
21. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/ invesnnent by the holding company in 

the subsidiary exceeding rupees I 00 Crores or I 0% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever 
is lower includ ing existing loans/ advances/ investments existing as on the date of coming into 
force of this provision. 

22. Conside1· and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, 
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders. 

The Audit Committee reviews the following information: 
I. Management discussion Md analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
2. Management lette1'S/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory aud itors; 
3. Internal audit repoits relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
4. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Ch ief internal auditor shall be subject 

to review by the Aud it Committee. 
5. Statement of deviations: 
► qua11erly statement of deviation(s) including repo1t of monitoring agency, if appl icable, 

submitted to stock exchange(s} in terms of Regulation 32(1).: Not applicable. 
► annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ 

prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).: Not Appl icable 
(B) Composition, Meetings and Attendance: 
During the year, the Committee has met 5 (Five) times (on 07.04.2023, 29.05.2023, 11.08.2023, 
09.1 J .2023 and 12.02.2024). The deta ils of composition and attendance of the members of the Audit 
Committee in the meetine.s are as follows· 

Name Position No. of Meetings Meetings 
entitled to attend Attended 

Ms. Priyanka Jha Independent- Chairperson 05 05 
Mr. Raiendra Kumar Sohani Non-Executive,. Member 05 05 
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan Independent -Member 05 05 

Company Secretary act as the Secreta,·y to the committee. Priyanka Jha, the Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee was present at the Last Annual General Meeting to answer rhe shareholder queries. 



4. NOMINATION Ai"ID REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 
The Committee is empowered to -
I. To formulate criteria for detennining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to appointment and remuneration for 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees. 

2. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
sha ll evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of 
such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent 
director. The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall 
have the capabil ities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable 
candidates, the Committee may: 
a. use the services of an exte111al agencies, if required; 
b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and 
c. consider the time commitments of tl1e candidates. 

3. To formulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board of Directors includ ing 
Independent Directors, the Board of Directors, and the Committees thereof. 

4. To devise policy on Board Divers ity of Board of Directors. 
5. To identify persons. quali fied to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board theil' 
appoinbnent and where necessary, their removal. 

6. To extend or continue the te,m of appointment of independent director, on the basis of 
perfonnance evaluation of independent directors. 

7. To formulate policy ensuring the following: 
a. The level and com position of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 

motivate directors of the quality required to 1'\111 the Company successfully, 
b. Relationship of remuneration to performance is c lear and meets appropriate perfonnance 

benchmarks. and 
c. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 
appropriate to tl1e working of the Company and its goals. 

d. Recommendation to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 
management. 

8. To design Company's policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive/ Whole Time 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including pension rights and any other compensation 
payment. 

9. To detennine, peruse and finalize terms and conditions including remuneration payable to 
Executive/ Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of tl1e Company from time to 
time. 

10. To review, amend or ratify the existing tenns and conditions including remuneration payable to 
Executive/Whole Time Directors, Senior Management Personnel and Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company. 

11. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors. 
B) Composition, Meetings nnd Attendnnce: 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules 
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regu lations, 2015. All the members of the remuneration 
committee are non-executive. TI1e Broad tem1s of reference of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee are to determine on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company and on behalf of the 
shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the Company's pol icy on specific remuneration The 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 (Two) times in the financial year 2023-24 (i.e., on 
11.08.2023 and 29.03.2024. 



Name Position No. of Meetings Meetings 
entitled to attend Attended 

Ms. Priyanka Jha lndeoendent- Chairnerson 02 02 
Mr. Ra;endra Kumar Sohani Non-Executive- Member 02 02 
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan lndeoendent -Member 02 02 

Company Secreta1y act as the Secretaiy to the committee. Priyanka Jha, the Chairperson of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the Last Annual General Meeting to answer 
the shareholder queries. 

Cl Performance Evaluation for Independent Directors: 
Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their L'Ules and as stipulated under 
Regulation 25 of SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of directors adopted a formal 
mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and Individual 
Directors. A structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as 
Composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties 
& obi igations, governance issues etc. 

5. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
A) Terms of Reference or the Stakeholder RelnHonshiJJ Committee: 
The Committee is empowered to -
I) Resolving the grievances of the security holdel's of the listed entity including complaints related to 

transfer/tl'ansmission of shares, non-l'eceipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, 
issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

2) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 
3) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
4) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for !'educing the quantum 

of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory 
notices by the shareholdel's of the company. 

During the year, the Committee has met 10 (Ten) times (10.04.2023, 24.04.2023, 13.05.2023 
29.05.2023, 12.07.2023, 31.07.2023, 24.08.2023, 09.11.2023, 26.12.2023 and 12.02.2024). The 
details of composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee in 
the meetin•· are as follows 
Nnmc Position No. of Meetings Meetings 

entitled to attend Attended 
Ms. Priyanka Jha Independent- Chairperson IO 10 
Mr. Raiendra Kumar Sohani Non-Executive- Member 10 IO 
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan Independent -Member 10 10 

Ourin• the vear ?023 24 Details of Shareholders comnlaints received durinn the vear is as follows· - < - . 
' -

No of Outstanding Complaints received Complaints resolved No of Outstanding 
complaints as on during the year from during the year from complaints as on 
01/04/23 0 I /04/23 to 3 I /03/24 01/04/23 to 31/03/24 3 1/03/24 
0 4 4 0 

6 SENIOR MANAGEMENT· 
Nnme of Senior Mnnaocment Personnel PAN Desi!mation 
Mr. Suyash Choudha,y BELPC8584F Company Secretary and 

Comoliance Officer 
Mr. Mahesh Nirmal AJDPN4530E CEO 
Mr. Rakesh Sahu AUIPS4830J CFO & Whole-Time Director 



There have been no changes observed in the Senior Management s ince the closure of the previous 
Financial year. 

7. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 
Criteria of malting payment to Non-executive Directors 
The company formulated Policy for l'emuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is disclosed on 
the website: http://www.availablefinance.in/Policy.p\lll 
Details of the remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the vear under review 
are as under-. . 
Name Sitting Fee Other Total 

/ln fl Pavment fin~ 
Ms. Priyanka Jha 10,000 0 10,000 
Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani 10,000 0 10,000 
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan 10,000 0 10,000 
Mr. Vikas Gunia 0 0 0 
Mr. Aseem Trivedi I 0,000 0 10,000 

Details of the remuneration '"lid to the directors durn° the vear m de1· revie N a, e as de ' . I I ' . . un r: 
Name of Directors Amount Period of appointment 

(Inf) 
Rakesh Sahu (Whole-Time-Director & 73,707 Re-appointed w.e.f. from 29.05.2024 for a 
CFO) Remuneration oeriod of3 Years i.e. till 28.05.2027 

8 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
Year Type of Location Date Time No. of Special 

Meetings Resolution 
held nasscd 

2020-2 1 Annual VC/OAVM for which 30.09.2021 12:30 I (One) 
General purposes the Registered office p.m. 
Meeting at "Agarwal House", Ground 

FloOI', 5, Yeshwant Colony, 
lndore-452003 (M.P.) was 
deemed as che venue of the 
AGM 

2021-22 Annual Do 20.09.2022 12:30 2 (Two) 
General p.m. 
Meetinu 

2022-23 Annual Do 27.09.2023 12:30 Nil 
General p.m. 
Meecino 

During tlie year ended on 31" March 2024. no extra ord inary general meeting and Postal Ballot was 
held. 

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation 33/47 
ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English edition) and Choutha Sansar 
(li indi edition). a local vernacular news edition at the place where the registered office of the 
Company is situated. 
The Company's Quarterly and Half yearly results. in addition to being published in the newspapers 
are also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders. 



Results and Annual Reports of the Company are displayed on the Company's Website: 
www.availablefina11ce.i11.The Annual Repo11 is posted individually to all the members entitled to 
receive a copy of the same. 
10 GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
Date. Time and Venue of Annual Friday, tl1e 2011' day of September, 2024 at 12:30 P.M. 
General Meeting through VC/OA VM for which purposes the Registered 

office at Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony Indore 
452003 MP shall be deemed as the Venue of the 
Meetin2. 

Financial Year end 31" March 2024 
E-voting Pel'iocl September 17, 2024 (Tuesday), 9:00 A.M. (1ST) and 

ends on September 19, 2024 (Thursday), 05:00 P.M. 
rrsn 

Date Book Closure Saturday, September 14, 2024 to Friday, September 20, 
2024 lborh davs Inclusive) 

Financial Calendar Results (tentative) 
Fo,· the quarter ending 30'" June. 2024 Held on I 211' August. 2024 
For the quarter end ing 3011' Sept., 2024 On or before 1411' November, 2024 
For the quarter ending 31" Dec., 2024 On or before 14th February 2024 
For the nua11er endino 3 I" March, 2025 On or before 3011' Mav 2025 
Cutoff date for E-votino I 3•h Seotember. 2024. Fridav 
Board meeting for Consideration of 30'h May, 2024 
Annual Accounts for the Fina,,cial Year 
2023-2024 
Postin°1111ailino of Annual Renort On or before 2911' Aucrusr, 2024 
Registered Office Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 

M.P, 
Ph.: 91-731-4714000, Fax: 91-731-253 I 388 

Listin° on Stock Exchanc,e BSE Led. 
Comnanv Secretarv & Comolinnce officer CS Suvash Choudharv <ACS: 577311 
Scrutinizer for E-voting cs lshan Jain (M. No. 9978 & CP No. 13032), 

Practicina Comnanv Secretarv 
Serio Code 531310 
ISINNo. INE325GOI 010 
The financial year covered by this I" Apri l, 2023 to 31~ March, 2024 
Annual Re11ort 
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents An kit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd., 

Plot No.60, Electronic Complex, 
Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 4520 10 
Tel: 073 1-4065798,4065799: Fax: 0731-4065798 
Email:CQn1gliance@ankitonline.c2m;inves1or@@n~it2nli 
1w.com 

Share Transfer System Due to amendment in SEBl(LODR) Regulation, 2015 
from I" April, 2019 no physical transfer of shares 
allowed excent. as exem1Jtion were Qiven. 

Commodity price risk or foreign N.A. 
exchan•e risk and hed!!,ing activitv 
Plant Location Nil 
Credit RatiM N.A. 



Market P rice Data 
Mouth BSE Ltd. ~Per share\ BSE Sensex 

Month's Month's Low Month's High Price Month's Low Price 
High Price Price 

Aoril. 2023 179.00 119.90 61 209.46 58,793.08 
Mav. 2023 177.00 140.80 63 ,036.12 61,002.17 
June,2023 169.90 140.20 64 768.58 62,359.14 
Julv, 2023 183.60 144.50 67,619.17 64,836.16 
Au11.ust, 2023 155.95 130.05 66.658. 12 64,723.63 
September, 2023 149.90 125.00 67,927.23 64,818.37 
October. 2023 168.50 133. 15 66,592.16 63,092.98 
November, 2023 159.70 99.55 67,069.89 63,550.46 
December. 2023 181.30 118.95 72.484.34 67.149.07 
.lanuarv, 2024 255.00 157.40 73,427.59 70,001.60 
Februarv. 2024 263.95 205.00 73,413.93 70,809.84 
March, 2024 229.90 201.15 74.245. 17 71 674.42 

• D(lfa .vource from the websile of the BSE Lid. 

D' 'b • 1stn utton o stare lO < HHl as on f I I I I' I 3 /03/2024• 
No. of shares No. of Holders o/c, Share Amount in Rs. % 
UPTO 1000 1,600 58.98 5,05.960 0.50 
1001 - 2000 244 8.99 4.0 1,320 0.39 
2001- 3000 134 4.94 3,56,800 0.35 
3001- 4000 65 2.40 2.45.150 0.24 
4001- 5000 189 6.97 9,27, 100 0.91 
5001 - 10000 228 8.40 18,63,150 1.83 
I 000 I - 20000 109 4.02 16,74,600 1.64 
2000 I -30000 55 2.03 14,34 650 1.41 
30001-40000 12 0.44 4. 11.470 0.40 
4000 1-50000 IS 0.55 6,97.860 0.68 
5000 1- I 00000 30 1.1 I 22,76,120 2.23 
100000 & Above 32 1.18 91,24,2820 89.42 
TOTAL 2713 100.00 I 0,20,37,000 100.00 

Nole: No. ofshareholders os given in Shareholding Pal/em/or !he quarter ended 31.03.2024 is 2659 
due 10 consolidalion of mullip/e folio in a single PAN. 

Denrnterialization of Sha1·es'' 
The Company's shares are required to be compulsori ly traded in the Stock Exchanges in 
d • I' d f Tl b f I I Id • d • I' d d I • I d • d ematena 1ze orm. 1e num er o • s ,ares 1e 111 emnterrn ,ze an t ws,ca mo e 1s as un er: 

Par ticulars No. of Shares % of total capital issued 

Held in Demateria lized form in CDSL 15,78,8 15 15,47 

Held in Dematerialized forn1 in NSDL 76 67.385 75.14 
Physical 9,57,500 9.38 
Total 1,02,03,700 100% 

•Daiei so11rce fi'CJ/11 our Regislrar ancl Share Trcmsfer Agem Ankil Consuilancy Private Limited 

Rceoneilintion of Share Capital Audit: 
As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), a qualified Independent practicing 
Company Secretary carries out the Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital wilh 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Centra l Deposito1y Services (India) Limited 



(CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. TI1is audit is carried out every quarter and the report 
thereon is submitted to s tock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL and is also placed before the Board's in 
their Meeting. No discrepancies were noticed during these audits. 

Address For Correspondence and Investor Grievance Redressal 
Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP 
Ph.: 9 1-731-4714000 Fax: 91-73 1-2531388, E-mail: mailto:cswlavailablefinance. in, 
Website: www.availablefinanc.e.in. 

Avi1ilable Finance Limited 
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481 
Registered Office: 
Agat~val House, 
5 Yeshwant Colony 
Indore 452003 M.P. 

Date: 1211' August, 2024 
Place: Indore 

By Order of the Boai-d 

~ ..9.1.-
(Rakesh Sahu) 

Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 08433972 

~\v-,......---

(Viluis Guptn) 
Director 
DIN: 09438941 



ISIIAN JAIN & CO. 
Company Secretaries 

lshan Jain /FCS. RV(SfAJJ 
Mob.: +91 -9479555060 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para Oclause (IO)(i) of the SEBJ (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosw·e Requirements) Regulations, 201 S) 
To, 
The. Members of 
Avaifable Finance Limited 
Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony 
lndore452003 MP 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Avnilablc Finnncc Limited having CIN: L67120MP1993PLC00748J and having 
registered offic.e "t Agnrwal llvuse,5, Yeshwant Colony, lndore-452003 M.P. (hereinafter referred 
to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, 
in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities 
Exchange Board oflndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DJN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as c.onsidered necessary and 
explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers. 
We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the 
Financial Year ending on 31" March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed 
or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Minisll)' of 
Coroorate Affairs. or anv such other Stalutorv Aulhoritv. 

Sr. Nome of Director DIN Dote of appointment in 
No. Comnanv 
I Ms. Privanka Jha 07347415 25.11.2015 
2 Mr. Rakesh Sahu 08433972 29.052019 
3 Mr. Raiendra Kumar Sohani 00379042 12.)12020 
4 Mr. Sal1ive Alan1 Khan 09179685 22.062021 
5 Mr. Vikas Guota 09438941 28.122021 
6 Mr. Aseem Trivedi 01244851 28.1 2.2021 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our verification. 
This certi.ficate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor _of the efficiency or 
effectiv~-~~s .with which the m~a~eJ!lent has condur:t~ t'1,e ~ai..-s cf th;:. Cv,npa!,_i;---

Place: Indore 
Date: 02/08/2024 

For, lsban Jnin & Co. 

UDJN: F009978F000883169 
,.. ccretu ri_es:;;....=....,,,_ 

MPS 

ain 
Ol' 

F.CS 9978: CP 1 
' Peer Review No: 

401-402, 4th Floor. Sliver Ark Ploza. JanJlrwa!a Chouraha, Near Curewel Hospital, lndoro - 452 001 (M.P.) 
Ph.: (0) 0731 ·4972275 E•mall : dkJaln@dl4alncs.com 



CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
To the Board of Directors oftl1e 
Available Finance Limited 

In compl iance with Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Past B of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015, Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, We hereby certify that: 
A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statements of Available Finance 

Li11Jited for the Quarter/Financial Year ended 31" March, 2024 and to the best of our knowledge 
and belief: 
a) These state11Jents do not con rain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 
b} These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in 

compliance witl1 existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity 

during the Quarter/Financial Year ended 31" March, 2024 which are fraudulent, illegal or 
violative of the Company's code of conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pe11aining to 
Financial Reporting and they have disclosed 10 the Auditors and tl1e Audit Committee, 
deficiencies in the design or operation of intemal controls, if any, of which we are aware and tl1e 
steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 
a) that there are no significant changes in internal conn-ol over financial reporting during the 

year; 
b) that there are no s ignificam changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and other changes made by 
Government from time to time, if any and 

c) that there are no instances of s ignificant fraud of which they have become aware and the 
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant rol • 1__,,,,:;;;~,... 
the Company's internal control system over Financial Reporting. 

Date: 301• May, 2024 
Place: Indore 

For, Avaih1ble Finance Limited / 

~y.J_... 
(Rakcsb Sahu} 

Whole. Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 08433972 

~ 
(Mahesh Nirrna 

Chief Executive Officer 



CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATION 

This is to cert'ify that: 

In pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. D of Schedule V of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 15. A Code of Conduct for the 
Board members and tl1e Senior Management personnel of the Company has been approved by the 
Board. 

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been 
circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company. 

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code 
of Conduct. for the period ended 31~ March, 2024. 

Date: 1211' August, 2024 
Place: Indore 

Fo1· Available Finance Limit 

cf§,~ 
(Ma bcshirmal) 
Chief Executive Officer 
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Independent Auditor's Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance 
requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 

To, 
The Members, 
Available Finance Limited 

l. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Available Finance Limited ('the 
Company') for the year ended 31st March, 2024, contains details as stipulated In 
Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D 
and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the 
"Listing Regulation") pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with 
Stock Exchanges. 

Management's Responsibility 

2. The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility 
of the management of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, 
implementation and maintenance of Internal control and procedures to ensure 
the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in 
SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility Is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion 
whether the Company has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, 
as stipulated in the Listing Regulation. 

4. We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report In 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special 
Purposes and the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). The Guidance 
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we comply with 
the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI. 

5. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on 
Quality Control (SOC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews 
of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services 
Engagements. 

6. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance 
Report with the applicable criteria. The procedures includes but not limited to 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. 
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore 452003 (M.P) 

Dial: (0) 0731· 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823 
URL: www.camkb.com, E•mail: jainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com 
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verification of secretarial records and financial Information of the Company and 
obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including 
independent directors of the Company. 

7. The procedures also Include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the 
Corporate Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under 
this report did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing 
an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the 
financial statements of the Company taken as a whole. 

Opinion 

8. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the 
information and explanations provided to us and the representations provided by 
the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions 
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing 
Regulations as applicable during the year ended 31" March, 2024. 

9. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Restriction on use 

10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely 
for the purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the 
SEBI Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any 
other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty 
of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate Is 
shown or Into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 

Date: 01.08.2024 
Place: Indore 

For: Mahendra Badjatya& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAi FRN001457C 

NIRDESH o;g;,.,,,,_ 
byNiR0£SH 

BADJA TY 8AOJ•TYA 

A 
Date:202.,,08.0\ 
l2:S3:00 +oS'lO' 

CA Nirdesh Badjatya 
Partner 
ICAl M. No. 420388 

ICAI UDIN: 24420388BKFRLY3545 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. 
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball CompleK, Indore 452003 {M.P) 

Dial: (0) 0731· 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823 
URl : www.camkb.com. E•mail: jainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com 



Management Discussion & Analvsis 

The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook of the 
company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate governance requirement as laid 
down in Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V: • 

(a) Industry Structure and developments 
The unregistered Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) categorized as Core Investment company 
by Reserve Bank of India and in private sector in India is represented by a large number of small and 
medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our company has steadily broadened its 
business activities to cover a wide spectrum of services in the financial intennediation space with the 
basic focus on investment & finance. 
Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The company 
has no NPA account and no bad debts for the period ended on 31" March 2024 because the company 
makes investment and/or provides loans majorly to group company only. 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities are 
monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit committee 
of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control. 
Considering the company's current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAP is 
not practically feasible and financially viable for the company. Company's current business activity 
does not require any technology up gradation or modern ization. 
Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company's objectives, projections 
and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable 
security laws and regulations. Actual results may va1y from those expressed or implied, depending 
upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incidental factors. 

(b) Opportunities anti Threats: 
The Company's Management reveals that ihe co17iorate and real estate finance sector has good potential 
because the remote locations are away from the range o( Banks and Institutions. 
On the above assumption, Company is going in the positive direction. 
Fmther, a major threat appears to be on account of fmther increase in interest rates trends in takeover of 
loans, which might affect the profitability of the Company. However, your Company is confident of 
facing the challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this finance segment for quite a long time. 

(c) Segment-wise performance: 
The Com 1>any belongs to only one segment. The details of pe1fonnance are given under respective 
heads in Financial Statement. 

(d) Outlook 
According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future outlook 
in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company's estimates for future business development are 
based both on its customer's forecasts and on the Company's own assessments. 

(e) Risk and Concern: 
TI1ough the management of the Com pany is quite meticulous about the security and recove1y aspect of 
each finance file, which reflects from the fact that the overall NPA is NIL during the year Your Company 
wi ll continue to adopt strategies to register significant increase in business volumes and would intimate 
still more concena·ated efforts to maintain the NPA level to its minimum. 

(!) Internal Conti·ol Systems & their Adequacy 



,The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that a ll assets are safeguarded, 
and protected agaii1st loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are authorized, 
recorded and reported correctly. 
The Company, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the adequacy 
of Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a review to ensure 
overall adherence to management policies and applicable laws & regulations. Cost control measures, 
especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented. 

(g) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance 
Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect to its operational 
pe1formance. 

(h) Material developments in Human Resource Developments/Industrial Relations front, including 
number of people employed 
During the year under review, the Company continued its em phasis on Human Resource Development as 
one of the critical areas of its operation. 
Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounts and 
Computer were regularly visiting at branch offices with a view to update their knowledge and to keep 
them ab,-east of the present-day finance scenario for meeting the challenges ahead. 
Further, the Company a lso organizes annually, train ing programme (s) at its Head Office and other places, 
for face-to-face interaction of a ll branch personnel with head office personnel. 

(i) Details of Significant Changes in Key Financial Ratios 
The same is already provided in the Financial Statements at the appropriate place as per the 
requirement of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, we are not re-producing the same 
here. 
Company's Corporate Website 
The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Available's management, vision, mission, 
policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network, updates and 
news. The section on 'Investors' serves to inform the shareholders, by giving complete financial 
derails, sha,-eholding patterns, corporate governance repo11, corporate benefits, information relating to 
stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions etc. Investors can also 
submit their queries and get feedback through online interactive forms. The section on 'Media' 
includes all major press 1-eports and ,-eleases, awards, campaigns. -6'::':':~:,,. 

Dare: 12'" August. 2024 
Place: Indore 

For, Available Finance Limited 

~..,J_ 
(Rakesb Sahu) 

Whole-Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 08433972 

<F?Jt-
(Mnbesh Nirmnl) 

Chief Executive Otlicer 



AVAILABLE FINANCE LI!VIITED 
Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism 

I. PREFACE 

Annexure-D 

Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015 and as per applicable provision of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 
requires every listed company shall establish a Whistle Blower policy/Vigil Mechanism for the 
directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual 
or suspected fraud or violation of the company's Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Company 
has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Executives ("the Code"), 
which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of the Company and 
its employees. Any actual or potential violation of the Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived 
as such, wou ld be a matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall 
provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who avail of 
such mechani sm and also make provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of Audit 
Committee in exceptional cases. 

Under these circumstances, Available Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes to 
establish a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same. 

2. DEFINITIONS 
The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below. Capitalized terms not 
defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them under the Code. 

a. "Associates" means and includes vendors, suppliers, and others with whom the Company has 
any financial or commercial dealings. 
b. "Audit Committee" means the Audit Committee of Directors oonstituted by the Board of 
Di rectors of the Company in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 20 13 and as per 
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure.Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
c. "Employee" means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad), 
including the directors in the employment of the Company. 
cl. "Code" means the Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Code of Conduct. 
c. "Director" means every Director of the Company, past or present. 
f. "Investigators" mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted, or approached by the 
Ethics Counselor/Chairperson of the Audit Committee and includes the auditors of the Company 
and the police. 
g. "Protected Disclosure" means any communication made in good faith that discloses or 
demonstrates information that may evidence unethical or improper activity. 
h. "Subject" means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been made 
or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation. 
i. "Whistleblowe1·" means an Employee or director making a Protected Disclosure under this 

policy. 



3.SCOPE OF THIS POLICY 
This Policy intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave impact on the operations and 
performance of the business of the Company and malpractices and events which have taken 
place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, 
violation of company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public health and safety, 
misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the 
Company is affected and formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its employees. The 
policy neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their work, nor 
is it a route for taking up a grievance about a personal situation. 

4.ELIGIBILITY 
A II Employees and directors of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under the 
Policy. The Protected Disclosures may be in relation 10 matters concern ing the Company. 

5. DISQUALIFICATIONS 
a. While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from 
any kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protection will warrant disciplinary 
action. 
b. Protection under this Policy wou ld not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out of 
false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or bogus or with a 
mala fide intention. 
c. Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently found to 

be mala fide, frivolous or malicious shall be liable to be prosecuted under Company's Code of 
Conduct. 

6. PROCEDURE 
a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the 
Company for investigation. 

b. The contact details of the Chairperson oftl1e Audit Committee of the Company is as under: 
Dhawal Bagmar, 

45, Alok Nagar, Near Mata ji Mandir, 
Indore-452016 MP 

c. [fa protected disclosure is received by any executive of the Company other than Chairperson of 
Audit Committee, the same should be forwarded to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee for 
further appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to keep the identity of the 
Whistleblower confidential. 



d. Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in wntmg so as to ensure a clear 
understanding of the issues raised and should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in 
English, Hindi or in the regional language of the place of employment of the Whistleblower. 

e. The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter which shall bear the 
identity of the Whistleblower. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering 
letter and forward only the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation. 

f. Protected Disclosures should be factual and not specu lative or in the nature of a conclusion and 

should contain as much specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the 
nature and extent of the concern and the urgency of a preliminary investigative procedure. 

g. The Whistleblower must disclose his/her identity in the covering letter forwarding such 

Protected Disclosure. Anonymous discloSLLres will not be entertained as it would not be possible to 
interview the Whistleblowers. 

7. INVESTIGATION 
a. All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company who wi ll investigate / oversee the 

investigations under the authorization of the Audit Committee. If any member of the Audit 

Committee has a conflict of interest in any given case, then he/she should rescue himself/herself 

and the other members of the Audit Committee should deal with the matter on hand. In case where 

a company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee, then the Board of directors shall 

nominate a director to play the role of Audit Committee for the purpose of vigil mechanism to 

whom other directors and employees may report their concerns. 

b. The Chairperson of the A udit Committee may at its discretion, consider involving any 

Investigators for the purpose of investigation. 

c. The decision to conduct an investigation rnken by the Chairperson of the Audit Committee is by 

itself not an accusation and is to be treated as a neutral fact.finding process. 111e outcome of the 

investigation may not support the conclusion of the Whistleblower that an improper or unethical 

act was committed. 

d. The identity of a subject will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legitimate 

needs of law and the investigation. 

e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation and 

have opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigation. 



f. Subjects shall have a duty to co-operate with the Chairperson of the Audit Committee or any of 
the In vestigators during investigation to the extent that such co-operation wi ll not compromise 
self-incrimination protections avai lable under the applicable laws. 

g. Subjects have a right to consu lt with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Ethics 
Counselor/Investigators and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or the Whistleblower. 
Subjects shall be free at any time to engage counsel at their own cost to represent them in the 
investigation proceedings. 

h. Subjects have a responsibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be 
withheld, destroyed, or tampered with, and witnesses shall not be influenced, coached, threatened 
or intimidated by the Su~jects. 

i. Un less there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects wil l be given the opportunity to 
respond to material findings contained in an investigation report. No allegation of wrongdoing 
against a Subject shall be considered as maintainable unless there is good evidence in support of 
the allegation. 

j. Subjects have a right 10 be in formed of the outcome of the investigation. If allegations are not 
sustained, the St1bject should be consulted as to whether public disclosure of the investigation 
results would be in the best interest of the Subject and the Company. 

k. The investigation shall be completed normally within 45 days of the receipt of the Protected 
Disclosure 

8. PROTECTION 
8.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having repo1ted 
a Protected Disclosure under this policy. The company, as a pol icy, condemns any kind of 
discrimination, harassment, victimization, or any other unfair employment practice being adopted 
against Whistle Blowers. Complete protection wil l, therefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against 
any unfair practice like retaliation, threat, or intimidation of termination/ suspension of service, 
disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion or the like including any direct or 
indirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle Blower's right to continue to perform his duties / 
functions including making fu1ther Protected Disclosure. The Company will ta~e steps to 
minimize difficulties, which the Whistle Blower may experience as a result of making the 
Protected Disclosure. Thus. if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or 
disciplinary proceedings, the Company wil l ammge for the Whistle Blower to receive advice 
about the procedure, etc. 
8.2 A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the 

management. 



8.3 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and 
permitted under Jaw. 

8.4 Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be protected to the same 
extent as the Whistle B lower. 

9. SECRECY/ CONFIDENTIALITY 

9.1 The complainant, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject, and everybody involved in the 
process shall: 
9.2 Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Policy 

9.3 Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for completing 
the process of investigations. 

9.4. Not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time 

9.5 Keep the electronic mails/ fi les under password. 

10. DECISION 

I 0.1 If an investigation leads the Chairperson of the Audit Committee to conclude that an 

improper or unethical act has been committed, Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall 

recommend to the management of the Company to take such discipl inary or corrective action as he 
may deem fit. It is clarified that any discipl inary or corrective action initiated against the Subj ect 

as a result of the findings of an investigation pursuant to this Po licy shall adhere to the applicable 
personnel or staff conduct and disciplinary procedures. 

I 0.2 I f the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has 

the right to repon the event to the appropriate legal or investigating agency. A complainant who 
makes false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about alleged wrongful conduct of the 

subject to the Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subj ect to appropriate discipl inary 

action in accordance with the ru les, procedures and policies of the Company. 

1 I. REPORTING 

The Chairperson of the Aud it Committee shall submit a report to the Audit Committee on a 

regular basis about all Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the last repoIt together with 

the results of investigations, i f any. 

12. ACCESS TO CHAIRPERSON OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Whistle Blower shall have r ight to access Chairperson of the Audit Committee directly in 

exce1>tional cases and the Chairperson of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe suitable 
directions in this regard . 

13. COMMUNICATION 
A whistle B lower policy cannot be effective unless it is properly communicated to employees. 

Therefore, the policy is published on the website of the company. 



14. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS 
All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of Investigation relating 
thereto, shal l be retained by the Company for a period of 7 (seven) years or such other period as 
specified by any other law in force, whichever is more. 

15. A0MINISTRA TION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY 
A quarterly status report on the total number of compliant received, if any during the period with 
summary of the findings of Audit Committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the 
Chairperson of the company. The Company Secretary shall be responsible for the administration, 
interpretation. appl ication, and review of this policy. 

16. AMENDMENT 
The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any time 
without assign ing any reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment or modification will be 
binding on the Employees and Directors unless the same is notified to them in writing. 



A1111exure-E 
Details pertnining to remuneration 

(Pursuant to section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remoncrntion of Managerial 
Personal) Rules, 2016 

I. The% increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secreta1y or manager, if any, in the FY 
2022-23, the 1-atio of the remune1-ation of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2023-24 and the 
comoarison of the remuneration of each Kev Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the company are as under: -
s. Name of Dit'ecto,·/KMP for Renumeration of Remuneration of Director/ % Increase in Ratio of remuneration of 
No financial year 2022-23 Dircctor/KMP for l(MP for the financial Remuneration each Director to median 

the financial Year Year 2022-23 (in~ in the Financial remuneration of employees 
2023-24 (in fl vear 2023-24 

I Mr. Rakesh Sahu 73,707 54,720 34.70 0.23:1 
2 Mr. Suyash Choudhary (CS) I 5,65,8 14 4,90,392 15.38 l.73: I 

3 Mr. Mahesh Nirmal (CEO) 3,26,457 3,19,157 2.29 1: 1 

2. The median remuneration oflhe employees of the company dunng lhe financial year 2023-24 wast 3,26,457/- (Previous Year~ 3, 19,157/-) 
3. The percentage of increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-24: 2.29% 
4. Average pel'centile incl'ease already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its 

compal'ison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 
c ircumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: Not Applicable, since the Company is having only 3 (Three) Permanent Employees; 
all of them arc Key Managerial Personnel 

5. The Company is having only 3 permanent employees as on 31" March, 2024 and all of them are KMPs. 
6. It is hereby affirmed that the remune1-ation paid is as pel' the l'emunel'ation policy of directors, KMPs and other employees. 

Available F inance Limited 
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481 
Registered Office: 
Aganval House, 
5 Yeshwant Colony 
Indore 4S2003 MP 

Date: 12'" August, 2024 
Place: Indore 

By Order of the Board 

~M--
(Rakesh Sahu) 
Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 08433972 

~) 
Director 
DIN: 09438941 



N,1mc of the top IO employees in terms of remuneration drawn in the 
financial year 2023-24: 

Anncxure-F 

A statement of Top- lO employees in te1ms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed as follows: 

s. Name of Designation Remuneration Nature or 
No. Employee of the l'eceived Employment 

Employee (in~ 

I. Mr. Suyash Company 5,65,814 Full T ime 
Choudl1ary Secretary 

and 
Compliance 
Officer 

2. Mr. CEO 3,26,457 Full T ime 
Maltesh 
Nirmal 

3. Mr. Whole-Time 73,707 Full Time 
Rakesh Director & 
Sahu CFO 

Note: The Company has only 3 employees as at 31.03.2024. 

Available Finance Limited 
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC00748I 
Registered Office: 
Aganval House, 
5 Yesbwant Colony 
Indore 452003 MP 

Date: 1211' August, 2024 

Pince: Indore 

Qualification Oate of Age of Last Whether any such 
and Commencement such employment Employee ls a 
Experience of Employment employee held by such rclativl? of 

employe.e Director or 
before manage,· of the 
joining the company, if so, 
company name of such 

Director or 
Mana~er 

Company 01-Oci-20 29 Agarwal No 
Secrcra,y and Coal 
5 years Corporntion 

Private 
Limited 

Graduate and 0 I-Sep-20 34 Aries Capital No 
12 years Private 

Limited 
Graduate and 01 -Apr-14 44 - No 
12 years 

By Order of the Board 

~sJ._ 
(Rnkesh Sahu) 

~~ 
(V1kas Gupta) 

Whole Time Director & CFO 
DIN: 08433972 

Dit·ector 
DIN: 09438941 

Remarks 

No 

No 

No 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OPINION 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED ("the 

Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash 

Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Standalone financial 

Statements'). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In 

India including the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS"), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 

31, 2024, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 

date. 

BASIS FOR OPINION 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 

the Act Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI') together 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions 

of the Act and Rules there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were o f most significance in our audit 

of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context 

of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and In forming our opi(liOn thereon, and we 

do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON 

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report and 

management compliance certificate but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our 

auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audrt of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent wrth the Standalone 

Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audrt or otherwise appears to be 

materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 

respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 

Indian Accounting Standard specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevar,t rules issued there 

under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that 

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they cou ld reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

Standalone Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing-, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the Standalone f inancial Statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible 

for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate Internal financial controls with 

reference to financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 

report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 

cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, 
Including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
' that we identify during our audit. 

relevant 



matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

.safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 

of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 

matter should not be communicated In our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order") issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 

A", a Statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Standalone Balance Sheet the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 

with by this report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31'1 March 2024, 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 

March 2024 f rom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

"Annexure BN. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's ~~t,irre,;cq 

the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 



In our opinion and to t he best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance 

with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Aud itors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 

of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as of 31st March 2024 

on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 20 (3) to the financial 

Statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

' Iii. The company is not required to transfer any amounts to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund. 

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced 

or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 

sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entitles ("Intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded 

in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend 

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 

behalf of the company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security 

or the like on behalf of the Ult imate Beneficiaries (if any); 

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by 

the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding 

Parties'1, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

Mtitlas Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the ~unding Party 

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and 

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the company) have 

considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to 

our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) 

and (ii) contain any material misstatements. 



v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

vi. The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account 

which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been 

operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the software and the 

audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved 

by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GsRO~H AP 

PARTNER 

ICAI MNO 420388 

ICAI UDIN: ~-1-f lfJ.O',g'6 2, k 00 K '6 b 1-1 
PLACE: INDORE 

DATE: 30.05.2024 
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Annexure-"A" to the Independent Auditor's Report 
[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the Independent Auditor's 
Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ende~ 
31st March 2024] 

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED ("the 
Company") for the year ended 31st March 2024, and according to Information and explan•tions given to us, we report as 
under: 

i. a) (A) The company has maintained reasonable records showing full particulars, indudlng quantitative details and 
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) The company does not have any Intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order 
Is not applicable. 

b) These Property, Plant and Equipment's have been physically verified by the management at reasonable Interval~ 
and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of 
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of Its assets. 

c) The company does not have any Immovable property. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(1)(c) of the Order 
Is not applicable. 

d) The company has not revalued Its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right o f Use assets) or intangible 
assets or both during the year. 

e) The company does not have any benami property under the Benaml Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 
1988) and rules made there under. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 

ii. (a) The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to hold any Inventories. Accordingly, the 
Provision of Clause 3(il) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits, from 
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Since the company has not been sanctioned 
any working capital limits therefore there Is no requirement to file the quarterly returns or statements with such 
banks or financial Institutions. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(11)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

Iii. During the year the company has not made investments In, provided any guarantee or security but has granted 
loans or advanoes in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited Uablllty Partnerships 
or any other parties, and, 

{a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood 
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity but the principal business of the company is to give loans. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(111)(a) (A) and (B) of the Order is not applicable. 

{b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all 
loans and advances In the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company's 
Interest. 

(c) In respect of loans and advances In the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of the principal has not 
been stipulated and payment of interest has been stipulated however the repayment of such loans is received 
on the basis of mutual understanding. 

{d) There Is no amount overdue for more than ninety days with respect to the loans given. 



(f) That the company has granted loans or advances In the nature of loans either repayable on demand or 
without specifying any terms or period of repayment to Promoters, Related parties as defined In dause (76) 
of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, detailed as under:• 

Part~ i~~,'k " .. , . 1
·i:;:,:.:-:~~:. ~:J,r:::"•· .:;-."'i·ltt >··--• . ..::2-\(f';rvtanUi'ri Finance Limited i :::;:;ti·:~::.\:,. ~;;. .:<"'~-

.·,: 

· " :'.·Ci-~::.~~=- '.1.,;-:;~:~~;t .:: ;?_.~h~-.,...;,_:!::.:· ., . .. "'.:~=-·•::::::.:. :-; • : :. _· : . w..:. ' .. 

Relationship with the party Related Concern 

Aggregate amount 9718.39 
Balance outstanding 62718.39 

Is there any written agreement Yes 
Interest rate 9%o.a. 
Total amount overdue for more than Nil 
90 days 
Amount of fresh loans extended Nil 
during year to settle old loans 
Amount of loan renewed during the Nil 
year 

% share of loan/ advances In total 100% 
loan/ advances granted 

Iv. The company is an unregistered Core-Investment Company and has provided loans in its ordinary course of 
business and in respect of such loans the Interest is charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI). Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 of the Companies act, 2013 are complied with. The 
provisions of section 186 of the Companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. 

v. In our opinion, the Company being an unregistered Core-Investment Company, the provisions of Sections 73 to 
76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) are not applicable to the 
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable 

vi. Since the company is an unreelstered Core-Investment Company and is carrying on the business of financial 
services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 

vii. a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues Including Goods and s:ervices Tax, provident 
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 
tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from, the date they become 
payable. 

b. The following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on account of disputes: 
:'. Wamebfsi'atufe:-··' ;,.':·fliature'.of:':'· ·, Oemand'.(lh' !r'. i'Per ldd·to-whlc~~- ''Fiir1fm v'ili'e"e dis ' ute" 
;·-~::ti~iJ?~~~~;?!~ '.·2t'.~-::-~.~1;ro~~"f~? ~:: 1/\ ::l~~)J!f;J;:~ :~-~~·il~t ~;rat~1Y ?~;:~~?~ ~~~~te:~~ing.:P,. ·: -:; :: 

Income Tax Act, Income Tax 609.87 2017-18 !TAT 

1961 

Income Tax Act, 

1961 

TDS 

Total 

1.39 Prior Years CPC 

611.26 

viii. There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(vlll) of the Order Is not applicable. 

Ix. a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon 
to any lender, Accordingly, the provisions of dause 3(1x)(a) of the Order Is not applicable. 

b) The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institutio ordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order Is not appllcable. 

I AU R'S 
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.. 
c) The company has not taken any term loans, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are not 
applicable. 

d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been utilized for long term purposes, 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(Ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidlarles, associates, or Joint ventures, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, jolnt 
ventures, or associate companies. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

x. a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of Initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order Is not applicable. 

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) 
of the Order ls not applicable. 

xi. a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year covered 
by our audit Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order ls not applicable. 

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form 
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
Accordingly, the provlslon.s of clause 3(xl)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

c) There were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the company. Accordingly, the provisions 
of clause 3(xl)(c) of the Order Is not applicable. 

xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xii) of the Order Is not 
applicable. 

xii!. In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where 
applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by th~ 
applicable Indian accounting standard. 

xiv. a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

b} The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the ,statutory auditor. 

xv. In our opinion, the company has not entered Into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons 
connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provision of dause 3(xv) of the Order 
is not applicable. 

xvi. (a) The company is an unregistered Core-Investment Company and accordingly, the company Is carrying on the 
financial Services business. 

b) The company has not done any financlal activities as it is an Unregistered Core-Investment Company (CIC) as 
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, and It continues to fulfill the criteria of a CIC though 
the company has not got a certificate of registration to act as a CIC but still the company is governed by the RBI 
Act 1934. 

c) The company is an Unregistered Core-Investment Company (CIC) as defined In the regulations made by the 
Reserve Bank of India, and It continues to fulfill the criteria of a ClC though the company has not got a certificate 
of registration to act as a CIC. 

d) The Group does not have more than one "Unregistered CIC" as part of the Group. 

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and In the immediat year. 
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvli) of the Order is not applicable. 



' .. 
xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3()(11lil) 

of the Order is not applicable. 

xlx. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financiat assets and payment of 
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans, we (the auditor) are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists 
as on the date of the audit report and that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

xx. The provisions of Section 13S are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xx) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

xxi. There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors In the Companies {Auditor's 
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements ofthe company. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
ICAI FRN 001457C 

PARTNER 
ICAl MNO 420388 

ICAI UDIN ~t,2,0~lst ~~~ 8('J..7 
PLACE: INDORE 
DATE: 30.05.2024 
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Annexure - "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the 

Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 

on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31"March 2024) ' 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AVA!LABLE FINANCE 

LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31" March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial 

Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

OPINION 

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, 

the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial COf1trols system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 

effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal corvtrol stated in the 

Guidance Note issued by ICAI. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining iinternal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (the "Guidance Note'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 

as required under the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act"). 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal fi :;:;:=~, over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordan },nee Note on 
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Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 

Standards on Audit ing, issued by !CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 

of internal financial controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of Internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate, to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial 

Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures 

that: 

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or dispos.ition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the Financial Statements. 
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO 

PARTNER 

ICAI MNO 420388 

1cA1 uo1N ~tiir?-o'? i~ e,1--ffJ K'bb 2.1 
PLACE: INDORE 

DATE: 30.05.2024 



AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024 
(All amounts are Int thousands, except share and per share data, unless othaiwise stated) 

ASSETS 
1) Financial Assets 
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
bl Loans 
c) lnvestme~ts 
d) Other financial assets 

2) Non-financial Assets 
a) Proper\)', Plant and Equipment 
b) Other non-financial assets 
cl current tax assets /Net\ 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
LIABILITIES 
1) Financial Liabilities 
a) Other financiaJ liabilities 

2) Non-Financial LfabiliUes 
a) Other non-financial llablfftles 
b) Deferred tax llabllitles (Net) 
c) Current tax Llab!IIU•s (Nat) 

EQUITY 
a) Equity Share Capttal 
b) Other Eoultv 
Total Llabilitles and Eouitv 
Summary of significant accounting pohc1es 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

1 

248.37 250.85 
62561.59 60156.20 

123505.04 121931.31 
47.48 3.00 

35.58 7.44 
0.00 166.03 

76,49 0.00 
186476.55 182514.83 

423.09 258.30 

25.87 23.64 
1333.57 278.31 

O.IJO 110.34 

102031.(10 102037.00 
82657.02 79807.24 

186476.55 182514.83 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 
Statutory Auditors 

For and on beh.alf of Board of Directors 
Available Finance Limited 

For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
ICAI FRN 001457C 

CA NIRDESH BADJATYA 
PARTNER 
!CAI MNO: 420388 
PLACE: INDORE 
DATE: 30/05/2024 

~~ 
Rakcsh Sahu 
Wholo Time Director & CFO 
(DIN: 08433972) 

~~ 
Vikas' Gupta 
Director 
(DIN: 09438941) 

Mahesh Nirmal 
Chief Executive Officer 

(PAN: AJDPN4530E) 

~-Company Secretary 
(M NO. : A57731) 



AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMIIED 
$TAN0Al.0t;Jg STATEMENT' OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR EN"OED 31st MARCH, 2024 
(All amounts are in f thousands, except share and per sh3re data, unless otherv.tse staled) 

(11) 

1111 

(i) 
(ii) 
(nl) 
Iv\ 
IV l 

(V) 

Vil 
Vlll 
(Vll1) 
Q) 
(ii) 
(Ill) 

(IX) 

(XJ 
)(JI 

(XII) 

Xllll 

(XIV) 

XVI 

(XVQ 

Other Income 

TotaJ Income 'l+lll 

Expenses 
Finance Costs 
£m~ee Benefits Expenses 
Oepre;i(ltlon, amortization 81\d fmpa:i,ment 
Others ....,,,en:ses 
Total Ex ........ ses nv 

Profit I (10$.S} b&foro excop-Uonal Items and tax 
111-1\11 

ExJ::enlional items 
Profit/{Jo1$\ befOte tax IV .VJ\ 
Tax Expenses: 
Ctll'rel\l Tax 
Deferred Tax 
Adjustmenl fn respect of current income tax of prior yoaJ'$ 
Profit I (Jo$$) for the period from conUnulng operations 
rvn-vou 
Profi&/(bss) from discontinued operations 
Tax cx-~nse of discontinued onerations 
Profit/ (loss) from discontinued ope-rations 
(Aftor .... IX.XII 
Profit/ {10$S) for the 1'1Cr1od 

Other Comprehensive Income 
(A) (i) llOM$ lhat viii not be feolassltled 10 profit or los, 
(I) Equity &nstruments through other Comprehensive Income 

{ti) Income tax reG.ting to Hems that ,'lill not be reclassi6ed to piofit or loss 

Subtolal (A) 
(B) (i) Items that wilt be reclassified to proat or loss 

{ii) Income lax rera:lfng to ttam.s that w.fi be redanifiect to pcofll oc IOS$ 

Subtotal 
Other Com he.nsJve- Income IA+ 91 

Total Comorehenslve Income for the ""riOd lXlll+XIVl 

Eomin9$ per equity shue 
(nominal vatuo of share Rs 10/- per Share) 
Baslc(Rs.) 
Oiluled IR~ l 

Summary of significant aceounong polleiot 
The ac<:ompanying notes aro an intog·raJ part of the standatooe flnanciel statements 

,. 

16 
17 
18 
19 

15.77 

5480.64 

0.00 
987.49 
10.86 

1673,60 
2671.95 

2.908.69 

o.oo 
2908.69 

578.SO 
700,00 

0.10 
-121.80 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

2330.19 

15?4.74 

1065.15 

519,59 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
519.59 

2849.78 

0.23 
0.2S 

241.09 

6137.72 

662.92 
85,4.27 

3.80 
1330.49 
2861.48 

3276.24 

0.00 
32711 24 
1156.47 
800.00 

8,81 
247,66 

2119.77 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 

2119.77 

3165.69 

-255.79 

3421A8 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
3.421.48 

5541.25 

0.21 
0.21 

As per our report of even date attachod 
Statutory Auditors 

For and on be-half of Soard of Directors 
Awilabtc Ftmu)ee Limited 

For: MAHENDRA BAOJATYA & CO 
Ct!AATsREJl ACCOUNTANTS 
!CAI FRN 001457C 

CA NIRD!<SH BADJATVA 
PARTNER 
ICAI MN"O: 42038$ 
PLACE: INDORE 
DATE: 30/0512024 

~~ 
Rakesh Sahu 
Wholo Time Olrector & CFO 
(DIN: 08433972) 

Director 
(DIN; 09438941) 

Milltesh Nlrmal 
Chief exccuuve Officer 

(PA';: AJDPN453'3E) 

~oudha,y 
Company Secrcc.try 

(M NO.: A57731) 
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 
(All amounts are in t thous~nds, exoept share and per share data, unless olhet'Wise stated) 

~fey~,;+:~$);-~• s;,r:11· "if .!lilA@-g,J •• l: . • -:~~"t ·'"■· ~,,:~mB~:>-- >'illiK~ _~§'~i!',r,~ 
~~g~!~1:-~~.:·it~. ;,,,.Jr~~~~~I~. -.:~~~·-:,~~~~ )-$ ... Jtr~A•1~ 
Al QaS!:I fbQl:£ fBQM QE!;Ballt:!~ ACI~l!l!:;S 
Profit Before Tax 
Add: Adjustment for 
NPA p(O'lision 
Oeprec!ation and amoeliZaUon expenses 
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Adjustments for changes In working capital: 
Increase In loans 
Increase in other financial 8S$8l& 
Decrease In other non-fin~nQSI e.ssets 
lncreose In other flnandal li3bil!tle$ 
lncreas& in other non fin.and.al IJabilities 
Cash Generated from/ used ln Operations before Tax 
Oi.rect wxes paid 
[A] Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities 

8} CASH FLOW FROM INVgS11t!G ACTIV!IIE~ 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
[BJ Net Cash Outflow from Investing ActMtle.s 

C) CA~t! FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Repayme11t of borrowlngs 
[CJ Not Cash Outflow from Fln~nclng Act ivl1ies 

Net Increase/ Decrease In Cash & Cttsh EqulvaJents (A+&tC) 
Effects of axchange rate changes of cash and cash oqulvalonts 
Cash & Cash Equivalents ait the boglnnlng of the year 
Cash & Cash Eauivafeflts at the end of the vear 

Notes to the Statement of Ca.sh Flow: 

I) Reoonciliation of Cash and ca-sti eouivalerds with tit<! Balance Sheet 

,,_,~2(~~<i?i~W#.i- '~~:· ;wm. "" ~~- w, _ _ '2' -i~;;ro;--· ,~-~~- illji\!.~,::- l!!\!ij 
ParbCOal'$1!i- ·~·t1a1f~t:.? t?·.:]ilij•n, ) ,.;.,.. ~~~:-., .• •, 2:-~.r: • :i · Jili n~~:-,1~,.1 · •. 
; 111 ~~~ • .., ~-- "t~,. ')- ~t.- • •• '! t" :.rv,,;- l: ., . ., • 

Cashi.nh80d 
B~lanccs v.ith bank 
Deposit w,1h oti~nal maturity of less than 3 months 
Cash and cash eau;valcnts at end of vcar 

~ "'····=· ~ -•,;i•rt ·•~m~•t'.i~m,.;;;~ ·. 

111
£ . •.t!t• ear.·en icli3 ,,.~E. ;I mJl•,·· o~" i_,•,JJ,·d, , ~~ ,., ~ ;,.• ,· ... ~-">: . "'~·· ... .. ~tf1lo,.&.0Jt~~ :lf"~ '- • • :iMai'ch!/1{2023 't'l, .. ~,;J· · .. , .~:,.,.,.,(. ~_,,...,. 

2908.69 3276,24 

6.03 ,37.26 
10.86 3.80 

2925.58 3242.77 

•2411.42 14904.40 
-44.48 1,50 
166.03 1809.42 
164.79 68.58 

2.22 -13.28 
802.72 20013.40 

-765.20 -1002-73 
37.52 19010.67 

-40.00 0.00 
-40.00 0.00 

0.00 -18964.67 
0.00 -18964.67 

~2.48 48.00 
0.00 0.00 

250.85 204.85 
248.37 250,85 

~
~1;~~~~"lU1J ............. = ~· ·• ~,f. 

WA , •• ci~'r. -.~202i l~ .. !i~M.Q~~~- .,,.,:ijt,FW, C re.,•-
f,(_.~ -~ -~- •· 

6.78 23.75 
241.59 227.10 

0.00 0.00 
248.37 250.85 

II) The Statement of Cash Flow has beeo prepared 1X1der the 'Indirect Method' set out in Ind AS 7 'Sta!e:rnent of Cash Flow', 

(iii) Effective 1 Aprll 2017. the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS 7, which require the etititias to ptovldo dlsdosures that enable user& 
of these standalone financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing acfMtie:s, lnciudlng both changes arising from 
cashflows and non-cash chat1ges, suggcsttng lnclusk>n of are oooclllatton betvteen tile opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for. 
Jiabilities arising from financing activities, to meet th.e disclo,sure tequlMmenl The Company dkl not have anv non-ca5,h lransac.tions for financial 
acdvitles during the ~31. accordingly same has not been diaclosed in these standalone AnMclal statemenls. 

As per our report or even dato attach<td 
Stalutory Auditors 
For. MAHENDRA BADJA1YA & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
ICAI FRN 001457C 

CA NIRDESH BADJA1YA 
PARTNER 
ICAJ MNO: 420388 
PLACE: INDORE 
DATE: 30/05/2024 

For and on bchalr of Board of Directors 
Availablt Flnance Limited 

~ 
Director 
(DIN: 09438941) 

Rakesh Sahu 
Whole Timo Oircc.tor & CFO 

(DIN: 08433972) 

Mahe-sh NJrmal 
Chief Exoculive omcer 

(PAN: AJDPN4530E) 



Available Finance Limited 

Notes forming _part of the Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended ~arch 31, 2024 

(All amounts are in I[ thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 1: 

A. Corporate Information 

Availa&le Finance Limited ('the Company') is a company limited by shares and is 

domiciled in India. The company's registered office is situated at Agarwal House, 5 

Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP India. As an Unregistered CIC. the Company is 

primarily a holding company, holding investments in its associates, and other group 

companies. The Company's associates are engaged in a wide array of businesses in the 

Trading sector. Its equity shares are listed In India on Bombay stock Exchange (BSE}. 

These standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 

2024, were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 30/05/2024, pursuant to the 

provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') Securities and Exchange Board of India 

and other statutory regulatory bodies. 

B. Significant accounting policies 

1. Statement of compliance 

These standalone financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance wrth the 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time as notified under section 133 of 

Companies Act, 2013, the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"}. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the 

historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at 

fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies 

mentioned below. 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of·the 

information and disclosures mandated by Schedule Ill (Division - Ill) of the companies Act, 

applicable Ind AS and other applicable pronouncements and regulations. 

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees 

("Rupees" or "INR"), which ls the Company's functional and presentation i:urrency. All 



Available Finance Limited 

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(All amounts are in a!' thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes thereon have been rounded 

off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the requirement of Schedule Ill to the Act, 

unless stated otherwise. 

3. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management 

to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting 

policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results 

may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on 

an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which 

the estimates are revised and In any future periods affected. 

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting 

policies that have significant effect on amount recognized in the financial statements are: 

i. Allowance for bad and doubtful trade receivable. 

ii. Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies. 

iii. Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of Property, plant and equipment / 

Intangible assets. 

iv. Recognition of deferred tax. 

v. Income Taxes. 

vi. Measurement of defined benefit obligation. 

vii. Impairment of non-financial assets and financial assets. 

4. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures: 

The Company has not early adopted any standards or amendments that.have been issued 

but are not yet effective. 

5. Revenue Recognition 

a. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest method. 

b. Revenue from contract with customer Is recognised upon transfer of control of 

promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the 

consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products 

or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is • the 

consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, If any, as per contracts with 

the customers. 

i. Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities inddental 

to the business and is recognized when the performance obligation Is satisfied 

and right to receive the income is established f the contract. 

JIU -~~ ,. 
,, -.>~·· 

(;'!'!!~ 



Available Finance Limited 

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(All amounts are in '(' thousands, except share and per share data,, unless otherwise stated) 

c. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the company's 

right to receive payment is established. 

6. Property, Plant and Equipment 

a. Measurement and recognition: 

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on 

initial recognition at cost. 

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its 

cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of ,its purchase price 

including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly 

attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use 

and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, if any. 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only If it is probable that the future economic 

benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company. 

b. Depreciation: 

Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in Schedule II to the 

Companies Act. 2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during t he year 

is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal. 

c. Derecognition: 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no 

future economic benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the asset. Any 

gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of property, plant and equipment is 

determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of 

the assets and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

7. Intangible assets 

a. Measurement and recognition: 

Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and Impairment 

losses. Intangible assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are amortised on 

straight line basis over the useful life of asset. 

,11••--~~ 
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Available Finance Limited 

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(All amounts are in l!' thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits 

embodied in the specific asset to which it relates or when the development stage is 

achieved. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill 

and brands, when incurred is recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

b. Amortisation 

The intangible assets of the Company are assessed to be of finite lives and are 

amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there 

is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The Company reviews 

amortization period on an annual basis. Intangible assets are amortized on straight 

line basis in accordance with IND AS 38 and Schedule II to the Companies Act,2013 or . 

based on technical estimates. 

c. Derecognition: 

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the 

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset 

and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is 

derecognised. 

8. Impairment of non-financial asset 

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that 

a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such 

indication exists, the company estimates the amount of Impairment loss. For the purpose 

of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash 
• 

inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other 

assets or group of assets is considered as cash generating unit. If any such indication 

exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit 

is made. 

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount 

and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an 

allowance account. When the company considers that there are no realistic prospects of 

recovery of the asset the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment 

loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event 

occurring after the impairment was recognize((, then the previously recognized 

impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. 

.. ? 
" ~u s * 
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Available Finance Limited 

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(All amounts are in , thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a 

cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but 

so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would 

have been In place had t here been no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or 

cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an Impairment loss is recognized 

immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss, taking into account the normal 

depreciation/amortization. 

9. Taxation 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's 

taxable income based on the applicable Income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by 
' changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to 

unused tax losses. 

a. Current taxes 

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under 

provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit entitlement 

is recognized where there Is convincing evidence that the same can be realized in future. 

b. Deferred Taxes 

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are 

recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 

balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is 

reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future; however, where there is 

unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets 

are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty of realization of such assets. 

10. Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets 

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past 

events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of 

the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are not 

recognized but are disdosed in the notes to the financial statements. A disclosure for a 

contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in 

respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote. 

~ 
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(All amounts are in if thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current 

best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required 

to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. 

Contingent assets are nerther recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

11. Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 

in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The·fair 

value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the a,;set or 

transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in 

the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or 

liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the 

Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market 

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market 

participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non­

financial asset takes into account a market participant's abili ty to generate economic 

benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market 

participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate In the circumstances and for 

which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising t he use of relevant 

observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities 

for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized 

within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest' level input that is 

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets 

or liabilities. 

• Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are 

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

• Level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability. 

For assets and liabili ties that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a 

recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels 

discloses the same. 
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12. Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ,of one entity and 

a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial Instruments also 

include derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, 

interest rate swaps and currency options, and embedded derivatives in the host contract. 

a. Financial Assets 

Classification: 

The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at amortised cost, 

fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss 

(MPL) on the basis of its business model for managing t he financial assets and the 

contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 

Initial recognition and measurement: 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are 

attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset in the case of financial assets not 

recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of financial assets that 

require delive,y of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in 

the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that 

the company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

Fair value through profit or loss: 

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair 

value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently 

measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is 

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which it arises, unless it arises 

from debt instruments that were designated at fair value or which 'are not held for 

trading. Interest income from these financial assets is included in 'Interest income' using 

the effective interest rate method. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income: 

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the 

assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, 

and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair value through other 

comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through FVOCI, 

except for the recognition of Impairment gains or losses, intere and foreign 

exchange gains and losses on the instrument's amortized co al:li.-tl'l'Ei.:.f'e, gnized in 
\~ 



Available Finance Limited 

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 
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profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss 

previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income 

from these financial assets is included in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate 

method. 

Amortized Cost: 

Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely 

payments of principal and interest ('SPPI'), and that are not designated at MPL, are 

measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any 

expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured. Interest income from these 

financial assets is recognized using the effective interest rate method. 

Interest income: 

Interest Income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying 

amount of financial assets. 

Equity instruments: 

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's 

perspective; that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and 

that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets. Ind AS 109 requires all 

investments in equity instruments and contracts on those instruments to be measured at 

fair value. 

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value. Where 

the company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity 

investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification for 

fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the de-recognition of the 

investment. 

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost based on 

the requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances cost is a more 

appropriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if insufficient more recent 

information is available to measure the fair value or if there is a wide range of possible 

fair value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of the fair value within that 

range. 

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value throuJg!:::h:::::!c:::;: are 

recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the state _,........,~, ss. 
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Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equlty investments measured at 

FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. 

Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of Profit 

and Loss. 

De-recognition: 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of 

similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the company's 

balance sheet) when: 

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has 

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to 

a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the company has 

transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (bl, the company has 

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but 

has transferred control of the asset. 

c. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or 

has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has 

retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor 

retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control 

of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent 

of the company's continuing Involvement. In that case, the company also recognises 

an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured 

on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained. 

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset 

is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the 

maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay. 

Impairment of financial assets: 

in accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for 

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and 

credit risk exposure: 

R'S 
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a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost 

e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance: 

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairm~nt loss allowance 

for financials assets other than trade receivables. In general approach, the financial 

asset is divided into 3 stages and the amount of ECL is recognized depending on the 

stage of the financial asset into consideration. 

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime ECL. 

All financial assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months ECL, 

whereas financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has increased significantly 

post recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are credit impaired a lifetime ECL 

is required. 

b. Financial Liabilities 

Classification: 

The Company dassifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, 

except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including 

derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. 

Initial recognition and measurement: 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss or amortised costs. 

Loans and borrowings 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured 

at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss 

when the liabilltfes are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisa!ion process. 

De-recognition: 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the 

same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liabifity are 

substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition 

of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the 

respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 
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Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the 

balance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the 

amount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to reallze the asset and settle 

the liability simultaneously. 

Derivative financial instruments 

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, 

interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, 

interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial 

Instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract 

is entered Into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as 

financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair 

value is negative. 

13. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and 
' 

short-term deposits with an original maturity of three or less month, which are subject to 

an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

14. Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted 

for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or 

future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated 

with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing ·and 

financing activities of the Company are segregated. 

15. Earnings per share 

a. Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners if the 

Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares issued during the year, if any 

and excluding treasury shares. 

b. Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic 

earnings per share to take into account the aft ·.-r-.. ct of interest and other 
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financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the weighted average 

number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the 

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

16. Events after reporting date 

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that 

existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within 

the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or 

nature are only disclosed. 

17. Investment in subsidiaries and associates 

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair value 

(deemed cost) as per Ind AS - 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is 

assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in 

subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint venture companies, the difference 

between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement 

of Profit and Loss. 

When the company ceases to control the investment in subsidiary or associate the said 

investment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS 109 

'Financial Instruments•. 

18. Recognition Of NPA 

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC 

Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India. 



I( 

A'/Al!.AIIU flfiA'fSE I l'AITffl 

'WM !l!"l'iflp WI 9[ fbt i1io4&IP<11t flna1•dll t?J?:rnrm"' "i i?t nm! W ¢l:C YQICIO!!M Mlorct> ,, ??U 
~IIINMlftlJtft ~ ftllOltl,wlcb.ff~IIIWr.WnrS/lidOd~ll,ctl'llfiM ~~led) 

~ 7-~,.: !-if::;,Jt:~~F .. ~W.►~:?f~~;;f~~:E:.~~~Ji@:1i~~~~~~J~ld~t~tg1,4t~Jitt~~~;1U:iiI·~;fit~~~ f;'.i:~~~ii!-i ~iHf~\~~':i~ 
C8'ioonluw!ri .,,, 2a.7!i 
... ,.,oe,,.....,.8lllk$(ofa.ru.1111eetaaan!l~ll«jlA-INfltl) NUii 227.lC 
T<IWI 2•1UJ 19 

IOllW 

'""'' 

fAl 
iJl, !MIia ft0t1tll• OI\ Otnlftld 
, ToflJi.1~dl)llU"c.s 
•TO ~ 

'"""'" f~ l/ll• Orott 
L"8:il'!li,,,l1t11t11I 
Toul l/,l • HII ,., 
mu..wfld 
ToQ! lln-Gros.s 
IAt.1tlmHt,ncn1tou•IIOW.ff!tt 
Tot.1llal-Ntt 

101 
(IJloORSlllhlL:I 
('O P~ IC: $tci0( 

'"""'~ lOllltC)•OtQIS 
u~ in.~l'f'Mftlm ..,~ 
Toi.l[C)(o-NII 
(llf)VIW<r.ulclt- lld• 
l t:SS: tllq)d"l!l'INt b» lli::-.t 
1'01lt((;t(Jl), :iiet 

~~ii .. 
w 
(II t.oir.s to~b!, 0.11 Dlt!IMIKI 
-TONIMeCIP'l!ieS 
,Toolt.ert 
'80111M 
1'0:tll W•GmS 
Lels:!~lliffllCft 
To!al~•KCI 

£<>) 

""'""""" To!:.1 (81-G!o=IS 
i.cw:WicMl"nn• ICI$$...._ 
ro 111tr,G)· Nllt 

"'' 1J> Loffll In lMIII 
17lPl,\11Chtt.of 
000:llm 
out CCt • oro1i, 

IA~ lm?,Jifflltlll lessaJo,,r,gnca 
TCU!(C)Q),.'ful 
OOIMMOllbld'O iln!la 
t.t~ lm;,,2llmenlla$$Ol'lmJnti11 
Tol-'l!Ctllll , No1 

~ 71Ut o.oc . ., ,.~ . ., •• 52111.:lt 

~ lf.&-6) 

~,11.; '"' ~11U '" 1ff,V. 

"'' ,. 

"" a.co 
92718.:!' . ., 

1$0-IO (>.OO .. , "" . ., •• ... ,., 
1UUU9 ,. 

&O?CU7 
0.00 
0.00 

&IQOU1 
1!»..71 

01~6..111 .. ,,..., 
6NCU1 

H.0.77 

,,. , .. 
"" "" 

.... .... •.~ UTlO.~ 
o.v. a.co o.« .... 
c.« ... 

:~):« "' 
~; 

.. , HHUt 
a.cc " .. , ,. 1$G_U9 

'" a.co , . ., 6%718.J& 
U4 . ., , .. U'lll.U 
0.(IJ ... '"' uuo 
"'" .. , o.« .. , O.Ot ... , . .., t111t. ... I:! .,, nu, 

- .,, o11c .,, ;; 
•• .,,, ... , ... ,., , ... '·" ,., .... . ... us.cut 

.... , .. O.G( mou, ... .... "" . .. .. , 0.00 ... ••• ... '·"' . .. ...... .. , .,. ... 1$0, .. " 
0.0 ,,. '·" &ON&,ff ,., ... .. , t0:00,11 

••• . .. 0. 1SO. 

0.0: ... 
'·" ... ... ... 

0 .00 

Tllo lollM o, «h11110tt In ~ ... ~ ot ...,._ 9t1111Md 10 P,011\0llltt,. Dir.eci-, l(Mpj; II/Id 1M rdi:IIOd p:i~ (H (!din~ un.:Ot 1110 Comp:111ln Mt, ti-111, .:KO a uni:!:,, whldl IIIO)' ' " 
(e 111eoet1de1111u11s:: 

PlOmOCltt 

Olftc:'I°" 

""'' .t.11,11 altult 



A,V.Lll.A!!l@ f))J.M:el U"'rr:!0 
Nn•u 'tTII"? PIA d !bl 5Hn4!19M !inincl:!f M:!1!''11111! H •I !tad fo• ~n, l"¥ lt"dt!f N:1 'Sb n 7PU 

- CM lffiOIIII$ 11ft In ( UIQuSalldJ. ~ .tllwe &ftj pet $Mr. d:JC., l.fllts:s CC#le/'allW' $U:IC4) 

= ~ 
A SPffl9'1!!'l9P 111:rere A'l'tlNt tt9'tl"!d \lllft[ IRAC£ !M ''"HIQMnt J !IQ-IICH m••!t• vnu, •r..s AS 101· 

. '., 'P. . 

"""" 
N~t ~1l119 AH·• r;,{P~ 
$U"™>dlold 

O~llill•w lO 1 ~t.11 
1 •3,ell!S 
MW 11l81tS)OMS 
$'vbl«al f'of4oublM 

..... 
klblotal lot ~"?A 

01/'IW lltffll t llCII Ill 011"'"'" .. ~ - commlmtMI. • 
ell - ~ • :,ci;,p: el '"' A& 109 tall mt CGYffld u:r1cr 

wlfflll lnc.ome P,K;0Q..UCO, Al.:set C~l'iWllOll :a:w:­
Pw,~ (l!V.CPJ nemi.s 

Sublo!:.11 

Pert'-1119 Aueu 
S!ada!O 

SutteUI 

~ 1U1offlllll;IAIU1$~A) 
Sullsiandold 

Doctiflll•UPb1,elt 
l totpa,, 
Mo:e 111M 3 )ti!'$ 
Sulltocd f <:lf do11bti11I 

co,, 
S11b\bbl t ot' ,,.,A 

Od!o, llus sut11 n ~u~ees. ~n Ci0111111b:aellb, ,u:. 
"l'C:lt #t laU1t,~oflndA$1:.)ll';;l,l'IOIC0¥~11 - ·-· . _ .... ....... Cl~on • PJDWlsOO~ (IRACI') IIOO'r.S 

Stibloul 

f(1o1• 

...... 

$t.J!)0 1 
Sl;)Co a 
Sbgol 

TCl!:11 

...... 
~ ... , 
.... ., 
si-.,s 
Sl,ctS 
S l,ot 8 

-· 
$1,0♦ 1 -· ...... 
·-· ,_, ..... , 
Toul 

GZ11U9 ... 
m 1a.u 

.... 
0.00 ... 
'·" .... 
'·" 0.0~ 

.. 
, ... 
, ... , ... 

,m,.n , ... .. , 
Uf1U3 

GOlc>Ul .. , 
,..,eur 

... .. , ... . ., ... . ., 
♦.CC ... ... . .. ... 

f4811U1 ... 
o.ou ...... ,, 

" 62561..!'l H S,80, ... 
• • .... . .. 

t5UO GZS11.&$ 1-''"' ... 
... .... .... ... ... ... ,.., .., ... ... ,.., . ... 
o.co ... ... '·" ... ... ,.., 0.0:t ... ... ... 0.00 ... ... ,... o.o, ... ... ... • • . ., . ., ... 0.00 

.,, .,, .. , , ... 
0.00 .... .., ..., 

1.SU9 62Slt.S, t.5U9 .. , , ... o.oo .. . ... .... '·" .. , .... 
"'" 

UHtU f_UG OA 

:er~!!-!. 

150.1? &01SUO- 1!4.n ... 
' 

,.., '·" ... 
150.1? 601!&.lil 1A,n ... 
.. , .... , ... ... . .., 0.00 ... ... ..., '·"' ... ... ... , .. ... ... , .. , ... ... ... ... ..., ... .. , ... .... ... 
..., ..., ,.., ... ... ..., ..., ... ... ... ... .... ... .. , OAO . ... 

mn uuuo 150.17 o.o, ... ... ... .... ... ... , ... 0,00 

'"" " ' '·" 
:""1i: 
TM l6Ulal.lldltl9 bl&lne"' ....«II tl!o loan par.Jes • be R:ilbtd MtJ Wllllosl uy ¢ef411ll N'lod OQ oompltlle tNlydf: and pdot ,..,. innd,, tltn" Ul9 pro'lf,1011g as pes IND M 1ff . ~ IMCP MffllS 
11,awo t.een done .Jt o~ st1111t pctccnllloe. 



AYA1LA8LE fl NANCE LIMITED 
Notes foqnlng Rid of the staod;tona noancl@l 51D1tmsot;; as at and for the y~pr end~ Mllrcb 11 2024 
(All amount& are Inf thousand&, ~pt &hare and psr shar~ dala, unlcsso1~t Sl.tled) 

(A) 
Equity lnsttumcnt& 
- Quoted (rclatod party) 
-Unquoted 
3) J\MO::iales 
b) Otflel'$ {rerated parties) 
fi1utual Fund$ 
Total - Gros& fA} 
(8) 
(I) lnvcstmcllts MSidc lndi~ 
(Ii) lnvestmcn!, in Indio 
Tol:ll{B) 
(C) 
Len: .ADowance for lmpainnsnt ( C) 
Total -NsU)• A C 

(A) 
Equi ty ln$"tnimont$ 
.. O:\loted (tef:'.lted p:itb') 
- Unq11t1led 
a) Associate& 
b) Olhers (related partie,) 
Mutu:d Funds 
Totat • G~s (A) 
(9) 
(I) lf\'\le!lmenl!I oUlslde !Dd1a 
(ii) lnvestl'l'leffl: Ir\ India 
T ... 1(8} 
(C) 
leSG: Alio'.MMOC for tmpllm'lenl { C) 
Total- NetD= A , C 

:a:!!!i'.r.>~!l'!·•:..;;:,, f;:,ri',iii;?.;i:;:';; :r , • ::·,:~~i:"\-n. ~ • • . 

·1~!~.:~:;;;~;:;~ • • ,,..... >·~ ,?:::~;; 
~~&1!·<~~~ - . :,_.,'.'• ' 1': .. '.•.~· 
... ~q~ .. e~~" r ;t'7': :rita1 ··i::;,·:~ 

;8;1,=:5:c.:':::-"fi:. '=:ell':'!:: .:.:=:!I"=:::;:;== ='=~~....:,+;;,:;.;:;,,; ~i;;~"'.'::(··,:;,¥,; 

0.00 14856,05 t465$.0$ 0.00 148.96.05 

0.00 0.00 0.00 83422.93 83422.93 
0.00 0.00 0.00 25227.07 25227JJ7 
0,00 0. 0.00 0.00 
o.oo 1485&.05 123606.06 

0,00 0 0,00 o.oo 
0,00 14B58.0S 14858,05 123506,05 
o.oo 1485G.0.5 1485&.0S 12350$.05 

o. 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 56,0S 123-50&,015 

0.00 0.00 0.00 13261.31 0.00 13281..31 

0,00 0,00 0.(10 o.oo 83422,93 93422.93 
0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.00 25227.07 2.5227.07 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.-00 
0.00 0,00 0£0 13261.31 106650.00 mm.11 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 13281.31 108600.00 121931.31 
0.(10 13,281.31 0.00 OJlO 13281.31 108650.00 121931.31 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 0.00 0.00 
o.<o 13281.31 0.00 0.00 13281..31 108650.00 12.1931..31 

" ·• 



AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMIJEQ 
Notes forming oa11 of the s tandalone flOMC.laJ §tt1l9oumts P§ at and for the year ended March 31, 2024 
(Al amounts are In, thousands, except share and per shar8 data. un:ost otharwiStt!: stated) 

NOTE- S 
OTHER FLNANCIAL ASSETS 

PflrtiCUlf;(S • • ._ ~ , • ._. • ,~,·~. ·""• ,,,;.;>J'fil;:1<1:.,,"(~;:,• i•"?(,,:.~•;si;..,; • '1"£=f# ;:~.! ~~As-at~,2:Marcfi.2024 ~--½Ji:5!8t.31tM~tf2023 
• • •·► • . · - • • ,;·.t, • .-, _ ·-. ::, ... - .• ,),:,: , • .-.;;y.~ ·'"•,,ti '.~•v,"'. i :l":t ,-::stJ.~a,.,~; mi~ '~M .~, -,i,-~~ . • iJf•~:-•~~-•~>( .;,:;~rw • .,:.r.~1;---1·r.1,r-;;,~~ 

•• • • ,,. , =-~:~;.:.:·;· .:.• <·· • -01:-::;1-i ~-~:1<•:;;;-tJ.r. • ~-.<~;."!:r<~-~. , 11,:,.~:::; ~l;.xt;.:,;;.:t:•,.i;:;, ,~.-... ~.,-s ff.?,~.,,,.~ ,.f.-••-'~,wf~ 
Security O•posits: 
T elephOne Deposit 
Advance for Expenses 
Total 

NOTE~& 
E!!QEISlill'J'J.Af!L~I~ 

~~~~~~~~j~ri"i~l~!l~~it.l~~1Jf.~ -
Gross Carrying Amount 
Balance as at 01st April 2022 
• Additions/ acquisitions 
- OigposalsfTransfti:rs 

Balance as at 31$t March 2023 
- Addwons/ aoqui$i5ons 
- DiSpOs.-a!S/Tran$rers. 

Balance as at 31st March 2024 

Accumulated Ooprccia.llon and Impairment 
Ba.lance ,sat 01etAprll 2022 
- Depreciation d'large for lhe year 
- "1lpairment fOS$ 
- Oisposals/Tri!ne:fers 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 
• OepredaOon charge for (he year 
- fmpairment loss 
- Olsposalsrr,ansters 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 

Net Book VaJue 
As at 31st March 2023 
As a t 31st March 2024 

~ ;,,, 

.. ""~:~::::,.., .. 

3.00 3.00 
44.48 0.00 
47.48 3.00 

12.00 12.00 
0.00 o.oo 
0,00 o.oo 

12,00 1 2.00 
40.00 40.01) 
0.00 0.00 

52.00 52.00 

0.76 0.76 
3.80 3,80 
0,00 o.oo 
0.00 o.oo 
4.56 4.66 

10,68 10,86 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

15.42 16.42 

7A4 7.44 
36.58 36.68 



AVAILABLE FINANC"E LIMatO 
NOttf. [o,mlQg OOrt Of U)C Sl?Dd:tlOQS liMOSl81 Statements llS at and for the ygar tOdcd March 31, 2024 
(All amount$ ore tn f thousttnds. except share and per ch~e data. unless otheNAse ltated) 

Ad\'MC&Tax 
Less: lnoome tax pl"O\ltson 
Total 

e oau ors 
Paynble to employees 
P8vable ror eXl)eni.es 
Total 

~-
Statutory Dues Payable: 
TDSpayable 
Total 

Income tax provlson 
Less: 
TDS Receivable 
Advano& Tax 
Totat 

o.oo 166.03 

546.49 0,00 
~30.00 o.oo 

-700.00 0.00 
76.49 0.0.Q_ 

163.35 40.50 
229.08 190.83 
30.69 26.97 

423J>9 

25.87 
25.87 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

258.30 

23.64 
23.64 

-589.86 
~200.00 
110.34 



., 

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 
Notn forming part of the standalone flnancla.l s taternenui H :n 2nd ror lhft ye.:it end9d Mareb 311 ZW 
{AU amourts am in f t~anccs. except Share and per share data, unles$ Olherwise ued) 
I 
Ul2I.ll.:ll 
EQUfTY S HARe CAPITAL 
• .-;... :a>l"' :<'::k .. f:-'··:..,,.,::J!{~~~· ~r,,~~· ··•r;t,&§~~f:<f,....:r. 
~~~l:!l ~~·~;tl)f~-G?*~1~-~ --_~:/.~?~~ _., :~~.;it~ 

nf•t~tn,....,;. M !ut,3t:Marctl:2O24·t :~.:.:mt,.;.t. t , • ~~f,:>,JA9•8t-31 M81Ch~02S::o~~~ -
~~·~Number~~~~ ~~Amountfi?iM'°W. ~ 1f!:iNt1MbM'Ji\:~, «T.~~AtriOO~: 

Alrlhod&sd 
Equly Sh:ates Of ~ 1 O eaeh, 10500000 1o5000.C0 10500000 105000.00 -EQ!ity Shares Of f10 eaeh. 10203700 102037.00 10203700 102037.00 
Subse[fbfd & Pa!g UP 
Equity Sl\an:ls oC f1O each. 10203700 102037.00 10203700 10200!wl7.00 

10203700 1_0?037 00 10"n:t700 1Ol _ o 

a) Terms I Rights atlached to Equity Shares 
The oompany Ila$ only ona cltis of &haros Le. equfty share& hiving a pac va!Ue of Rs.10/-per Share. l:ach t\otderof equity Shares r:s enlil!ed 10 one vote per 
$here. Tl'le eompany declar~, and pays 41vklel'4$, (if any}, in tndlan rvpen. Tho cfMdcnd, if Pf09QSOd, by h: Boa'd or Dlrcd.cn ls subjed. to Che: approval of 
lhe sherehOl<ters In the ensWlg Annual General W.eellng. 

In l'.e t vonl of lcluidation of the c:ompany, tha holdcf$ of equity 1;haro& will be entitled to rocelve remakdng assets or the oompany, alter dls.tnoolion of all 
p:erereri11a1 amoool;S. The dhlritlullon w!II be a'\ Pf'OP(lrtiOn 10 tho number (II cqllity .;Mre s held by tho ;tiarchotdcr.s. 

b) For Ille pe,rlod of fl•e ve.rs lmmodlatclv D11tc.Odlng the date u at which tho Satmc. ShHI. Is papa rod: 

.ri\?li)&~~g;~giT~.~f~~~i~~i:~~~1~~~~~~~fu~fi~1~i~~WJ~~~~~~1tw~ #t~t;~~~~~.~~~ ~~~~t~~~-~ 
(AJ Aggregate number rs:ld ctsss or Shares a11ottec1 as llil!y ps,......p pursuant 10 co:wact(s} W2t00tlt payment 
beln9 received In cash. 
{B) Awege!e n1wriber and Cia$S Cl stiGres. d01Led as ftlly pailklp byw.iyOf bol'll$ ~wes.. 
{C) Aggregate flUMbet and Cl8SS or .Shue, bOt.!Qtlt bf/Ck. 

cl ReconclllaUon of the numbe.ror Shares out.stand Ina 3t the b"""!nnina of the w:tr and at tM end 01 the a.ar: 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

P.Trtktit'if:~! .. $§~~~f¥-:t:-:'ti'"'··:r~,;,1\~~~~-@.::!p ~Y.'!'As:at:a1:March'2024Mi?i.:.S~~ r~~.riAran~111arch·:202ai•~~•1<!~l'~ 
... ,,..... . • .....,?f,~r.;,r.:,i.;;~~~~ .. fi~~i~Jf;,..~;i~ ff:,w:.,:::-,Numbsr.~~:.; . ., " . ·,;, t :-:r:::.~ ~:.,~· :~ Numborl-;~,.., 4!,"~.;i ltl<.f•t'L1<"t'filt,c• 
Shares outstandlng at tl'IG beginning: of the year 10203700 102037.00 10203700 102037.00 
Shns lss..iecl dldf.19 trie yNr 0 0.00 0 o.oo 
Sh3reStlOIJ!lhl ba<::kduri~1heyesr O 0.""' 0 0.00 

Sharc1s owtandfng at th• end ot the y.ar 10203700 102037.00 102.03700 102037.00 

n Shares hokl by promowrs at th, cmd or the year: 

~,~~:'J1~,.,;. ~k"rn:t~re:r·· ---:~ ~~1:A.srat 31:March1202Ai~~ ~ As?at 31!AlaiCH!2023:e!5'~~.£ h'.",cri:an· li'i:hiil~ - th• 
~.::!HJotof Shares~ ~~AN-¾~~«i~ ~ No~,o, ·sha·res.:s:.: r~q.W;i-~!~ i!iiiof:!i!'!,.-"mi;\ 

- ••••A"; "·~• -.· .. ~. -~•~; · . ,gnr.~;- ~ , ,.,,... yeari-:., . .... 
T;tp:it\Agt)iwnl TISM7 7,tl0% 315774 3.09% 4.51% 
NcenaOcvl Agarwal 1000 0.01% 1000 0,01% 0.-
Archana Coal Pvt Ltd 5839946 57.22'1 5838946 57.22% 0.00% 
AIIIR Fabtex PfN;elc l inilod (Formerly 

151100 1.48% \51100 1.48% 0.00% 
Deepalf Finar'l<:e Pvt Ltd.) 



' , • 
' 

NOTE -13 
OTHER EOUITY 

P:irti'c~I~· 
,. 
-

; 

a. ca al N:e •• Balance as por last year 

b securitiH Pacm1um 
ea!ll'ICt • Pt:I' L:lst Year 

Si ~am: B51i£m!!i 
opentng balance 

. 
"" ~ ... 

AJJd/ less: etrrent year trl!ll!Cer 
Closl.n,g Betance 

d. Rettiln!sl eamLIJ!lt 
Openf"9 balance 

;': 

Add/ Less:: Net Ptcr,tl(ICSS} tot the yUl 

... : 

Addi i:esr. Cun'Mt yur trans!fft to reserve, • 
Cklsing B3lance 

;.,i . '··. 

!·;t-f;..: 

2 ealc ~ill!il! 1bts1wsb SUbltS:2m&IJbllW:£11D5i21D2 
Opening balance 
Addi (less): Movemen, dwi1g Otie ye,r 
Ckl$1ng balance 

Toul fa+b+c-ld+e1 

NilMll iOd pyrpoH o1 Rmoot&i 

' ... , ... .. 
,:.,(~{1)}~1~!i11.:fttW.l f;¼,:,i~t;t~~~~~~ 

.;••.; i '1;::·,--. 
~ 

.. 
.1';.;.; "· . As·at31 Mare!\ 2023 , .. . , , . 

;, ,. ,_. • •4-• .,-,, ••• , 

15822,00 15822.0D 

14060.60 1.Q:050.50 

8621.79 Q203.B4 
466.04 423.95 

10093,83 9627.79 

28.(81.46 2678-5.64 
233:0.19 211&.n 
-465.04 _.23M 

30345.61 28481.416 

11825.49 8404,01 
519.59 3421.,s 

12345.08 11825.49 

82657.02 79807,24 

' a.. C.ipit;al Rncrw; The Reservt I$ acatod ba&od on ~atutory requnmGnt Wlder1he CompanlesAct, 2013. Tl'lls Ss not available t0< ~butlon of dvlctend tu 
on be u~ed for i$$ui'lg bOO'J$ Sh~rcs. 

b, Soc:urfflt.s Promlum: Sccurilies premium ls u.cd 10 record premium on Issue or sl'lares. The reserve Is ulll!sed tn acoccdence wft:I\ the pra.1sfons ot Ille 
eom,,,ni.. Act. 2013. 

c. NBFC Re.serves: every year Ille compony ttanSfert a or sum or not teu than twtncy per cent of net pro(ll of thal ~ar as cf,selos:.ed in tht s!Jlcmcr:t of profit 
and loss to llS StabJto,y Reserve ~ rsuanl 10 Seelion 4S--'IC oflhe RBI Act, 1934. 

d. R~lnod HmlngF. Rctmcd oamfng, are the p;o(lts 1hat Iha Company has earned 111 date, less any transrers to statu1ory reseNe, debenlllre redemption 
resef\le, gtnen2l reserw, m'ldc!m dl'1ribulions paid to W 1choldera and trander Crom debenture redempllon reserve. 

e. FVOCI equity lnslruman.l: The fair value. ehanges Of aia IOl't!) term il'1\fesimen1.s: in teeurmu ti.tvo tN:cn reoognlGed- ~ ft$CMI$ I.J'tdo.r FVOCI oqtA1y 
lnslruments 81 at Ifie date of tran&!tlon and 4UbsequeotJy in the 01hetcompreflensive income 104' lf\e ~ . 



AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMlfEO 

NotSS formirt9 AA rt et tbS s.1:mga1one finPncfil slatwant:§ Hat o1pg for the year ended March 31, 292;4 
(A!I amounts are in f theu&ands, except share and per share data, unless 01hetwlse a&ated) 

._ , 
Interest on Loans 
~ tetc~ income fr'Om i!We$lmenl$ 
tote-est on deposits v.ith Banks 
0th« int<rtest l.ncoolo 
Total 

NOTS.1§ 
OniER INCOME 

0.00 6464.87 0. S 84,87 0.00 5896.63 o.oo 5896.6 



A}'i\lLA'BLE RtfANCE UfAUED 
ffotes formlpg p:,,t aft1]11 s.bndllllop1t fio:lneb! .s:!:itomngu:, :is. 11t ting far J1)f '{jljl[fQdll:d M11roh 311 2<124 
(All arr.cr.a,1& a."8 In t ttiou&ancts.. 8t08PI stiarec an:I pW $hare d..ta, ul"l8&& 0\1\el'MH $'W9d} 

= F1HANC!. COSTS 

= El\Pl..OYl!ff. 8!:NmT l!XP£1iSES 

S:,l ::irin llnd w :igll$ 
~ SSlaty end Clllewances 
• Bor.u, 
• Direct«'! R.e~r.eralion 
Comriln,tlon to provldcnt;ind othu funds 
• Ls.we Encastwnent 
St"" Vffltan e,:ponsea 
• Sl>SlfWelfaro 
Total 

ll!lll'.:l! 
DEPRECIATIOW At.10f(TIZ.O..Tl0f' .llf'ld ,t.1,AIRMENT 

HO'l'£.19 
OTUEREXPEHSES 

.... 0.00 
0.00 . ... 662..92 

6&2:.tt2 

_,fo_c.&b .. YNrtlJ!itd 31 ;~f.2!.fh~.~~r~~c;t,?.'.I 
:;;,;;:•,<. ,: fiirci.f2004- ,,,.>-..-, • M:.\tth2023 

a1e.1s ...... 
se.se 8~2$ 
◄8.00 .... 
32.S1 25.0< 

i :$5 48.~4 
lil87~41 .S64,27 

PauiCUiorf:'.:i.m~~~~~E~~;~:~~}~.(~~w.~~~~~j~t!~tk.~??~~~~f.~if~~1f~fij°§~::~~.I 1,.[~~~!!.~{tf~cfil 1~~~~r.~J~~;:;~ 
Ad\•,nltment & Pt.bliclly 80,07 68.38 
Au!ilol"sk!es an:i~s{Nol.e 20(10)) 123.$0 1<$.00 
Oire'Cl«'S Sillin9 Fe~ 40.00 46.00 
AGM-E)rpGn5(1$ 1.00 0.90 
Leo,il and Profes.slol\all cl\srges 706.!50 671.81 
l...isttlgFeu 383.!50 354.00 
~tnl 134.61 121.3& 
Prinl.l'n!I 81'\d 61£/!lone:ry 32.$3 0.00 
Pr&llsion on Loa:, At-SelS 6.03 -37.lE 
Olh&t exp91'1dlh.n 66..& 96. '11 

Toi.ill 1573,60 13l(U 



AVAIJ.A9 bE ANANCE LIMITf:0 
NolE foaol09 P1'rt of th! r.taodrton! Coanclal ,;n,tcmsntg Mal and for thi y,ar gn<ftd March 31, 2024 
(All A-Tl~n\$ arc In t thousarllb. except share and p::r sh .. da~a. "'11th «hCf'Ni&a ued_> 

Note 20: 
ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCQUNTS • 

11) Note 1 ,o 20 refetred flereln romis nn ffl!eQral part or tl'lese Sisnda!one Ar.andal StaleffllentS.. 

2) The Company Is qag-00 In the finance bt.lslna:ss whkh oon~IMcs a $Ingle bUA'laas segment, ecoordlngly, <ltscfOS(.11'8 requirement <JI lrul AS 108 "Opar&111'Q Segments" Is not re<pJirad tobe given. 

S) Contingent Li:lblJlty .ind commltomcnt$: 
n) Contingent Llitbllltl4'.S to tho c:xtcnt nol provided for: 

bl 

4) 

• 

b 

C 

a) Disputed demandof lncom~t.ax pending appeals amounting to f 608.87 /- (PY t 608.87/-} ~alnst \'otllchan amount or , NllJ- (PY ,NIL) paid under proteS1 tut not provided for. 

b) Ois~t«I dcmandot TDS amounUng to f 1.39 (PY f ·t .39.'-) against which. an amount ol f N!I (PY t NII) Is outslandklg and nOI prowled for. 

Capita! and other com.mftmen.t-s: 
NIL 

Purstllf'lt to diS:C:10$...-e pc:rtlntlg to secuon 188 (4) of ti.e Coms,inies Act. 2013 the following • lht dc1olls lherCQ{: 

Ad· r.<anum Anance United 9.00¼ 

lnvHtme.n~ Mado: 
Tht t'l\•ettmerm are clauiflod undct f0$pecfiYc licad$ Cot purpOSff ii$ ~lklriod In their object ctauso. Refer Note '1 of 1he Financial S1aleroonls. 

Gu:ata-nt~ Gfvtn or Sccu.rlty Provld4d: 
Otmg 11\e yu, tl'lete is no SUCh lrtnsaetien. 

I 62718.391 60306.971 

•> 
I. 

A) 

In QCQCfdancc ffllh Ind AS 24 tM related party dis~ io as urnklr . Ill: informalion rc~rd!ng rel~od party hcwe bocn cl8termincd le tha alOCflt ooc:n patlcs h.81/8 been ide~moo on tho bi.lSi$()f inrotm.:itjO(I avallablewllh lhe company: 

8) 

Name of the A:elated Parties : 

Key Management PersonnaJ: 
Mr. Rakesh Sahu: WTD & CFO 
Mr. S,uye.1h Choudh!lry: Comprany Secretwy 
Mr. M8ihest\ Ntrmal: CEO 

Assoclata Companies 
A9a1Wa1 Cc.ii Coq:cntlon Pvt ltd. 
Agar<Yal Fuel Co.-porallon Pvt Ltd. 

C) HoCding Company 
Afchana Coal Pvt Ltd. 

o) Ellterprtses over which Key Management Per&0nnel and Retatlves Of .such personneJ exercise slgnmcant Influence : 
(I) Companies (n) Trust 

.A4;,tM1J ~ I COrpor31101'1 Pvt Ltd Bal::ijl sewarth VsiOd Agr,,w~I Rlundat!M(Trust) 
Ag31'W$I Fuel Cotpcratlon Pvt Ltd M't'lh."1,._ja A9f~l!tl Bh~n ~s 
AQilrmin c«II\'.·:,~ Pvt Ll.d Sanslh:t.AQm;cn S~ 
M.• Mall.Im Fin;nce Ltd. Vinod Agarwo1 PriY.rlc F a-n!ly Tn,;t 
Agaiw.il Re-,1 City Pvt.Ltd Noenoclovi AQo~I F.tm!ly PriY0IJ TM! 
Atdtano'I C~I PIii Ll.d, Vinod Ag;11,w;I F.arr.ily PrivMt Tn.it,t 
Steward:;h(PAdw$0JY Pllt Lid. ✓,;:;::7-:==,::,.._ Vitlod AgOiwal D.lughtOl"s Family Pril/:lle Tn4l 
Scirj.ln.t Cold Stor;ige P'tl Ud, Vinod Agorw;tl Lega:y Tru,t 
Agl!lt'Wd Mining P\ll t.td. 
Balajl Sewarlh Vlnod Agrawal Founde.1100 (Seclion 8) (Iv} l1tdlvld1,1al 

Vi.nod Kum:ir AQllllW31 



(IIQ Firms 
Neena warehOu:s!ng co~ion 
Neena Real Es.!ate corpornuon 
Agarwal Reaunrre Ll.P 

(vf) Co-op Society 
CffMQ)-QP society 

II. 

Mr .S ash Choudhary 
Mr. tAahesh Nlrmal 

Mr.Vlnod KiJmar Aganv.al 
Note: 
1. All the ab<wo transsdtons ate on ann's length basis. CurrenlAtcO'll'll ttanaaetlons are e,o,rded, 
2. The aJotementtoned ttanseeliOns in te:$peet or e.)(pMSes ex,eep1 purdl.'1$e & $;)lo ~re .i;ho-Nn cxdU&ivo o( GST. 

6) Dttiectors Remu.noration: 
lho Co dlrectof5' reroonaration as 

... , 

Noena Oevl Aga,wal 
Tepan Agarwal 

(v) HUF 
Vlnod Kl.l'nar ,A&-1rv.·~ HUF 

s., 
Unsecureel t.osn 
Gl\'en 
fJn,seeure,d L.Nn .... 
Interest Rerund 
lnlcrcst ncauccl 

Sal 
Sal• 
Rent Payment 

7) As per11'.e in!om,atJ:,n on te00f'ds, t~ Compuiydollts not ho~ #I'/ du• 0111$'1andi'19 to Micro and Small hluttries enterprises \l'lder MSMED Att, 2006. 

BJ 

73.71 29.71 54.72 ~.80 

4800.00 6500.00 

7306,97 &2718.39 2100(1.00 
fl0308.97 

4918,39 ....... 
565.81 97.31 490-39 80,52 
326.,46 62.06 319.16 5$.30 
134,61 o.co 121.36 0.00 

S:lktry 300 :IIIO',\·n:i~ 1-----~7;;3,,.7::'t------;5,4,:-:;,7,;;12 
73.71 54.72 



•> 
• 

b 

Tax expenn, as per Ind AS 12: 

Deferred Tax.: 
Profit :ind LOS$: 

WDV es per C<wnpaoy Law 
Less: WOV as per lnoome Tax 
Tl~g difference be1ween lnoome Tax 811d Cffllp2ny Lsw 
Dal'erred laX llabllity/ (asseJ) on above 

Pro-,•iston on loans 
oererrec:1 tax (as1eo~ oto,.-e 

Ac1;umulabild assotu at 31.03.2024 
A&Mt already racogN'Zed u.p to 31.03.2023 
Bal3ncewr'itt.en b:tek duril'A t~ .... =ir 

Other comortnensl~ In-come: 

For lhe ynrencted 
• l1 tA°:u'Ch 2024 

36.59 
31.37 
5.21 
U1 

156.80 
-311.47 

.... ,. 

... .,. 
o.10 

/ :,~; tho '.y~:;~nd~ 
"?.: 'f1 r,1i?d,·2.02·3 

7.44 
8,87 
•1,23 
•0.31 

160.n 
-37.95 

-38.26 
--47.06 

8.91 

Timlng dlffereo~ duettof.iirvall.lation Q( quolt:d lrWestmfflt.s 13717.23 :nsS.69 
Tax efftct on lo iimi~ diffctenc;o ctvt to fair valuation of quoted SWN:lmcn&s 1371.72 316.57 
Liability ahady provided up to 3 1.1)3.2023 !UB.57 572.36 
oererred tax llabllllles IV0Vlded h, OCI 1055,15 ,265.7S 

The Jneome tax e.xoon.se- ror the veo.rcan be reeoncilf,d to the :1eeounUn9 prom a.s follow,: 

Profit before tax from continuing operation 
Tax rate 
Income Tax e,q,ense celc\Mled 
Effect d fncome thal ls exempt from trucadon 
Ettoo or expemes thal are n01 deductible In determfnfng tax:eble proms 
Effect of concession {allowances) 
Adjuslmf!C'lts reoogtused in currenl ye3r in relation'° ltle ClltrlM! * or priar ye:rs 
Oltlet tetnporory diffel'ffl(:e$ {{ShOG1)JE>cces) Pr<wi::ion in curtettt )'tM 
rncome tax exoense recoanlud In orontor 1058 

2908,69 3278.24 
2$.17% 25.17% 
732.12 824.63 

0.00 0,00 
3.92 1.86 
◄0.96 0.00 

o.oo o~o 
-116.68 321.18 
57 0 1147.66 

C ProVl!!ilOn for Tax:1!lon: 
Tho Compall)' has ml;ral:Od to ltlo new~ of Income Tax Act, 1961 Ws 1158.AA.. Provision for watlon for the year has been made attar oonsd:eting alowance, clalms and reltef availabte to lhc: Company, If Jny, 

d Ther8 wcro no sudl transactlonG that wore not oooordod in lfls books of eccounls ttlal have bean surrenderod or dlsclosoel as Income durtng " ~ ynr In the lax essesemenl9 under lhe lncomo Tax M. 1961 (such as, seatdl ot wrvey or &rl'f 

e«hetrdevaiprO\'h;lonsoflhcl~T.).)(Att, 1$$1), - -

,. 
. . ,-----... 
~ 
~ 

... ~ 



10) P:li"tnc:nt,; to tho audi tor : fEltcludlng Good& Rnd St:rvlc. Tax): 

~ StatutO""' Aud1tor, 
a) AIY.Eor 
b) For1axa1Jon m&!ler.s 
c) For ocmpsny law motlers 
d) t« Ollller sef'\lfees 
e) for<eimbursement Of expet1Sie$ 

• Jnternal Auditors 
a) AUdilor 
Tota1 

• For the yc~f on~od 
31 ,,..arch 2024 

106.90 
35.00 
25-00 
1UO 
0.00 

15.01) 

196.SO 

For tho )'C~r codc.-d 
31 Mardi 2023 

89.00 
30.00 
2!1.00 
11.00 
0.00 

10.00 
175.00 

11) C:l.plt~I Managamont: 
The Comp;.ny maln\ain& an adlvely ~ nagad caplta1 base to cover rtsks Inherent In the bldlne.ss ~leh includes issued equity t.1pit.'II .ll'd .ill 04htr ~hy ro,erves. attributable to oqwty 110lder& ofthc Company. RSI roQlirff NBFC'$ to m.iinl:iin 
a Mi,.,,um Qlpltal to risk wcighled auc!&- ratio ("CRAR•) con&is!lng of Tier I and Tier II ca:pilal or 15% or ()tJr aggregS:e risk m lghled ."1$$t.'IC.. Sinco, lhc Company (NBFC) i& a "NBFC-~0-NSI", hct'IIX! il is not required 10 C«-'IPlll& the 
fin#ld ill ratlo1,. The Company ha.s com,pijed \'t\ttl the notlClca'Uon R81/20U~2W170 OOR (NBfC).CC.PO.No.1091'.22.10. 10612019-20 •1mp1ementalion of lndlan At00unllng Standards. 

Flnn.r,d:,I Rallos: 

Total ou!Slde llabllllles 
OMled f'Urld$ 
Lcver-o R.ado 

12) 0l$ctosure oJ CSR ActMttes as pe.rSec. 1S5: 
PW'$1J:anl 10 dlo Pro-.-fsklns of Section 13S or the Companies Act 2013 reaihWhcompsnlet (CorporoIe socr.11 ResponSiliiily Pd'ie.i) Ruic$ 2014 .co not applcGb{e on Company. 

•148.95 281.94 
184594,02. 

0002 
181844.24 

0 



13) F,nanelal lnStfuments by C:ategory and ra1r value hierarchy: 
Set cut below, ts accmparls:on by cfass ot the carJ)'lng amooot& end ta value of !he Cempany's rrcanclaf Ins1rumen1s, O(her !hen 1hose vri1h C3nyfng :.'!mounts tl'\3I ~e MaSOfl3ble :ll)l!n:udm3li0ns ot ruva11tes.. 
The fsir \'Slues Of the ri.nanelol assets and llnanc:iel I18billlies inclu!Sed in the revet 2 a.Od level 3 CC'l!egotiec 11.h·c tieen detcm'i'led in occord.1ncc with 9tflera5y a.occplcd pricli11J mod:!$ OO$td oo "d~ted casb now onaly!lis, ffllh lhe mos1 
$l(1!1itlcant lnp111s baklg Ihe discount rate that rafleC(s lhe aedlt risk or coooterperties. 

Financial assets 
!rrveat:ments 
Cash end cash equlvaJenls 
Leena 
Olher finatlall •~"3 
Toffil 
A nanclal llablUtles 
O!hef financiel lr..'lbl!ites 
Total 

i~~\~.i,'.:~r.-..i " '•- ~ ' l " - t\'"" l.i 

Pfrtl~)ll~r$~~~{{~~51~t.~~Jj_, 
1202:2.20231_:i~~t~:i-1.-~r3..-:i~:?!~~v;-
.... t1"'4lH'Y'::.:<'l~ •• :-~·~,a ·;~.':'l'C:'~,1.e., 

Fln~ncl:it :tt~ts 
IIWeSlrr.ents 
cas1t .id CMll e~!etil.S ...... 
Olflcr fi~ncfal asscis 
Tot,I 
Floancla.l l labllltles 
Ocher flnand.al llab!llles 
Total 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
000 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

14B56.05 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1485&.0S 

0.00 
0,00 

13281,31 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13281,31 

0.00 
0.00 

109649.S9 
l48.37 

62561.59 
47.il& 

171507A3 

423,09 
423.09 

108650,00 
260.85 

00156.20 
S,00 

169060,05 

2o8.30 
258.30 

'., ,FalrVaJu~ hlcran:hY . ::: ::•:i'.':': ;-;:~ 

··;,_ . . LiveM . -~:.~'.:·/ i:.eve,.2 - ·.:;}tF~~1! .,,; : 

14858..05 0.00 0.00 
o~o 0.00 0.00 
0 ,00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 ~] 148$8.0S 0,00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 

13281.31 o.oo 0,00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

13281,31 0.00 000 

6.00 6.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

To provide an Indication abOUI ihe rt.Jiabff!ty of the lnpuls uud indctonnln!ng fair value, 1ha Company has classiled Its tlnanc:181 fnstrumenlS Into threa -19'"'8:ls prescribed under me 1nc1 AS. An exptanatfon hlr each level fs given be:O\v. 
LC\'cl 1: Quot.cd (unadju:.tcd) mmk.el pticc; In ael.ivc mid.et$ for idcn1ic.d ,me~ or liablil!c$.. 
Level 2: Vatualfon techniques fo, v.talch the lowest levet Input that Is slg:nfflcant to the falrvati,e measurement ls dlreo:lyot lndlrectly observable. 
Levels: Ve!Uslion tedlntques fot \\tlfch lhe lo>A-as.l te..-e:t inptJt Iha! ls significant io tl,e r:iIrvaIue meoeure111en1 i$ unobsetv{lble, 

Hotos: 
1 There ha-1c been no IJanMc, betwc<:n Level 1, Lc..-el 2 and Level 3 during the period Matdl 31, 2024 and March 31, 2003. 
2 Tr'le mw9cmen1 •eutd lf'l;)l Ci\Sll .'Ind bank b~. bOtrowi"ngs (c..,$1'1 crcdi1$, commcrc:ial ~per~ foreign WITertcy loans, working cap)':al loons) ancl other financi;;.I assets ancl Uabililies spproxirrn;lc lllolr carr)ing lm0f.lnl$ latgely 6'I& to 

O,e $h0tt..tetm MO."ttilie.S Of lhese IM!tumenla. 



AVAILABLE RNA>,ICE Ut.11T6O 
NOit! f91'.JDID9 o.att 91 Jbt Fmode!on@ flnancl:&I st.tem1nts as. qt and Jorthe yea, cnde-d M:i.teh 31 2024 
(All arnoums a,-e In , lhOusands. ~et'J)( share and per share da1a. tl'l!Hs olhecwlse &tated) 

No~20: 
ADDITIONAL NOW ON ACCOUNTS: 

1') Fioonc:la.t tl$kmilnagmicnt obji::c:tivl!'!l and polic:WS to the eittenU pplitablie: 
The company Is a core lnW)$ffl'lent oompany and ~vin; ii$ majo. exposure IO Cle ~roup Can'Q)SII~ i!nd lherefote lhe compciy does not em;isage any msbl risk. CUrronq' risk. ln.1crcst r~ risk, ptiee mk, ~ ldily ltsk an.d c:recft risk. The 
compat'l)"s senior mana~ment In oonsl.&aoon with 81Jdl co.T11"rimeo bas lhe rt$J)Oll$1bllty for ftl.dlhlng ood ~ing lhe. COnl)any'e owital tis11 f'l'l3ntigcmeo, rrarneworl(, wnerever apptcabfe. 

15) 

• 
b 

Dis.CloMfm Pup uant IP rpguhuteo §.t(f\ of th• SEBI {Lls1ing Obligatjon::. & PiSd0Sl.lre ReqliJf!ments) Reou1auon 2913 

Loan& and A,d'\nl't(;CS in l he nature o f LoaM toSUbS.di euy: 
There we<e n.o SUC11 transSdion ®fl'IQ Ille year. 

Loans and Advance, fn tbe nnture of loan to A::.socla1cs. RcMcd Pattu .ind " :t,rtic~ when,: directornl.,nv.notors are interested: 

Ad· Mal'Ml'I An;ir,,oe 1,initod 152718.391 60308.97 62718.391 74986.01 
62718.391 6030'5.97 6 .--.gr 74968.0-11 

e I) None or lh8 partle$ k> 'Mlom loons Yff:rc given h.iw m.idc lnve:;lmc.1' in lhc shue!I or lhe Ccmpany. 
ii} TIICI ttbcWe AdvatlOes fal ullder lhe category of I08J'11. Which tll'e repayable en demanel and trd.arest has bnn (harged on IL 

16) Pursuant lo lad AS 112- 1>1&dos.ure of fflt.or$~t$ In 0ihor1:ntltlc; ' I.he lnt,,..stoftho Ccmp:my lnv.11ricus Atsoel.ate.s are as foUOWS: 
a The Comperr,is holdlnQ more'. then 20% Cqully Sh.n; ti A9<11Wl»Co;I Col})Or.t.llon PvL L.td, 32.13~ {PY 32.63%} 2-"'ld AQ31wa1 Ftiel Co,poralion PvL Ud. ~3.31 % !PY 43.31"°) wtfdl ar• lhcrvfo~ Assoeisle companies ""1utn tho moal'lrl! of 

scc!I~ 2(6) or tie companies Al'.J., 2013 end as per appfcabfe INO M Cite oon&OOdated tlnandal , 1a1gzr,ent; $fl.ill be separ:sl ely prepared. 
b The compaf'ft has cwnpkd wilh1he nl,Ml'1bcr of loytrs prcscflif!d under douse (87) or ~ iotl 2 or Ile Ad reed \'nth !tie CompeN88 (Re&ltlciton on nlnber ol l syect;) Rul0$, 2017. 

17> consolldaUon or k<:ovnt&: 
Th8 Company is &abbltieliaty 'Mlhln tl\e meaning ot section 2(81) or fl19 Cornpara, ~. 2013 of A~n.i Coa1 PvL Ltd. wticll b ho:i.-Jlr,g 57 .22% (PY 57 .22%) equity Shares or IM c:ompeny. 

18) In aecottlenoe wllh IHD AS • 109 Ile Iona-term kive$1menlS heed b')' lhe oompany are lo bf. carried at Cosl or Foit ¼!ue. M tie i~lml!tllS d It-A Company h~e been oonsldered by the mene!14mcnt k> be ~ l:it19-1ean natt1re. 

1~) Th~b.>l;ncc; ol Bono-...,Wlgs :ind 1.oan, & Ad11e110&S ate subjecl lbrespecttveeonsen1, oonllrmaliOl\,.reconeala1lon and oons~onUal ad}u$uncml$. If q, 

20) $Ub$OQU$Al 4VM1$ 

The:& tiwe been no e\•enis alter Iha ,-po,Ung data Ihm rcqufr@ ad,J~nl/ Ql,cto:;1M1; In ll1t::$C fin:tncld , 1~1emenis. 

. ,·:-::-·­
~· .. . ~··•, :,~ ,.· , . . 

{? 
j; AU 



21) oeuilJ& or Benami Ptoperty hc,ld: 
De.ring Oleye.3r, no ptOCMdinQS have beert iliialed or l)l!ndlng ;;ig;iln.s:l Che QOmparty klr hofding anybenamtpr09er1y undet 1M 8~mi Trariwc:dona tProhib!Uon) Acl. 1988 (45 or 1988) ood l\llcs 1n.11k Chcrwoclor. 

l2) Indications o(lmpatment 
In the op&,k!n d m;2n.i.g;mon1, thoni oro no lnd!wllona. tllamal Of eX1em81'M'Jch colJd ha\-6 lhe cffi:c.1 of imp:ifring thcv;il!JI: ol ~ to any malel'lel eidient IS?i ot the e=nc~ $hc:C-1 d.a tt1QU\'lna AIC.OQnliOo intennt or Ind AS 36. 

23) R~ latra.Ucn or chuges or &atltfacllon wt1h Registtar or compa.nios (ROC}: 
Oi.rfno fie year, creef.on, modl!lea!ion ot as.w,raet1on Of ch:i~ which were to be ~rod wllh ~OC (ii any) have been done will-, !he st111r.1toiy s,erfolf. 

24) Relationship with Slruck off Companies: 
Tt.e Company l)aa no 11\\'Mtmetll In aeCUIIGea. Reeew8b1es,, P.1y.ibt~. Shoro-hQl~9 or Olh« outstaod.-ig l>alsnoea vat alldl oornpenlti, 

25) MaaterDlrectlon - Reat:ve Bank ofl.ndi& (Non,Banking Fin:u"tcfal Comp .. ny-Scale eased Re,ulation) Dftf,CtlortS, 2023: 
The co~y hM S!STcndffllll lb f QCn;o f01 N9FC-NO es pe, tfflnS or aut)-tf!Clion (6) QI' lhc SocUon 45.JA of Ole RBI Acl 1934, basd on otdcc rccffld from 8bopat Regional ornce o r RBI lleettng reJCJcnce num!Klr 
PV(8hopel)JS7'28m0.t0.Ut\l2021-22, dated 11.02.2022. Punuenl to (he ~t.stcd Mlor, it hokl& a ~ IIJ9 ot an Unregri;.tered com lnveslrnenl Com~rtt .md I& .;dll go1,1amed by NBFC Regulat.oM and RBI Act 1934, II h..;; an i151&8l t1lze Of les"S 
lhen t 1000 Cr«E!'S end hetlet! i:l dassi!ied IA BASE t.AYER of Non-8.anklng Ffnarici61 Corr,f)Sl'ly- ScafJe 8~ R:eg~liOfl (Oircclioo;), 2023. 

26) Net Owrtad Fund Requir.ment 
In t;Xtfd,se of Ole po1,.,.cr, conkm?d under cli'Jsa (b)ol al.t).seclio:i (1) Cf Sf!Clion 4fill\of llw R8I Ac:t,1934 and .ti the powera enabl"lflQ ll In thal bel~r. tllO Re;c:rve Bank,. ,pedlies ( 2 crorea sethe Nel owned FuM (NOF). The Comp;if'l)'has a 
NOS: oft 2.0B Ctol'eS 8S at 31.03.2024. 

27) Accordlr'IQ to Ind AS • 7 lhe crealred cash now s:1a1eme,~ i!I emdo:;cd hcn:tM!ll. 

28) 1'h8 Cornpenytlas oo botl'OY.tings lrom batiks ot lin:tnci/11 insUtutx:m on the. be&I& ot seo..ily or CUTent assets with respect to which, henct tho pero<f.cal retll'l'ls or s1a1emenl!t or cum.!nt iutel!: M~ to~ 1116d by Ole CompaNt ~ bents ot 
l'!nanelalimli&.ilions is nOI sppllc8bJe. 

2') Th:: C-cmp.:ny hol5 nc( lmdcd or lnV1:$iqd In CrY!'Ao cun, ncy or \111tu81 Cucrenc; dun!lg th~ year eside:d Mardi 31, 2024 end fAalch 31, 2023. 

3(1) The con,pijny ha; Ml received any foods from fl(\'/ peraonfet\lEes. for thit! puip0$0: of dirtdly or 11\dlrecUv lendlng,i'lvesrtl9'jY(lvicitlg ~aronlec~a.-lly lo o , noelwr persOl!/enuty, by or on behalf« !he pol'$0illfell&y rrom whom wch a100lli1 18 -·· 31) The ~ny has Ml advaneedlloanedlinv~led fund:; IO ;iny pcr;oor.nllty ro, IM Pl.ll»M Cl tlfecUy or indireclly lencllnginvei;UllllfJircwidi!lil gu;a1aniee11eo.11ll')' IO e lllird peBonknll!y. by or m bch;i!f of !hit company. 

$2) lh~ COmpatil=s (Slanffic.inl 8oncfklal O.wie~ ) Amel'idmenl Rules, 2019 111)'$ cfOWl'I the J\A!ii lln.d cclf1)!1;:H'ICC$ rcq.1l~d IO be adherod by Ille repolfl'lg C~Oll)' fn lndla v.!dl 1'98:l)etl ot S!gnlllcaol Ben!!ficial O\\rie,., rseo, , The1e i~ n,;, 
S!gnffic.anl 8oMRdll OwMr In lh8 Company. 

3'3J Pr~, Y9&f tlgures have been reorooped or re&tr8tliled\'Alet~ ever ncccsi;~ry. 

~} Tho ff!Jllre& haw bean rounoed 011 to ltle neereet mlAUpJe or a rupee in Chou11Md, . 

A!; por our roport o,f ~vcn dale a;tt.i:c.l)Cd 
Stalutof')' Auditors. 
For: MAHEHORA BAOJATYA& CO 
CHAATBRl!O ACCOUNT At I 
1CAt FRN 001457 

NIRDE 
PARTNER 
ICAI MNO: 42 
Pl.ACE: INDORE 
DAT!!.: 30/0512024 

Rake-:sh&ahu 
\'/hole Time DiteClO! & CFO 
{DiN! (18433912) 

~ 
Director 
(DIN: 09436841) 

For ~nd on behalf Of Board Of Olf8C(Ors 

AVAILASLE FINANCE LIMITED 

ct15,j;/ . 
MahH h Ntrmal 

Clllaf'Ex~cutrvo Officer 
(PAN: AJDPN45lOE) 



. , 

lr=A,/ 
lV1\ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OPINION 

MAHENDRA 
BADJATYA 
& co. 
CH4ftTt ft C(> 
ACCO UNl° ANfS 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Available Finance limited (hereinafter 

referred to as the 'Holding Company") and its associates (Holding Company and its associates 

together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 

2024, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), 

consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year 

then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant 
' accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated 

financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind 

AS"), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its total comprehensive income, 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

BASIS FOR OPINION 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) spec.ified under section 

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of t he Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 

audit of the Con~olidated Finandal Statei'Mi'I~ under the provisiol'IS of the Act and Rules there under 

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 

provide a basis for our opinion. 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. 
208, Marya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Inda 

Dial: (0) 0731- 2535934, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823 
URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: Jainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com 

opriate to 
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MAHENDRA 
BADJATYA 
& co. 
ClfAtlTtni:.a 
ll~C:UU,.TAHT5 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgment were of most significance in 

our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined 

no key audit matters to be reported. 

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON 

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexure to 

Board's Report and management compliance certificate but does not include the Financial Statements 

and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether t he other information is materially inconsistent with 

the financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the Act 

with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial posit ion, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes 

in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules 

issued there under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

~i.,91\ 

" 
MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. ff! . 

208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, lndor1 ~ if * 
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MAHENDRA 
BADJATYA 
& co. 
C' 11 4 n T ll II f; 0 
11.CCOU N T/INTS 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the' Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making j udgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view 

and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's 'financial reporting 

process. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

issue an auditor's report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial 

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. " A 
* 

208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, lndo ",:;:--=.;,·:~~// 
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MAHENORA 
BAOJATYA 
& co. 
C"AllTf.nS:.(I 
ACCOUNTANT$ 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of t he going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related aisclosures in the 

Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 

continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial 

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements 

represent the underlying t ransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we deterrpine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current year and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have, been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" 

March, 2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on 31" March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the 

adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls 

over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO, -! ::;;u 
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the • Company to its 

directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the 

Act 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31st March 

2024 on its financial position in its consolidated financial statements - Refer 

Note 20 (3) to the consolidated financial Statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31" 

March 2024. 

iv. (i) The management has represented that to the best of it's knowledge and 

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have 

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 

other person(s) or entityOes), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with 

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the 

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); 

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and 

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have 

been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded 

in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. 
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by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); 

and 

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the company) 

have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing 

has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 

under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatements. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

vi. The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of 

account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the 

same has been operated throughout the year for all t ransactions recorded in 

the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the 

audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statuto,y 

requirements for record retention. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

ICAI MNO 420388 

ICAI UDIN: 24420388BKFRJK8627 

PLACE: INDORE 

OATE: 30/05/2024 
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the 

Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED on 

the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March 2024) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

OPINION 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for 

the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to 

consolidated financial statements of Available Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding 

Company") and such companies incorporated in India under the Companies Act, 2013 which are its . 
associate companies as of that date. 

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India which are its 

associate companies, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference 

to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as 

at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 

statements criteria established by such companies considering the essential components of such 

internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note"). 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The respective Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsi~le for establishing 

and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based 

on the criteria established by the respective Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that·~"• 
l~ ♦'' ..,...,.,...._ , ~ 
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effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 

respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as 

"the Act"). 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the 

Standards on Auditing, i.ssued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established 

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of t he 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and t heir operating effectiveness. Our audit 

of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other 

auditors o f the relevant associate companies, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other 

Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements. /,(,~~•,"~--....· 

(; ' . . . . II 
_ _,.,.,,.. 
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process d!lsigned to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with gen.erally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that 

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are bei ng made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements. 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

OTHER MATTERS 

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness 

of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements insofar as it 
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relates to 2 associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the 

corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO 

CHARTER.ED ACCOUNTANTS 

~• FRN 001457C 

!CAI MNO 420388 

ICAI UDIN: 24420388BKFRJK8627 

PLACE: INDORE 

' DATE: 30/05/2024 
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH. 2024 
(All amounts are In, thousands, exoopt share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 
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ASSETS 
1) Financlal ASsets 
a) Cash and cash Equivalents 2 246.37 250.65 
b) Loans 3 62561.59 60156.20 
c) Investments 4 10755853.51 9366138.46 
d) 01Jler nnanclal assets 5 47.48 3.00 

2) Non-financial Assets 
. 

a) Property, Plant and Equipment 6 36.56 7.44 
b) Other non-financial assets 7 0.00 166.03 
cl Current tax assets (Net) 8 76.49 0.00 
Total Assets 10818824.02 9426721.98 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIAl!lbllllii§ 
1) Financial Liabilities 
a) Other financial liab[lllles 9 423.09 256.30 

2) Non-F1nanclal LlabUIUos 
a) Other non-financial liabilities 10 25.87 23.64 
b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net} 1333.57 278.31 
c) Current tax Liabilities (Net) 11 0.00 110.34 

EQUITY 
a) Equity Share Capital 12 102037.00 102037.00 
bl Other Ecuilv 13 10715004.49 9324014.39 
Total Liabilities and Enuitv 10818824.02 9426721.98 .. Summary of s19n1f1cant accounting pohc,es 1 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the consolidated financial suitements 

As per our 1'8port of even data attached 
Statutory Auditors 
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
ICAI FRN 001457C 

CA NIRDESH BAOJATYA 
PARTNER 
ICAI MNO: 420388 
PLACE: INDORE 
DA TE: 30/0512024 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Avallable Finance Limited 

~_J_ 
Rakesh Sahu 
Whole Time Director & CFO 
(DIN: 08433972) 

~ 
Director 
(DIN: 09438941) 

Mahesh Nlnnal 
Chief Exe<:utlve Officer 

(PAN: AJDPN4530E) 



AYAlLABJ § FINANCE LJMITEP 
coN.s0t.1DAn;o STATEMENT OF PBOflT & Loss FOR nm YEAR ENPfP us MARCH, 2024 
(Al amounts are in f thoosaMs. exoepl sha~ and per share dl'I~ . unit.$$ o~c $il\td} 

~:~~, -~ .. ·~·-·,,,,_,. ··.··,.,. • ,.~rail .... ., ...... ~'t·-~··--*~ *-·'""'=-'i!!li•"'-'"· 
,·•~· • ::, :lr.;~Ufa:""' -~~; : ~~"i • ~'l.,r f\!iF.O~'uf~;' ·~l!Jcii4 ~!IOOthlJ'~Ytar. endii'J f:l • u:: • • " N • i:i,:_ -~I.' - v 'F,cr:'e-·· ').."1(~ ···"' 
t• ~ ;l. ~: ·: ·•~ 31:Ma ~o~ ~ '1 : ,P,1a i-2023 

;~~talf- ·;.'St.t ~w;·R.w• - ~ • ~ j(i:= • • lit~i.¼k~~~J>~~g ij~~~~.\,fi~: 
Revenue ftom operations 

(I) 1n1ereS1 tneome 14 5464.117 68.56,63 
Ill Total R&Wnue from ODOfillion& S46-'.87 5896.63 

(ii) Othe-r Income 15 16.77 2.41.09 

IJII Total lncome 'l• U1 5480.$4 6137.72 

' Expen&fl 
m Finance Co$1:s 18 0,00 882.92 
(Ji) Employee Benefits Expenses 17 987,49 t64.27 
~I~ Depredation, amorttialiOI\ ~!'Id itl'li)Oment 18 10.86 3.80 

Olhcrs CJX"1111:&e5 19 1673.59 1330.49 
IV' TOU.I Ex .. onsu 2571.95 2881.48 

(V) Ptofit I (loss) bHore cxceplion:i.l ltcms and wt 
" II n~ 2908,70 3276,.24 

vt• Exce--;;;.iOnai items 0.00 0.00 
vu' Profltt"osa' befo1'6 tu:----.., ~vt-1 2908.70 3276.24 
(VIJIJ TaxE~nsu: 578.60 1156,47 
(i) °""'"'True 700,00 900,00 
(Ii) Ocforrcd Tax 0.10 8.81 
(Iii) Adjuv.men1 In respe,et Cl current lneomo lax of prior yeart -12·1.60 247.66 

Pront I (lose) ror the period rrom continuing o;i,i:r.ition$ 2330.20 2119.77 VIJ,VUn 
Sh:mi in Profit of Associates 1185919.74 171968$.08 

(IX) Consoftdat.ed Profit / (Joss) for tho perl()d from continuing operations 1188249,94 1721805.36 

~-
PtofiV(!oa.s) from dlsOOl'ltlnued operal;ons 0.00 o.oo 
Tox Ex of d°J&oontinued oneratlona 0.00 0.00 

(XII) Profitt noss) from discontinued operations 
o.oo o~o After tax' 1X,XJ1 

(XIII' Ptoflt/ 'losa\ 1or the r.eriod 118B2-il9.84 1721605.8§ 

(XIV) Other Comprehensive Income 
(A) (I) Items ths l wiB not be ted3&Sifled to profit or lo$$ 
(l) equity ln$tt'Umcfl1$ lhrOuitl Other Comprehenstve Income 41303,36 2255.36 

(Ii) lnoome tax relating to items that will not be redasslfied to p,oftl or lo$$ 1066.15 -255.79 

Subtotal (A) 40248.21 2.611.15 
(B) {I) Items that "'111 be recb;sifl'Od to ,xcfit Ot" b&s 0,00 0.00 

(lij Income tax re!eUng to l!ems th.tt wa bo Relanifted io profit01 lo&s o.oo 0.00 

Subtotal'B' 0.00 0.00 
Other Com"rehenslve Income 'A• si 40248.21 2511.16 

x•• Total Com""rehe-nsive Income rot tho Dorlod {Xlll+XJV\ 12:23493.15 1724316.99 

(XVI) Earnings per equi ty shar& 
(nomi1tal valuo of t haro Rs 10/· per Share} 
BnSio(Rs,) 116.45 188.7◄ 
Oill.Jted 1RS,1. 116.◄.S 168.7 .. 

Summary of &lgnlflcant accounUng poUeles 

the accompanying notes are 3n lntcgmt p3rt of the eon$Olid.a~ fioanci.il st.itvmGnb 

As po.r our report of 9Vffl date attached 
Statutory Auditors 
fot: MAHENDRA BAOJATYA & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
ICAI FRN 001457C 

CA NIRDESH BADJATYA 
PARTNER 
ICAI MNO: 4%0388 
Pt.ACE: lNDORE 
DATE: 30,10612.Q24 

For and on be-half of Bo:ttcl of Dir«tors 
, Avaftable Frnanco LlmlCod 

~_p.J_.. 
RaktSII $3hU 
WhOlo Time Dlrect:or & CFO 
(DIN: 044'3972) 

~~ 
Director 
(DIN: 09438941) 

Mahosh Nirmal 
Chief Ex&cuUve Offlo•r 

{PAN; AJDPN4S301!} 



AY/\U Ml f flrMNCf I IWif P 
CCNSQLIQAJfiQ $Wf'MfNI Of CHA!f(Wi IU COVltxfPB we xeae FNP€P ;t1;1 U68Pf H24 
~ I •moun~ .,. i'I t 1hOU$1Jn<b, ..-.o:9PI $Nlf'f c,'l:j por $h?fl) c1111a. Ut11'$.S Chff,lff $111~ 

A. EQUJTY' $HARE CAfflAi. ..... 

8. OTHER EQUITY 
1 

~ , 
,2,Ut,;i!. . 

8:tll\llee llt the be,glnnlng or the GUm:>nl tqi 15822,CO 6'1743.37 g;.21,r.i ,1640239,114 
11911fn~pok)\'prior p1111Qd~ 0-.00 0.03 0.00 o.co 0.0, o.co uo 

Aettuecl ball~ at I.ht be!lil"lllit'IO Of~ rt$10ffitl9 J>ttfOd 
Pto!llf.,r=tlarbl~ 
OO'llllr COfllinl!'l,cmlYG txomc tGt the ye;,r 
tW1.ecrto/rrom RMal"Ad Eemo118J 

lo'c't'Gmont cm aco::,unt of ccnsolldiillon ot asasceblos 
a11111nco 0-t UICI on«oraio C(lrrol\.'I ro ortin rlcd 

~co ~u bct,1 v pre· 11!1 n:po 
CN1ns9:1 In ao:counllng FQll:,P priot pa1:ic1 C1JM 
Rit-suttd l>at:ulces tt the M(IIIWII~ Of tM NPOrUtlO po,1o,d 
.PtoflU (toss} ku lho ,-
0111« OOmprol!OMMI 11\COma t:or lhCI ~11r 
T~rlO/froMReea!MdEatl'.ino, 
.~ cin aOOOCJmol eonsol~ cl usoc:b".u 
& 1:,nce at tf'lo end cl Illa UI ,- rtl d 

OOTE: 

15622.00 .... 
•co 
'·"' ""' 15822.00 

15:&22.0Q 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1n:t2,00 

641743.37 9627.79 . .. o.cn 

"'' 0.00 
0.00 46$.04 

~CS..94 0.00 
t,9431.A' 1009'-'3 

9127.78 

864.0239.1)4 0.0 16642.. 18 "3:240 1◄,38 
11~9.fi,1 ,., o.co 11"249.14 

o.co 0.03 <0248,21 40248.21 ....... 0.00 o.oo o.ao 
ta150U MO 3295-.92 1S249US 

996"2U2 ... , 6012~3 50 4.49 

26745,64 0.00 2404.01 
2119..17 o,co .... 

0.00 , .co 3-121A8 
◄2:1.9!1 ... 0.00 

6G111 . !ill ... ◄1&l.~ 
9$40239.(14 0.00 18$82.18 

M ffl~ by '°dton .($.IC cl tho R91 Act 1934, Chit con:p:m)' mcintl.itN a nmim: fund 1111d tiudtrs t um, In 11 1.11m not tC'll:; lhan IN#Crtp p;,r ca:rt ot 11s. n11t pn:dl cvor, y1111r 11:. d:;dM.~ In tio pro1t 11114 kl::. DOCOU'II ond bcl!on, on)' 
dMdflf.:1 1' ded8tfld. The COffll'JM)' CIJl'll'IOl ~' MY $1,111 rrom 11)$ ttMtvt 11.ioo ~pt rO( lllf rAlf)OH &peclr~ bV R9MfYt Bonk OI 111(118 l"rQm t'ina; ~ lim~ 'T1I dfli.. ROI fin noh,:~ llf!)' i:uJICl'"d tor ap.,,oprliilbn DI ftcloMt 
fund cnak'11alt1td-..i:1tr tecticin 45-IC Of R6I IA 1984. 
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 
CQNSOLIDATEO CAStt FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENPSP 31st MARCH 2024 
(All amounts are in t thousands. extl!'pt s.M.m and pee share data, unless otherwi,e stated) 

~~i::0:~i;;~i;~:;.'.:~~11:f:~:~1:\fi;;filli[iiiil~i::Mfji/~~l~t.~}1~ 
Al CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING A~~illli;§ 
Profit Before Tax 
Add : AdJuatmont ror 
NPA prov!Sion 
Depreciation and amorti:zatiOn 8XS)Qnses 
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Adjustments for changes in working capital: 
Increase in Loans 
lncntase In ()(her financial assets 
Decrease in other non-financial assets 
Increase in other financial liabilities 
Increase in other non financial liabilities 
Cash Generated from/ used in Operations l:Xtfom Tax 
Dire::t taxes pakl 
[A) Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities 

~} £ASH FL.OW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Put chase of propeny, plant and equipment 
(8] Not Cash Outflow from Investing ActMUes 

!;cl s;;a§tt EL.I:!~ EBQttl Elt:lat!Clr:i~ a~l~IIlt;{i 
Rep.:i:yment ol bo«ow!ngs 
[CJ Net Cesh Outflow from Flnanc-Jng ActMt.les 

Net Increase/ Decrease in Cash & Cash EquiV'dl8nts (A+B+C) 
Effects of exchange rate changes of cash and ctish equivalents 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the boglnning ot tho ytar 
Cash & Cash Eaulvalents at the end of the vear 

Nptgs to lho Statom•nt of Cash FJow ; 

i) ROCMClllatlon of Cash and cash e ..... •lva!ents with the Balance Sheet: 

:- ,-.. , : . .:,. ...... ::-• .... :·•.:•,.:r;:~•:~I ,~, 

fr'lf3~~\~i\\S!~it} 4°~l~1if,,G~i;tCW-~;3J 
~~1...~1¥.f.~~"' ·~~1&~.·~ l~!f.tiJ,93.~ 

2908.70 32711.24 

6.03 -37.:?e 
10.86 3.80 

2925.59 3242.TT 

•2411.42 14904.40 
--44A8 1.50 
106.03 1609.42 
164.79 68.58 

2.22 -13.28 
802.72 20013.40 

•765.21 ·1002.73 
37.52 19010.67 

-40.00 0.00 
-40.00 o.oo 

0.00 -16964.67 
0.00 •18964.67 

·2.48 46.00 
0.00 o.oo 

250.85 204.85 
246.37 250.66 

ii} The SIatement of Cash Flow has been prepared under Ille ' lncfirect Method' set out ill Ind AS 7 'Statemtint of Cash Flov/. 

(In) Effectivac 1 April 2017, the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS 7, vmich require the entities to provide disclosures that enable usets 
of these oonsolidated financial statements to evaluate changes in liabi!ilias art.sing from financing activities, including bffl changes arising from 
cashflows and norH:ash changes, suggesting inckJsion cf are concilialion between the opening and Closing ba!ances In the Balance Sheet Jor 
liabilities arising from financing eclivities_ to meet the disctosute requirement The Company Clid not h.lve any non•cash transactions for financial 
activities during the year, a000f'dlng!y sa.me h.as not been di:scios8d In these oonsollcbted 1\ttanclal statements. 
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SJ.Jtutory Auditors 
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Note 1: 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated) 

A. Corporate Information 

Available Finance Limited ('the Company') ls a company limited by shares and is domiciled in India. The company' s 
registered office Is situated at Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP India. As an Unregistered ac, the 
Company Is primarily a holding company, holding investments in its subsidiaries, associates, and other group 
companies. The Company's associates are engaged in a wide array of businesses in the Trading sector. Its equity shares 
are listed in India on Bombay stock Exchange (BSE). 

These consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, were authorized for Issue 
by the Board of Directors on 30/05/2024, pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') Securities 
and Exchange Board of India and other statutory regulatory bodies. 

B. Significant accounting policies 

1. Statement of compliance 

The consolidatedfinancial statements have been prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting standards ("Ind AS") 
notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with the rules notified under the relevant provisions 
of the Act. ' 

2. Basis of Preparation 

The consolidatedfinancial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention 
except for certain financial Instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as 
explained In the accounting policies mentioned below. 

The financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the requirements of the information and disclosures 
mandated by Schedule Ill (Division - Ill) of the companies Act, applicable Ind AS and other applicable pronouncements 
and regulations. 

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees ("Rupees" or " INR"), which Is the 
Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes 
thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the requirement of Schedule Ill to the Act, 
unless stated otherwise. 

3. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management to make Judgments, estimates 
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, llabllltles, Income 
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on 
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized In the period In which the estimates are revised and 
in any future periods affected. 
Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty andcrltlcal Judgements In applying accounting policiesthat have significant 
effect on amount recognized inthe financial statements are: 

i. Allowance for bad and doubtful tradereceivable. 
II. ReCOl!Jlitlon and measurement of provision andcontlngencies. 
iii. Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful llves of Property, plant, and equipment/ lntangibleAssets. 
iv. Recognition of deferred tax. 
v. Income Taxes. 
vi. Measurement of defined benefit obligation. 
vii. Impairment of Non-financial assets andfinancial assets. 



4. Principle of consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements comprise thefinancial statements of the Company, and equity accounting of its 
investment in associate entities. 

a. Associates and Jointly controlled entitles: 

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control or Joint control. 
This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates 
are accounted for using the equity method of aocountlng. after Initially being recognized at cost. 

Equity method as per IND AS 28: 
Under the equity method of acocunt lng. the Investments are lnltlally reocgnlzed at cost and adjusted thereafter to 
recognize the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the Investee in profit or loss, and the Group's 
share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive Income. Dividends received or receivable 
from associates are recognized as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment. 
When the Group's share of losses In an equity-accounted Investment equals or exceeds its interest In the entity, 
lnciudlngany other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred 
obllgatlon.s or made payments on behalf of the other entity. 
Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and Its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's 
interest in these entities. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an 
impairment of the asset t ransferred. Accounting policies of equity acocunted investees have been changed where 
necessary to ensure ocnslstency with the policies adopted by the Group. 

' b. The CFS comprise of the audited financial statements (except as mentioned otherwise) of the Company and Its 
assoclateentitles for the year ended 31st March 2024, which are as under: 

~Ef•~iff'fain·e~Ot..tliit~:r~;.: ~it)~1;~xo-uritr,y,-·:ot, ... "'.~"~;.;~ !~~r--~~:ae·1aiiod,Sh1B~~~¼!E ~~~~.~~-9..i~~g(~i~J.lt~ ,~.!~. : ... (.°T!:-:iJ'l'•·~'-::•1;-?k,- . (i!'rifr_,:-:: ff:R~l·..,_~ •. )!:•:>1.,\j_~:;:\ :-t_t,.i•~ '~~i~W.~!~;~ffJ!t~.~iNf:·I~ "~ . CpmpanvNlrm'>,,. .. ;; :•·.:~ :~c inco r.p or,at1on: :•:~~ if t. ;,-.. , . i"M,\l'Cli,'2024:•. •. ••., 

Agarwal Coal India Associate 32.63% 
Corporation Private 

limited 
Agarwal Fuel India Associate 43.31% 

Corporation Private 
limited 

5. Revenue Recognition 

a. Revenue from contract with customer Is reocgnised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to 
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive In exchange for those 
products or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for 
discounts and other Incentives, If any, as per contracts with the customers. 

I. Other operational revenue represents Income earned from the activities incidental to the business and is 
recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive the income is established as per 
the terms of the contract. 

b. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest method. 

c. Dividend income is reocgnised in profit or loss on the date on which the company's right to receive payment is 
established. 

6. Property, Plant and Equipment 

c. Measurement and recognit ion: 
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset Is measured on initial recognition at cost. 

Followlng Initial reocgnltlon, Items of property, plant and equipment 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

cost less accumulated 
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The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including import duties and other 
non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to Its working condition for its 
intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, if any. 

Subsequent expenditure Is capitalised only if it Is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the 
expenditure will flow to the company. 

d. Depreciation: 
Depreciation is provided using stralght-llne method as specified In Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depredation 
on assets acquired/ disposed off during the year ls provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / 
disposal. 

e. Oerecognition: 
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are 
expected to arise from continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of property, 
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets 
and is reoognised In Statement of Profit and Loss. 

7. Intangible assets 

a. Measurement and recognition: 
Intangible assets are held at oost less accumulated amortisation and Impairment losses. Intangible assets deveioped or 
acquired with finite useful life are amortised on straight line basis over the useful life of asset. 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied In the specific 
asset to which It relates or when the development stage is achieved. Ail other expenditure, including expenditure on 
internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is recognised in statement of profit and loss. 

b. Amortisation 
The intangible assets of the Company are assessed to be of finite lives and are amortized over the useful economic life 
and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The Company 
reviews amortization period on an annual ba.sis. Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis In accordanoe with 
IND AS 38 and Schedule ii to the Companies Act,2013 or based on technical estimates. 

c. Derecognltlon: 
Gains or losses arising from derecognltion of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the 
asset Is derecognlsed. 

8. Impairment of non-financial asset 

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a non-financial asset or a 
group of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such Indication exists, the company estimates the amount of 
Impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing Impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash 
Inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets is 
considered as cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the 
individual asset/cash generating unit is made. 

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and recoverable amount. l osses 
are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an ailowanoe account. When the company considers that there are no 
realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss 
subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was 
recognized, then the previously recognized impairment loss Is reversed through profit or loss. 
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9, Employee Benefits 

A. Short Term Employee Benefits 

Short term employee benefits are recognized In the period during which the services have been rendered. 

B. long Term Employee Benefits 

a. Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity liability under Payment of Gratuity Act 
are paid & charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when contribut ions to the respective Funds are due, 
In sud1 cases the actuarial risk and the investment risk are borne by the respective funds. 

b. Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are reCOl!lllsed using Projected Unit Credit Method where 
Current service cost, Past service cost and net interest Expense/Income Is recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
and Gain/ Loss due to actuarial risk and investment risk l.s charged to the other comprehensive income. 

10, Taxation 

The income tax expense or credit for the period Is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the 
applicable Income tax rate for each Jurisdiction adjusted by changes In deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to 
temporary differences and to unused tax losses. 

a. Current ta><es 
Provision for current tax is made after taking into considerat ion benefits admissible under provisions of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit entitlement Is recognized where there Is convincing evidence that the 
same can be realized in future. 

b. Deferred Taxes 
The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates 
that have been enacted or substant ively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to 
the extent there Is reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized In future; however where there is unabsorbed 
depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable 
certainty of realization of such assets. 

11. Provisions,contlngent liabilit ies, and contingent assets 

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that 
there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. Contingent l iabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. A 
disclosure for a contingent liability Is made when there Is a possible obllgatlon or a present obligation in respect of 
which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote. 

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer 
probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

12, Fair Value Measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, 
or In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the 
most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company. 



. ' . 
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate In the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable Inputs and minimising the use of 
unobservable Inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements 
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1- quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
• Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly or Indirectly. 
• Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability. 

For assets and llabllitles that are recognized In the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the company 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end 
of each reporting period and discloses the same. 

13. Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 
instrument of another entity. Financial Instruments also Include derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign 
exchange forward contracts, Interest rate swaps and currency options, and embedded derivatives In the host contract. 

a. Financial Assets 

Classification: 
The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its business model for 
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 

Initial recognitlon and measurement: 
All financial assets are recognised lnltlally at fair value plus transact ion costs that are attributable to the acquisition of 
the financial asset, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of 
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market 
place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell 
the asset. 

Fair value through profit or loss: 
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain 
or loss on a debt investment that Is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and Is not part of a 
hedging relationship is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which it arises, unless it arises from 
debt instruments that were designated at fair value or which are not held for trading. Interest income from these 
financial assets is Included ln 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income: 
Financial assets that are held for collectlon of contractual cash flows and for selling the assets, where the assets' cash 
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, and that are not designated• at FVPL, are measured at fair 
value through other comprehensive Income. Movements In the carrying amount are taken through FVOCI, except for 
the recognition of Impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the 
Instrument's amortized cost which are recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognlzed, the 
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OC1 is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from 
these financial assets Is included in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method. 

Amortized Cost: 
Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and 
Interest {'SPPI'), and that are not designated at FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these 
assets Is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured. Interest Income from these ~nancial 
assets is recognized using the effective interest rate method. 

Interest jncome: 
Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross 

* 
~ , .. 
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f inancial assets. 
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Eg4jty jn5truments: 
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's perspective; that Is, Instruments 
that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual Interest In the Issuer's net assets. Ind PS 
109 requires all investments In equity Instruments and contracts on those Instruments to be measured at fair value. 

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity Investments at fair value. Where the company's management 
has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity Investments In other comprehen.slve Income, there Is no 
subsequent redassification for fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the de-recognition of the 
Investment. 

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost based on the requirements of Ind AS 
109, where in some limited circumstances cost is a more appropriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if 
insufficient more recent information is available to measure the fair value or if there is a wide range of possible fair 
value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of the fair value within that range. 

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in net gain/ loss on fair 
value changes in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equi ty 
investments measured at FVOO are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. 
Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

De-recognition: 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar financial assets) is 
primarily derecognised {I.e. removed from the company's balance sheet) when: 
a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash f lows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the 
received cash flows In full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either 
(a) the company has t ransferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset . 

c. When the company has t ransferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered Into a pass-through 
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent It has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has 
nei ther transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the 
asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing 
Involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the 
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained. 

d. Continuing Involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of 
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be 
required to repay. 

Impairment of-financial assets: 
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL} model for measurement and recognition 
of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure: 

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, 
deposits, and bank balance: 

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance for financials assets other 
than trade receivables. In general approach, the financial asset Is divided into 3 stages and the amount of ea. is 
recognized depending on the stage of the financial asset into consideration. 

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifet ime ECL. All flnanclal assets falllng in 
stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months ECL, whereas f inancial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has 
increased significantly post recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are credit Impaired a lifetime ECL is 
required. 



b. Financial Liabilities 

Classification: 
The Company classifies all financial liabilit ies as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities 
at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently 
measured at fair value. 

Initial recognition and measurement: 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or 
amortised costs. 

Loans and borrowings 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the 
EIR amortisation process. 

oe~recognition: 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability Is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of 
an existing liablllty are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the 
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in 
the statement of profit or loss. 

Offsetting 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and when 
the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to 
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Derivative financial instruments 
The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, Interest rate swaps and forward 
commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. 
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is 
entered Into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair 
value Is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value Is negative. 

14. Cash and cash equivalents 

cash and cash Equivalents In the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an 
original maturity of three or less month, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

15. Cash Flow Statement 

cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions 
of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of Income 
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 
actlvities of the Company are segregated. 

16. Earnings per share 

a. Basic earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners if the Company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus element In equity shares 
issued during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares. 
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17. Events after reporting date 

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the 
reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the 
balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed. 

18, Investment In subsidiaries and associates 

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair value (deemed cost) as per Ind AS - 101 
and 109 less accumulated impairment losses, If any. Where an Indication of Impairment' exlsts, the carrying amount of 
the investment is assessed and written down to Its recoverable amount. On disposal of Investments in subsidiary 
companies, associate companies and joint venture companies, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

When the company ceases to control the Investment In subsidiary or associate the said Investment Is carried at fair 
value through profit and loss In accordance with Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments". 

19. Recognition Of NPA 

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), If any, Is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC Rules and Regulations of 
Reserve Bank of India. 
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 

Not~ rorm1n9 erd of the 99!!i9Ud~ted ffnanelal Jtatemfflts as at and tor th~ yq2.cSQd9d March 311 2024 
(All amounc, uc int 1h-Jus.inc1$, e.xcept share and per &hare data, u,!ess 0!>"1e1wiS;O gt,:ited) 

.::-ry,..;~~~5~6.~6il!~!:i,li?~~!fi:~ ill 3.1 M.irch 2024.F.~£!mBti':'.'!ii!t*t"r,:;,.::,J.1"'1=~Y•:}:t1iW<F.l'.l~~f.r'~~:h': .• · ·I 

!Ai 
Equity lnstrumonts 
• Quot.eel (,~1cd ~y) 0,00 14B56.0S 0,00 

Utx1uoled 
a) Auocla-ts, 0.00 OJlO 0.00 
b) OtMrs (related par1les) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
MUIU31 Fund:, 0.00 0.0< 0.00 
Tot.:IJ- Gross (Al 0.00 1485&.o, 0.00 
(BJ 
(I) Jnvesrmenis outside In~ 0.00 0.0< 0.00 
(II) 1iivesttnet11$ In ltldi;i 0.00 14856.01 0.00 
To~CBl 0.00 14858.0S 0,00 
(CJ 
Leu: AIG\vance for lmpai,rr.ent ( C} 0,00 O." 0,00 
II_o_tal- Mot O= (A)-ICl 0 .00 14856.0S 0 ,00 

(AJ 
Equi ty h,s.bumcnt,; 
• Quoted (relaled patty) 0.00 13281,31 0.00 
• UnQUOted 
S)A!:S<l~ \.t$ 0,00 0,00 
b) CMhen (related parties) o.oo 0,00 
Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00 
Total - Gross (A) o.oo - o.oo 
18) 
Ci) lnve&mants oU!stde lndla 0.00 0.00 
(i'f> l~mants kl tndla 0.00 13281.31 0.00 
Total (B> 0.()0 13281.31 0.00 
(Cl 
Less: Allowance fot lmp:wl'l'lent CC) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total-Neto• A•C 0.00 13281,.3j 0,00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0,01 
0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,!)0 

0,00 

0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0. 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

t •••••• ,. "' "'""'' ''""'""''-""••··• • :f,r:': .... r,:;;f~~ 
~,..;::,. ::r.~ t1 P.tQf 

14856,05 0.0< 

0.00 10715770.31 
0.00 25227.07 
o.oo 0,00 

146.SS,05 10740997.46 

0,00 0.00 
14856.oe 10740997.-16 
14656,05 10740997.48 

0.00 0.,, 
14856.05 10740597..46 

1320·1.31 

0. 0,00 
1~81.31 935.2657.15 
13281.31 93528$7,16 

0.00 0.00 
320 9352815 16 

ff}];::ii~~~~'.~;' 
J)!(j_M~6j 

1-4856.05 

10716770,39 
U227.07 

0,00 
1075&853,51 

0.00 
10755853.Sf 
10755853.51 

0.00 
10755853.51 

'6':~~;.,,,::.;ss.i1t:~~;-

,t~t=r:~11~ 
I

;, .. _· it :,1:1m•~f.ii~ 
i.! ~=~r~:~,; 

I : ,r::Jl';,3;:~NJI:};•~!~ 
/ ........ ,~ ;;i·1t."' 

' '~.,:·; ,.: .. ~::r. ''·:~ 
Hi~~", ·;: ·!'IS":i: .%~~ 
S!>~.J(7),i(1}':{5)+(6j 

13281,31 

&3Z763o.oa 
25227.0 

0,00 
93$$138,45 

0.00 
93$6138AG 
93$6138.~-

0,00 .... " 



' 
AVAILABLE F1NANCE LIIIIJTEO 
Notes forming part_ ot t"9 COOSOIJCl.affd financial statements ag at and for fhS YAAC £Oded M3CCb 311 2024 
(AS amounts are inf thousands. except share and per &hare data, unless otherwise 91sJ,ed) 

~ 
0 H FINANCIAL ASSETS 

e~~rtrsr.e, ,:;r1re~~-~n• •. iir.re"-"tf•~~;ig. ·~•-►- •• • • tY,~fil1irm;~:;!!:!!.ifi!-ltt' ·;?"·~a~ t~·A.;t~·,•·31·ln'i, ! ·:-;y.,"•o~ W~!f~i¥.3.~~,:1&.~ 0•82'3'.' Q g:ua~~,:-::-. ~1~~~:f.~~~;:~. •···- :-ra£l?.ifil~Jfo ~- ..:,'iOO~~- ss1~ :!mar.c:~\•; · Kl 1$-lf,:,S~:,; .,;,....,:,SC,J.L~ 
•• • • ,..M•;, .... ;!'"~ , . N':!'"';t~,~ ..... N . . ~~•:l ... ~.~'t ... . ~~-:i .!ft:~;:M . Gl't~~~~ .1!'1'~.~,:t":c:'!t .•.. ,f, . ~ 

Security Deposits: 
TelcPh,Ono Del)O$il 
Advance klr EXpensas 
Total 

NOTE-6 
OPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

Gfoss CarrylllQ Amount 
Botanco as at01st Aprll 2022 
• Additions/ acquismons 
• 01Sl)0$81&/Ttansrcm 

Balance as at 31st March 2023 
- Addi'tlon$1 acquisitions 
- Disposalstrransrero 

BaJance as at 31st March 2024 

Accumulated Depreciation anel Impairment 
Balan-ee as at 01&t April 2022 
• Depredation charoe fOt' the year 
• Impairment 103S 
• lllsposalsrrran,r""' 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 
• Depreciation charge. for the year 
.. tltlpairment loss 
.. Oisposals/Trarisrers 
eaIane• os at 31st March 2024 

Not Book V.Uuo 
A:o at 31st March 2023 
A.& at 3161 March 20.24 

3.00 
44.48 
47.48 

12.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12.00 
40.00 

0.00 
52.00 

0.76 
3.80 
0.00 
0.00 
4.56 

10.8G 
D.00 
0.00 

15.42 

7.44 
36.58 

3.00 
0.00 
3.00 

12.AlO 
0.00 
0.0D 

12.00 
4<>.00 
0.00 

52.00 

0.76 
3.80 
0.00 
0.00 
4.58 

10.86 
0.00 
0.00 

15A2 

7.44 
36.58 



AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the cons9Jjdated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024 
(All amounts are In , thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated) 

NOTE-7 

- • :-"'# 

,va 
Advance Tax 

LASSETS 

Less: Income tax provison 
Total 

NOTE - 9 

Paya ou , rs 
Payable to employees 
Payable for exponses 
Total 

NOTE-10 
OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

I. • , .. "' ·"­
Slatutory Dues Payable: 
TDS payable 
Total 

o.oo 166.03 

76.49 0.00 

423.09 258.30 

25.87 
25.87 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

23.64 
23.64 

-589.66 
-200.00 
110.34 



AVAJLABLE FINANCE LIMITED 

I 
Nolet for;n1nq part of fhe con,ofldated onanclal statements as at and for ttte n:1r el'lded Matt:h 31, 2024 
(All anounla are In , thousands. except stlsre and per Share dais, unless otheirwi$e Slated} 

!!Q!&U 
EQUfTY SHA.RE CAPITAL 
ej ,.,, . I I l._:.~li,"~~~!•~ •~.<f>~"":". :; ~r • ~~-,.: ' -\' • .,...80,~" •· •·-,ii! ,1,1~ +~ t:•~ .-;As.at.31 Marcn•2.021t:~.:;,'.;.'\~~ 

1:1.c111 __ t1t;~)~t.i ·:-:;~· f.~$~<~~. -·~ ~ ~{.1#-:f::kl1$f:l! ~2·0:~Nu'r:'lber!i.iff-;£ :!! --s,r::41!AroounF.i.:1.al 
Authortud 
Equity Sflarei of (tO eadl, 10500000 10SOCO.OO -Equity Sl'late, of t 1 O eaeh. 10203700 102037.00 
Sub,cribed & Paid up 
Equb.y Shares of t1 O each. 10203700 102037.00 

10203700 102037.00 

a) Tetms/ Rights :ut.at::hed to Equity Sht1res 

.. 1:""~i' '~~;,,,; ·at 31·March 202~ J,,itt=r!:!~~ 
~~~Nun,bertWm:? -~,a-._Q,a;Amount ,~ nc.Zi 

10500000 105000.00 

10203700 102037.00 

10203700 102037.00 
10203700 1020»',00 

lba company ha, Offly one class of shar&-s J.e. equity shares na\/lng a par value of Rs. tot- per &hlff. Each holder ot equity &hares Is or.1itfed to on& vote per 
ftrc, Th$ CQfTClilny doclolJC$ Md p;:zy;, diwdend:;.. (d' any), in Indian ,.e;. The dividend:, if pro;:<>$t<I. by the B«lrd of DirtCI0t!: iS $u.':ljeel to lhe approval al 
Ole a?tareholdm In the ensuing A1W1ua1 General Meeting. 

In the event of llql15:f.3tlol'I Of Che (:Ompfny, !he ll01der$ Of equity stletes will te enUlltd to receive remelnil'¥,) assets OI u-.e company, aner dlsltlbUUon of al 
preferenltal amounts.. lhe dlstrlbollon w1D be In propMlon to the trJmtier of ef\U!l)' Shares held by the shnholde,s. 

b Fer tho crfod of 

(A) A1Jgrega1e number •u . 
being roeoivcd in cosh. 
(8) Aggrcga~ Nlmber and cla» of ~hare& alloflcd as fully patd-up byway of bonus shares. 
(C) Aggregate ni.mber Ind da$S d WroJ bOllgh1 baeic. 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
o.oo 

c:) Rooonclll:ation of tho numbor of Share$ out:itandtno at the bflgJntdno of the yQar and at thG end of the Y9ar. 
•~•-.,,,·.-;;~-,- ,;..<;.«~- -c..,~·», iii'ifJ.!!"' iili~·,. • ls<HF~fi[F"' i~!a.1m:i;rA=:a,t:31 #.tarch ,20Z4~~ .±.:~~..r. ~Jtl.:h?.~iA$·i't·31 M.treh·2023:,1/;,!.t-i~f>i:!li e!JJSv1~e .. .. , . . ~; : .n :,i~ a1:T:...: .. , .. Ji;t;[~i;~+ J..'"!'"1#~::;:Numlklr~ .i;::;,:ht.~ f J:;:.':.,:;;":.;?# 1 !'."~"Numiiot.r~';;;..T.- r;~:;.:::\!.~f ~-:.;.,"'f,;';,;~·: 
Shares outsllndl:rtg at the beglnnfng 01 the y1t.ar 10203700 10'2037.00 10203700 102037.00 
SMrts l$&Yed durill!l 1het year 0 0 .00 0 0.00 
Share$ boughl b;,Ck during lhO ~ 0 0.00 0 0.00 

Shares outs.tandlng at the end of the y.ar 10203700 102()37.-00 10203700 102037.00 

f) SharH he!d b romoters at the end or the year. 

i,w~~,-~r.~~-:k~ ~!~lk~~~.!As' al'.3j!l\fa.rchi2024:~~~ !£~.?n:~'llt•3:t:Muctt:202S~:i'-!.W,il:i:I Z>:~J,!!~~w,J~~tt,., 
.. .... , ..... , ~. ~•1;i"z:ij~~~ ~ tlo:·of,Sh;tt~:•:1 ~~}l:';f!J.'i:i:'Ji~>:::;t No!tofSha.ros~ ~i;-rz::~~ ~~~ ~~Y8~ 
T~nAdlarwal 7755-47 7.60% 31Sn.4 9.09% 4.51% 
NeenaOevlAgerwal 1000 0.01% 1000 0.01% O.l)CP.~ 
Archana Coal Pvt Lld 5838946 57.22% 5836946 57.22% O.OO'A 
Alluro Falltox Pill/ate Umrtsd (Formerly 
Dee Flnaioe Pvl Lkf. 151100 151100 1.48% 



NOTE. 13 
OTHED .. ,.,.,,TY 

~!~~~,.~·~;::i~i~· ~~.}~~li~;.~~~~~t~~i~f~it:~1i~i~li~~_g~~rf1$ ~~rr,1~'iitioit 
~~~~:wa 

:.~·:·:,:::~? ; ~t.._•~R:"! 
~1A$•al131Jilarch 2023 
:.;:.:=-::;-;;,;.::;:,--~ :~ :-:~:·;:;.~ 

ii. C.igiUI A.c~crv~ 
Bot:lnee as per last ye3r 15822.00 15822.00 

' 
b. seeutltles Premium 
Ope-nlng balance 14GS0.60 14050.50 
AAdf lcu; wrNnl year u-i'4fcr 625336.93 627692.87 
Clo:;lng Bal,1,nc.o 839437.43 841743.37 

c. UBFC f!8$§l'Y8$ 
Oponlng b~l=ince 9627.79 0203.84 
Al.Id/ Jess: cumin! yee, transfer ◄66.0C ◄23.95 
Closing Bala.nee 101»3.83 9627.79 

s!, B2'illlSSI o,£I!fD£l!i 
Opcnln9 balance- 28481.4S 2'785.$4 
A/Jd/ Len; Net P,ofitl(k4s) for (he year 2330.20 2119.77 
Add/ less: Cl.ln'onl '/t#t tr11'1$fet$ k> t'OMIVt$" --486.04 ""423.95 
Add: Shere fn revenue pror.t or associate comparies 9959179,30 8611757.59 
Closing 8:l~nca 99&9524.92 8$40239.05 

a, falryafve through other comprehnslv& Income 
Openl ng ~lanc,o 1182$.49 8404.01 
Addi (lt.$S): Movcmcrn during the yti'lt 40248.21 3421.◄8 
Ar!JJ/ (leH): Mo11emeot durtlg the- ~arfOt asscelales 8052.61 4756.69 
CJoslng b:il:ince 6012&,31 16582.18 

93~ Total (a+~+Q+e) fQ'USO" .. A9 . .. 

Narum ;od purpose ot Re&MV'ff! 

~ C.ipital RolilH'VC: Tho Ra.serve Is ae-ated based on su.1u1e,y requitement oodtf the Comp#NetAct, 2013. Th1s is not ava!labla for dislriblJ!lon of dlvldencl bUI 
t:l() bO ullitcd for is.slllnQ bonus shares. 

b. SecurtUes Ptemtum: Securilies pretni'Mll i$ u:.cd to rccord premkm on Issue of shares. The reserve ls Ull!l$ed in at00fd3,,ce m'\h the provis1ons of the 
C<:mJ)aniesAct. 2013. 

c. NDFC Rosorvas: £very ysar lhe Company transfers a of sum Of nol le!s If!$\ l'Net'IIY pet(Ol",t of ni:t pro6l of that year as dlsdoscd In the s1atemer,I ot prO!lt 
and Joss to Its SiaWlo,y Ruerve pur$uan1 to Scelion ◄6-IC of the RBI A<:1. 1934. 

d. Retained e=imlngt: R~intd camirws, are the proflts that the Ccmpany has e:M'led UH dale, IC$$ any tran:5fcr; lo statutory resctVe, deb.:intur& redernpUon 
reserw, !)ee'leral rUtN0, dlvidlnds di,trilxrtions paid lO shareholdeB and tr.,Mfe, rromdetienture rcdomplion reseNe. 

e, FVOCI equity Instrument: The f~ir val!e change, of the Jong t~rm &l'Nfstments kt seet!11es have been recognised In rcscM1s under F\IOCI eo_u!ty 
ln&&rurncar,a as at tha dale or ttansltiOn ~nd S\lb$e(luemly in lho ol.hcr ocmprohensf..-e Income tor lhe year. 



AVAILABLE FINANCE U .4[!Ep 
Notes fonping part of the consolidated On3nclal statements as at and for the year endOO March 31 2024 
{Al amoums ace Int thousands, except stiate and per $ha.re data. W'lle$S olhel\'Me sta~d) 

t.JOTE-14 
INTEREST INCOME 

0.00 5464,87 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 
0, 0 64G4J57 0,0{) 

NOTE-15 
OT ERINCOfl'IE 

S464.87 0.00 5896,63 0.00 

::;_ .. 
. '•·' · 

\ 1obl1 
~/: t··::t 

5896.83 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

5896.63 

15.71 241.09 



AVAILABLE FINANCs LIMITED 
UO!H forming part of ll\e COQ!91jdflfd fioaodal !l3!!;mer.ts as !.I bl'ld [PC: nu yea, eod!ld .. ,mh j.1 2024 
{Al amwnls we In , lhou:sends. ~ ahare an<l per ;tin c:l.til, u• ss W.Gl'Ma& iW:ed) 

NQTl!-17 
Ef.1PC.0YE~ SENF.AT E)(P£tf.SES 

Sal..,rie::. and w.;J.ge!: 
• $:llety and aHOWWICU 

• """"' ~ Diteclor's RemunertJ:ion 
Coolri!wtloo lo provident &!'Id other fund$ 
-I.Al.we Ergsm\cnl 
$:ti\ffVfflfare Exptnsn 
-StalJV/elfn 
Total 

=.:11 
Ofil:P1tECIA.110N AMORTIZATION t>1d 1MPAIRMENT 

• for .th&,yeai: el'td_ed 3-' •r foc lht yc.ir..c'lldcd.31 
;,;,7 ,.,: .. ,: " J.111rch:2024 .~··· Mai-ch.20%3 

818.16 ..... ..... 8>.25 
48,0Q 4&00 

32.51 2&0< 

1.95 43.34 
987.49 a~.-..7 

0e~1.1m:1n 10,81!! 3.80 
TOtlll 1O.&i 

NOJs-19 
O,...ER. EXPENSES 

~,;,;'u,;;.if•tt-"~· ·~ ~·"1!t'i:t"'m,.··:r,~· • .., . ::. m~--~· """"!¥l~~f !P, ,;o, 
• : . , •• ,.~ •. ":;.'t. lo:, .. ..~ .. ~ - - ---· - ......... • . ... .,.. ... ' - ~~" • ~ ~~·~ :•••r-••.>! 

. ' l1;,rch~20:U !iltiE~orff?ei~·~ar.e,_qt1~~~J 
, , ,., . . M~lt2023 

Mvettiwn,ent & P1Jb!lcl)' 80.07 6G,30 

AJ.dlla'o (oe!:and eo,;,et11K(Note20 (10)) 123:.90 10$.00 
o.eciots Silli"H Feu 40.00 ◄8.00 

AGM~C$ MO O.OJ 
Legal &nd Prolo&Slona! dlarge& 705.60 571.81 
U~ting Fees 383.SO 354.00 .... 134,$1 121.38 
Printing ~'Id statlcnery 32.SS 0.00 
Provision on Loan AAels ... , 47.2G 
Olher expel'ldihn 66.35 96..30 

Tot.:.I ,.,1:1..H ,-331).49 



AVAILABL~ FINAt.'C£ LIA11Jf0 
tf9SM (0mi09 titd 9( tht S9!'.!!9fidatocf l'w,:incii-al !lt:itc-n'lent=i ~~ Ill ;211,d for the ye.:ir endc!d l1:m1h 31 2024 
{An amounts an int lhout.1n:ts, axcep( share and per V\¥8 ct.r!a., m lKS ~ ,ta!OO) 

~ 
AOPIIJQNAL t'OTES ON ACCOUNTS· 

1} No~ 1 to 20 referred herff\ lofms art il'llegral pall or !Iese Cansolid&ted F'inancial s1:11o.11&1ll.s. 

2> Tho Cornp;il'tf is ong;a9,c1 in lh8 fin;noe bWlnen whieh ~I.tel e 8~ businseuegrnenl, eecotding!y, cli!k:lC>su.-C req~l ar Ira;! AS 100 "Operalilg Sesimen16" Is n.il rec;Weel to be given. 

J) Cof'l'lirt9:ent Uabllily 8tld t:ornmlttments: 
a} Contmg_cnt Llllb!Htlcs to the extent not pro'lided f or. 

;,} (li:;plJVld(tQm;)nd o0 1oc.me-tox pendrlg eppealsen•,c1111tinJJIO t 606.87 ,. (PY t 60B.87/.} 81,JftiMt ....tllehan amount of t NIU~{PY fNIL) paid Ul'CIM p,ote,1 butnol ptOYIC'9ctklr. 

b)Di~J)l.(00 doamand Of lOS a'flOIXl!i~ lo~ 1.39{PY U.39/,) ag11in:.1 wfidi ain amount cf tNil (PY , Nil) is oue.sun:fng and not ~eel tor. 

b} C~l .tnd ot!)crcommllmtnt5: 
NIL 

4) Purs1A31rt lo cfistlo:.L'l'c pcrt.ilnlng 10 S~lon 165{4)(1( lhe Companies Acl. 20\3 lhefCIO'Mnl)are 1118 de1ai1S thereoe 

• loan iven-ooutstandl 

~~~~.~:!, ·~~~it~~~l~1iNHtf~1·~¥.~itJ;;~~.fflit4\';{t•: .~. :!:• •-~:· . .. •: .- i·,·.·1.. r,:,~, .... ,,,. .. : . • ·:· 

b 

C 

l nvestmonl:8 Ma~: 
The twasttn6tlU ece Classified uncter ~pc,c!!Ye t,c.;id:. for Furpos,a=i .i:. mcrrtlon4'11 In their objcc:t clause, RGrer Note 4 ol lhe FfnanC!al S18leme/lt9.. 

Guarantff Given orStcutlty PrO\·ldcd: 
Durin!J ti:.., yciir lhi:n:i: is no :uh lriin;acUon. 

0.1)0½ 62716.39 60305.97 

5) 
In ;iccml:inco "'1'\h tnd AS 24 lhc fQlitoel party Clltcloisure 1$ 88 under, h lnfOffll&.?IOn ft!IJ8rding related party have bffn delerminod \0 tho ~ such p.irll~ l\i!Ve been ~e:t on hi bail$ or fnf0ffll8!lon 8\'8!!8ble 11111h lhe tomp.llllf: 

!Qmc of the Rcl:itcd P:utl~ : 

A} Koy Man.igoment P•~I: 
lh. Rake&h Sa1'al: VITO & CFO 

•• 
D) 
(I) 

(vi) 

~ . SU)'8!1h ChOU!9iety. Co:'np:,ny $e:crc~iy 
lh", U:!~Nirm.11: CEO 

Associate comi,anlos 
/lgftrwal CCl91 Corpc:tatia, Pvl Ud. 
AQ;:irw.il Fuel Co,rpor-.-,lion Pvt Ud.. 

Cl Holding Coms>any 
Acchana Coal Pvt Ud. 

Entitf1M1H& O'letWhleh K&y MaMgem.Mt Personne,I and Retatlvu of =iuch pcr$0MOI cxcrdsa: dgnlllcanl lonut,nco : 
Companies (ii) Tn1st 
/IQatWal Coal COl'J)«8110n Pvl Ud Bal11il Sewarth VinOO A"°'"'~ Fcunda&lo rrru6l) 
Aga,wal Fuel Co(J)Ol'81ion Pvt ltd M11hara[aAQraaen Bhawan Nyu 
'°"arnm. Co.alwashcl'y Pvl Lid ~ Agra,en Sewa 
/JIJ. Man:.im Aiance l td. V,ncd ~ Privc-;!o F11rT1il)'Tn11;t 
h.latw'81Re81 City PvLUd Neenadevl A98111r>'8I Family Pri'l'818 Truel 
Ard'l:1n0Cool Pvl t.ld, Vt'lo:f A4a,vr.,i Family ~ lo Ttust 
SIMWd$hlpAdvl&oty Pvl ltd. VAiod A!l.wvr.l 0,,ufl'itel"$ Famly Prtva;a TruSI 
saroane Cold storaoe Pvt Ud. ~ A!)8rW8I Le!)&cyTrusl 
A(jafW&:l t4ning Pvt Ltd. 
DelfljSevmrth Vined Ag,~ Found;r6m (Sodlon 0) 

Finn, 
t:e«ia Watehousl~ Cots:orMiQn 
~Mt, Rec& E:ilelc 0a!J)Of.llon 
Ag:!iw.11 RNllnfm UP 

~Socl&ty 
CrTM co-op society 

(iv) lnd1vid1J&i1 
Vi:\Od K\.lmar As.irN.11 
Neena Covl Agarwal 
1'apanAQal'flal 

(v) IWF 
Vinod K\.fflllr A9,,ivrol HUF 



IL Tri1nso.ct1on.s w«h Related P11rtlos: 

lk, 6hhosh al 
...-. Vaod Kumar Ag~Milf 
Note: 
I. All !ho abo~ r.i~Cl'IS ,m c:n amf1: length b.1$1;, Cwonl Jl.tc:cunt lr11J1;;,:;tions ~ cu«:luded, 
2. TM alcreme~ ltaMadlon:1 in respect of expen,,es e-x,o&p1 P"Jfdla!& & sate are eho't,fl adlelv& Of GST. 

6) 0iNICtOT8 RerMlll9'atiOII: 

lkt, ecureo 
o, ... lo8" 

I.Maeo.red toen end 
lnlet'8&l Refl.rld 
ln1ere.!ll ~cttued 
Soi 

<1800,00 

.,, .. .., 
"916.39 
56$.81 ...... 
134..01 

TM Com-hn. o:,,!d d,'~ef$• ramuoorzion ;u; Dtlr lhlt DfO'Jisicns of Schc:!ule V ID lhe Ccmoanib Ad,, 2,013 and hn CO"'"liod wiih all fie OJO¥isions of tho said-.1cl:. 

7) Al, rar lhe lntormatlon on rt<XlfdJ, lhe Company doe& not haw any due OUl:$Wldfrt9 ~ Micto and smai lndU51rln •n:erl)l1H5 !lldar MSMED Act. :2000. 

8) 

,9) T«l(8llflWl68$8$p8rt'ldAS 12: 

11 Dcrlcm1d Tax: 
PlOfit and Los&: 

Pto-lislon 0:'1 loarrs 
O;f~t.ax (.is;ol)cn ilbO't'O 

Acel.Wl)Ulat-ed a-s~t a, at31.0ll.2024 
Auel ck11dy rcc:ogrimd up lo 3 t.03.202l 
8&111nce wrl'!ton baek dllfinn tfle ...... , 

~bensl.,o ltw:OM!I; 

54.n 480 

6500.00 

62718.39 
2UXIO.OO 

60306.97 ...... , 
97.31 490.39 OJ.52 
52.06 319.16 58.SO 
0.00 121.36 0.00 

156.00 150.77 
-3S.A7 -37.95 

.3&.15 ... ., . 
--38.26 -47.06 

0.10 



b TIM in<:om.. tax e)tp&rtSe f.ol' tho vut cm bo ttcowt<:Hod to the aocountin11 profit~ followi:: 

Profit before t:ucfrom continuing operntl,o,­
Tax r.11tc 
lrniome raxo~rw.1 caltUlat~d 
Etlect '04 ineome llel rs ei«!l\1)1 rrctt1 lail8tion 
Eitel Cl ~• U'lat a,o l'ICII deducflbfo in daleirnirirllJ lax.able ptofits 
eaeet Cf concession (ll'towzmets) 
Mµ,tmel"IIS tocegnbcd in c:urr, nt yo.ir In rtlallon tC> ei. ~'ll t~ ct Frior yv.ir; 

Olhcs !cm~ cfllt'9rcnoe; ((Short}tfxcess} Pf'O'Jl&fon fn cumw yeer 
lneomt tall oxOC!h$1J n-lsed In crof"rtor l~s 

2908.70 3276.24 
2&.17% 25.17% 
732.1~ B:24.63 

0.00 0.00 
:ui , ae 

-40.86 D.00 
0.00 0.00 

•116.89 321.18 

c PtGvlslon For Ta,:atron: 
The Ccun,:111tiy tin mlp!t!d lo Cite nirw reg~ of fnccmo Tax Act, 19&1 u/s 1150M. Pr!M.sion for la;Qiicn tor lht Y$ar ha& l:lein made e!tec ecnslct&mg allO'.-ance, dairna and rellO: 8'1'allab.'8 t.o lh9 ~. tf .-iy. 

d Thero wl!n> no such I~~& lhal W8f8 not"'~ In lh& book$ or t1COOl.lnl& that haV\l beoo wrrendared er di9"'.Joaed at incotl'I& dJrhg lhe 'je.f!I In ltle 180( ass~ents under lhe tltOIJ'I$ Tm Ad, 1981 (sud1 as, see,Ch at W"'8)' or enr 
o!hcr rfil'V-,.,tpr~otfle klcorn• Tax Ad. 1951). 

10) Pa·-ents to the auditor: tExc:ludlnn Good,: and ScNlco Tai\: 

• §Mlfuton' Audl(O!! 
:i)Auciticr 
b) i::« laocallon mauers 
c> For company 1a. tnMiets 
d) F« olhN services 
o) Far ral~ of tr.q>Onllt$ 

• kdtmal AuffilOfl 
•J """"" 
Totllf 

, .. .,, 99.CIO 
3M> 30.QO 

""°' 25.00 
12.00 11.00 
MO 0.00 

15.0D 10.00 
0 116.00 

11 ► Capital A.1;m.:igemcnl: 
1lto Comp.any m;rint;Jn; .in dwaly ffl131'18!J(ld ¢11pl!at bMe lO cover mk.'l Wlerert 1n ll'le btJSin885 .,..hktl. lndud&$ ittued equity cepeat end an oltler e~ily reSCM1s OIStilttable to eqcii)' hclde1:; of lho Ccrn~y. RBI ,eqi.ires NBFC'a to 
tmil$iln a mlrimum c.,pilal to r1$k weighted ii$.MI$- railo (0 CAAR"} COR$1"1~g of 'fl« I •rid llet ti capital Of 15% Of our a~ega,e, Mk weighMd auel&. Slnee, lh~ C~rry (NBFC) Is a 'llBfC-CIC-NO~st·, hetlee I is t\OI rf(llired to 
-eomp,to lho firs:in..""1111 ra&:;. Tho ~r\Yh.i:; comp1$d 'Mth I\O nQOl'lca:tionRa.ll2019-(0f170 DOR (N8FC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.10M!019-20•1tnpiementa6onof lr.d'ian Accoun!lng Stanlfa.-d!I. 

Finanelffl R!ilios-: 

To!el cUlsi~ li":mi!il,ies 

=•­
l..evl:tillae RA1io 

.-<18.95 281.9-1 
10617041.49 9426051.39 

0,0 0 11110 

12) Olticl0&ur. or CSR ActMliea as per s ec. 13.5 : 
P.nuent to lhe PrO'miOns orSec!iOl'I 135 CC lhe C~:ir'liesAd 2013 read wilh com;,;,ni• s (Cc;rpor.il9 Social Rt$pomllllltYPollcy) Rule& 2014 eref\Ol 8J)p1ic&tiie CW1 cccu,any. 

13) Firuinellll ll'l&trume,M& by Category end fair Vat\MI hle:tatel'ly: 

·-

Set Olll be10w, i$ a compatison by den Cl lh& cattylng, amoun,s 111'\d feit 'ltllue Cf. lho COtnp11t1y's fim,ncicl inst,u:ncnts, o!hv !ruin lhoso wiU'I c;irry{ng amol,111$ thel a-9 roe&Oneble approcd'mal!Ol'la of teW valwa. 
The fh' va!ult$ of thl lin:in;ial .iuClls ;ar.d financi;il lbbi!iliic; included in Cho l$VGI 2 iWld 18"91 3 categorle6 ha\oe been O!!larmlned in aecordar'lce wih g&.'l«slly ~ p,idng tn0de15 bMed on a &C01Jrf.ed ce,h Rcr.-.fflll!yais, wilh lhe moat 
-Si$11'1lr1CMI inp.,ls bei.'lg lM d·sCCIIJl1 n,td 1h31 reflecl:S the croclit risk er 001Allr:IJlor1iol, 

1nr~-;.i~• 1••1/,'(M• ,_,·•·r,:t· 
CWati'\.i:~"·,::1Eif' -:~· 

t202i:222, )·1!...?i:-1&"~· •• , . ·:.. 
"'W'lrs~-:-•:~.!;:i~-:..t~•:,.~ 
Financial assttt --C&sh and ~shc~ivi!&o!U 
Lo ... 
O!tlet fll\8l'lcial 8SSIMS 
T<1tal 
Ffnanekll llabllttitt 
00,.cu nnan:lal labllles 

0.00 1◄$.$6.06 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 14UB.o.!l 

0,00 0. 
0.00 0.00 

10740997A6 1◄1156.05 0.00 0.00 
248.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 

62:581,59 0.00 0.00 0.00 
47.-18 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10 .... 84 ' 000 MO 

◄23.09 0.00 0.00 0,00 
423.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 



Flnandal Mseh 
lm-os!n'lt!n!:i 
~5hM:Jc,nh eqtir.>lenl~ 
Lo~, 
Olher ~anti.II aue1, 
Tot;il 
FlnW1eiilll lillbllitJe:9 
Othc:rfimmdi:tll!al;I~ 
To<ol 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,N 
0,0( 

0.00 
0.00 

1328U1 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1:)291 

0.00 
0.00 

9352867. 1 S 1-331,31 0,00 
2SO,IJS 0.oll 0.00 

G01$6.20 0.00 0.00 
3-00 0.00 0.00 

°"13_ 13.28-1, 0,Oll 

2M:!0 0.00 0.00 
258.30 0.00 0.00 

To pr~c en irdi~.ion abc:td dw rolitibili!y of lh9 Slpub usod il'I de61min!ng fi:tir vl!fuit. lhe tompill'f)' hais d.as&ifltd 111 tin;,ncial ilstrurnair\t$ W.O three loYob prO:SOib•d t.ffl~ lt-.cl Ina AS, AA t:IIP!anation fer Nth tovcl b g!Ycn beloN. 
Le11e1 1: Quoted (ur.a((u,ted) makel pricos in a.:tiwt m2fk.ols fer identical ~ums or lh1bililios. 
L"'91 2: Val:Jallon tecllnl~es klr whkn lhe )C'W&&l leYel Ir"" lhat Is slr,lll'lca,t 10 the tafr value measuretneM IS dnelly Of tdtectly 0be8l'Wlb». 
lll'lel 3:: V:ikration teehnlQUCS fer whic:h lholawcst loyal i"FK,t that Is Si9"1iliarint 10 tho '41r ~luo mo;su1-mare Is Ul'lctls""',at,eo, 

Hotos: 
1 Toeroh.."lv&tiecn ro ~ar bolwl!cn Lo-.-ol 1, Level 2 .1nd' Le-vol 3 during tho poriod 14.lrch31, m 4 Of'ICI M.n.h 31, 2023.. 

MO 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

2 Tho m.anagemtnt antsSCld 1h01 c:asfl an::! bank tiGncos, borrowings (cashcred'ls, cc~I papers, rcnl;n currvncyloar1s, ,.'O!tmg c;pit,al Joans) ~olherfin,;anclal ~ts and llat>ilillas approximate lholr c.i,ryir" amQUnls largely due 
\o t:io :morl•term m;iturltks of lbo,;o ini;t,umcmts, 

., 

·-

f).0J,4~~.~~ 

..... -.:~~ 
:'. '.1 
,\ • 

. ,· ij 
"fl 



• 

AYAlLAOt.EFlllo\NCE UMl'T§Q 
tJP1tt fo;m,r"9 P!!t nf Jht 99m,111!•brt"d §Qtosl;,l tkl?fflMU II rt ml for ltm Y":1£ tll"rl MN'S'!! !!J 292" 
(f.1 omc:unts art In, ltJll.lhnds, tl¢lll,pt ,llar•;aa»persltare d1t11, unless olhei--'1150 sl::ioltd) 

~ 
NlWJI9f::W NPIQ ON ACGQU'IDi ' ... FlnUl!OW fk;ft rnari::,g,emenl oltje~vel and pollc:les to tho elrtfflt 11ps,llo!iblc: 
The~ Is o ~re bvo,11nim1 o::mpany arid ho';ln11 Its = Pf cx,11,oro "3- 11\o ,OIO'Jj) CCfflPO/'I~ lltd llletct«o IM~y croe, !lot C!!!\6_~110 ::,ny malllet,15,11. Qlmlll~lillk. llllONll!ln!IO 191k,Jlflc. tlYI, !~.,;city""" •nol ett<il It .. Tho~ w:ft.K !"l"1lllll!menl in QOl'IP;aitlliotl 
'MIii eudil t;:Ol!Wilteo 1111., Ille 1taponJI~ rot elt!bli:Hn; end ,c,,cmfl, 11'.o Com~ omWJ ri~ IMMG!l!ff!WII framaWQtll., where,wer ~ppleoil',a. 

• 

Olsclos-pgrs41nttore9ufi!U1111 54ffJ o:! 1>1e SEBI jl.Jst!49 Obro,Ull<Wls 8 Diltlos,...Aegalren'lentsJ Roqulni0f1 20'3. 

t.-, and Advances In ll!,cl ~uro ol l-011M to Sutisl~ry. 
~ ._,_l't 11) Mh ltOnNICliOll o.ri'lg lhe Yfff, 

c ft Nene of the palllos to "'MW! 1o¥IS "'"re ~on t,a.-. mado i!IY&SlmetC rn lbt $ha«i$ or f'II- Company. 
iiJ Tho~ Ad~¥1CN liMI lllld'tr 1!111 CGIQCOtr<lr IOlll'lli, 'Alllctl •• ~ b1un d•nwld •:'Id ~'llwtll llll$ IIHA Cflllft•d en IL 

16} fUl$ulllt to·~ AS 112- 'Ditd~ cf lnM>.r.tt• i~ Olh•r EntiliH ' lbt intittut or lll♦ COfflPIIIV It\ \'tMUS Assc,CiJte, .,. •• rouo~: 

• 202J..:N>241 : 
82718.331 

f; .ll• 

2022-2023 ,-ZOU.20241 r .•. 2022:WU 
02711UII• 711'!68.0. 
627tll,351 

a 'rite CCml)QII,)' b tlobn;, mon=, N:I 2~ £4111y $1\o,IIS rn AQ,miwo! coal corp«a!bn P~ Lief. 32.6'.ffi ( P"f 32.Snlo) Md ~'ill Fuel COIJICtllllon M U :1. 43.31 \t (PY 43.31'n) Yklkh - Oiererore Asso;iat.e-"lf;p¥jes witin lh• mnoing or Mdi«I ~ of.,. COmpanitS A=t, 2013 end 
as F« ~ 11.0 /IS f'IC oonso~k:cf linllllCS;ll i.!11lemont, !itllil Ile sopnrZlld/ prc;11uod. 

b Too CCffijlillll)' 11111 COl'l'Wliod vMI 1'-~of lly$1$ P'•~ WICltt .... t87) of ~on 2 oUll• Ad rucf 1¥11\IN Ccwrijll!llil:5 (RfWidien on n.untibw OtlA'fO/$) Rilff, 2011, 

17) ColW>i!elatlCfl of Ac,co!Ml.: 
Tlw~W • 1ubt=ldiO,yYlillwlhmhn1111 otHtti;sn 2(87)of lhe Companie.,Aet. 20!)ofAtth1na ~ Pwt. Lid . ...,tieb ii holdb;i51.22.,. (PY 57.22%) ~lil:(11!11• Of~~. 

ti) In 11o:c~•v.fth IIC) A$• lo& Ille 1::inp,leim lnvo51monls llekl t,y llto comporq llf'e lo llt Q~ 81 Cc:st or , , k' VIO.Je. A!I \no inw,tmcnl5 or ll'A Ooalpany have ~ ccn.tklsml t,/ lhe mfntS•m;inl to bt of IOl'l3·1Jl'ffl t1M11•. 

11) ThC' ~-5 of ~OS and Uan, & lldYIIIICH ;n t;l,lbjed lo ff~YO oonsonl, c:onllrm~ rOWlldi';)llon ancl GOn:,eq,.JUtlbl lldjuslr:r.e."11$,, ii' /IIU· 

20) Sullsoquent C'YCffls 
There hn-e boel'.I t,0 e\'fflls oh« l'IC rep:,rti."O d:11e ll'lal roq11N: adjo;l~J diKlos>.lll In l~se ftnot1t":al s latt11111nls. 

21) O<:~ vi' BelNrllll Propc,ny hdd: 
0-.,ino lho )'Mr, no i;f(l~:fqgs love bOM .. Jlb'lcld or p«id"ll!J q.cill!II lho GOmpo111 tor hddn!i any "''"'ml pn:pcrt, un~r lho Bon:iml T~lo!IS (~ltbfl) Ad, 1088 (.C$ Of toe&) a NIM IN4it tf'M9111!1!0,. 

22) lndlc:111ons o r f!llllllrm«il 
In ~ ~loo d fflllnllilCIMnt. lhwe lll"e t:O !ndk.Jllons, kr.cmtl or e:dcma v.ttcll could have Ille etkc:t od ~g; Ute YIIIUO of H~S It'.> '1nf matelfill Cl(lent OS Ol lllo hloneo sbffl Cato rec,Jrino recoc11iliocl fl te-Jms ol l!'ld AS 3$. 

23) Rcgif.1ra!ICllf'I of d1or9os er HU$1.U(io11 wlta .Rt9l1tnt of C0111paniot ('ROCJ: 
~ ft.e year. ~ rnodir.a11cft Of Abflcfon of c:1ut9c v.tJdl ..... , . IO be •~!stared ~lb Ace (It ant, tllll'O bcffl 0:ltlO 'ollilhh (ho ~ft peliod. 

:M) ~OM""' w'lh StNek cfl' com~ 
Tho COmPllll¼' ,., no lrMnll!Wlt l:'1 securilie, Rcc:e(y:,bia,. ~ Shore-hOldh;i 0, Olht r O\Jlll!OncJil'III ba~ 1'1ilh aUOI ~s. 

26') ~or Olre"1IOG .. Ro11c1VC 8w ot 11,djo (Nonolb.nklng Flmanc:b l ColJIPlllll')' .. Sc;~!o 8iiscd ~aul1i!oci} ~IIIM, 2023: 
The ~ tin ~f'!'Cndim:td l!s 1:i:enso 1c:r l<SFC,NO ei per 1em,s or s>b~tltn l'G) ol lhe &eet!M • .s.lA or 1r.o Alli M'.11~ baicd °" Older toedttd Wm et-~ R.c;ilmal Odkc Of RSI t:car110 rdere1o: lll.ff0':I' P'll(llhopd)l'$128/'00.10.1•91'2oat.U. d11lt,d t 1.oucm Pursu;;ant to 
n,e SIDied «!let, • held) a Slll!IIS of M llnr•!ottd O>re fn'!lostrnonl CO.'fl{lany and fl .s1AI ll""Cmtd lly NEi~C ftt$;'-'allons and RSI A,::\ 1i34, II has Ml aswt site ol le» lllan t' 1000 cro/l!S aild hC!!CO Is dmsill:d '" BA$! LAYER of Wol,,IJW.M'Ql'~l ~-Sl:alo 8aso:I 
nei,ublf:on (Qi'ecGons}. 2023. 

2,1 Net Owned l'Qnd Rcq!.drcfnel\1: 

In ••• Ol ltlO powws COllllll'td utAal' CIOII" tb) ol Wb,Mdiol\ (1) c( aetJon ◄SIA or 1M RSI Ard., 1034 111\d Ill._ ,ow•,. • nal;lhg ii in lhtt tll*'· N RHOf'l'O 13an't- qM(lf-, ' 2 uo.·os .is lb• Nat O,,,ncd RlM ~liOFI, TIie componr to.,:,; a Not of' 2.oe et'Ol"eS _, ti 3'1..~ 1014. 
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Thi eom.,.111,, (fJii,lllfle.tn& ~ o.no,..) Am,no:mw.t Ruin. 201, WJ• da-.m u-.-MtS 11M CiOml)ll;inc;c,$ fllqulled 10 be ~ bf l'lt niponhg co:npony II\ tl'dll \Mtl\ ,u pott Of s~r!CMI liNtW,fdlll °""'-tl'l ('880") • l M,-1$ no Qlnli:8111 BIM!dlf ~rm IJIO CO(llfkW!,, 
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